# New Arrivals Catalog February 2023

Windows Booksellers

199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (800) 779-1701 or (541) 485-0014 Fax: (541) 465-9694

## windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

### OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

## New Arrivals Catalog February 2023

## **Table of Contents**

Ancient Near East / Archaeology	3
Art	67
Bibles	70
Biblical Interpretation	71
Church History	72
Classics	79
Commentaries- New Testament	80
Commentaries- Old Testament	83
Devotional	85
Greek	87
Hebrew	87
History	88
Intellectual History	89
Judaica	90
Literature	91
Miscellany	91
Missions	92
New Testament	93
Old Testament	95
Philosophy	98
Preaching	99
Reference	99
Sociology	101
Theology	103

#### **ANCIENT NEAR EAST / ARCHAEOLOGY**

. \_\_Ancient Mesopotamian Art and Selected Texts: The Pierpont Morgan Library\_\_. The Pierpont Morgan Library. 1976. Paperback. 42pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [725540]

. \_\_\_\_Bahrein: La civilisation des deux mers; de Dilmoun a Tylos. Exposition presentee a l'institut du monde arabe du 18 mai au 29 aout 1999\_\_\_\_\_\_. SDZ, Institut du Monde Arabe. 1999. Paperback. 227pp. In French. Very good; edge-worn wrappers, slightly creased spine. \$10 [725783]

. \_\_Corpus of Ancient Near Eastern Seals in North American Collections. Volume 1: Texts, and Volume 2: Plates [Bollingen Series XIV]\_\_. Pantheon Books. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Foxing, worn and stained covers, slight damage to second volume's front board edge. Sound otherwise. 187, clxxvi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$250 [725519]

. \_\_Der Thontafelfund von El Amarna I [Konigliche Museen zu Berlin Mittheilungen aus den Orientalischen Sammlungen Heft I]\_\_. University Microfilms. Reprint. Paperback. 166pp. Microfilm reprint from W. Spemann 1889 edition. Creased wrappers and page edges, previous owner names, some notes and underlining, otherwise sound. \$22 [725803]

. \_\_Egypt and the Ancient Near East [The Metropolitan Museum of Art\_\_. Yale University Press. 1987. Paperback. 158pp. Near fine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725474]

. La Terra Tra i Due Fiumi, Venti anni di archeologia italiana in Medio Oriente, La Mesopotamia dei tesori. Torino, 1985. Il Quadrante Edizioni. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 439pp. In Italian. Very good; board corners slightly bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725781]

. Les Annales Archeologiques Arabes Syriennes, Revue d'Archeologie et d'Histoire XLII, 1996: Special Issue Documenting the Activities of the International Colloquium: Palymra and the Silk Road\_\_. Press of the Ministry of Culture, Damascus, Syria. 1996. Paperback. pp. Very good. Slightly bent page corners and lower edges. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725587]

. \_\_\_'Lorsque la Royaute Descendit du Ciel...'. Les fouilles belges du Tell Kannas sur l'Euphrate en Syrie. Musee royal de Mariemont 24 septembre 1982-16 janvier 1983; Musee de Louvain-La-Neuve 4 fevier -27 mars 1983\_\_. Musee royal de Mariemont. 1982. Paperback. 150pp. In French. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$20 [725340]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 1\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1982. Paperback. pp. In French. Folio. Wrappers yellowed, otherwise very good. 189, 8 pages. \$47 [725741] . \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 2\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1983. Paperback. 221pp. In French. Folio. Very good condition, curled wrappers. \$47 [725740]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 3\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1984. Paperback. 288pp. In French. Folio. Lower corners bent, otherwise very good. \$47 [725628]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 4. Actes du Colloque International du C.N.R.S. 620. 'A Propos d'un Cinquantenaire: Mari, Bilan et Perspectives' (Strasbourg; 29, 30 juin, 1er juillet 1983)\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1985. Paperback. 625pp. In French. Folio. Creased spine, else good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725627]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 5\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1987. Paperback. 737pp. In French. Very good condition. Folio. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725626]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 6\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1990. Paperback. 682pp. In French. Folio, very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725625]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 7\_\_. Ministere des Affaires Etrangeres, Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1993. Paperback. 415pp. In French. Lower corners bent, otherwise very good. Folio. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725624]

. \_\_Mari Annales de Recherches Interdisciplinaires 8\_\_. Ministere des Affaires Etrangeres, Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1997. Paperback. 816pp. In French. Very good condition. Folio. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725623]

. \_\_\_\_Splendeur des Sassanides. L'empire perse Rome et la Chine (224-642) \_\_\_. Musees royaux d'Art et d'Histoire, Credit Communal. 1993. Paperback. 310pp. In French. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers, creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725506]

. \_\_\_\_\_Syrie: Memoire et Civilisation. Exposition presentee a l'IMA du 14 septembre 1993 au 30 avril 1994\_\_\_. Flammarion, Institut du Monde Arabe. 1993. Paperback. 485pp. In French. Very good; previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725630]

. \_\_\_\_\_Syrie: Memoire et Civilisation. Exposition presentee a l'IMA du 14 septembre 1993 au 30 avril 1994\_\_\_. Flammarion, Institut du Monde Arabe. 1993. Paperback. 485pp. In French. Very good; creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725634] . \_\_\_\_The Exhibition of Great Civilization of Syria\_\_\_. Japan Publishing Co. Ltd.. . Paperback. 229pp. Good. Wrapper edges slightly peeling, previous owner's name. Color photography throughout. Text in Japanese and English. \$27 [725789]

Abraham, Kathleen and Karl Van Lerberghe. \_\_A Late Old Babylonian Temple Archive from Dur-Abiesuh, The Sequel [Cornell University Studies in Assyriology and Sumerology (CUSAS), volume 29]\_\_. CDL Press. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition. 187, cclv pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725481]

Abusch, Tzvi ed.. \_\_Riches Hidden in Secret Places: Ancient Near Eastern Studies in Memory of Thorkild Jacobsen\_. Eisenbrauns. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 333pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$37 [725104]

Adams, Robert McC.. \_\_Heartland of Cities: Surveys of Ancient Settlement and Land Use on the Central Floodplain of the Euphrates \_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 362pp. Good; spine edges and board corners worn, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725621]

Adams, Robert McC.. \_\_Land Behind Baghdad: A History of Settlement on the Diyala Plains\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Corner-clipped, chipped and repaired (with masking tape) dust jacket, previous owner's name. 185 pages, plus multiple plates and figures.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725699]

Adams, Robert McC. and Hans J. Nissen. \_\_\_\_The Uruk Countryside: The Natural Setting of Urban Societies\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name inside. \$19 [725448]

Adams, William Y. and Ernest W. Adams. \_\_Archaeological Typology and Practical Reality\_\_. Cambridge. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 427pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$27 [725135]

Aharoni, Yohanan. \_\_\_\_The Land of the Bible: A Historical Geography\_\_\_. Westminster. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 409pp. VG/G. Bumped board corners and spine edges; worn, scuffed and chipped dust jacket. \$10 [725761]

Akkermans, Peter M.M.G. and Glenn M. Schwartz. \_\_\_\_The Archaeology of Syria from Complex Hunter-Gatherers to Early Urban Societies (ca. 16,000-300 BC) [Cambridge World Archaeology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2004. Paperback. 467pp. Good; creased spine. \$22 [725196] Al-Gailani Werr, Lamia; John Curtis, Harriet Martin, Augusta McMahon, Joan Oates and Julian Reade eds. \_\_Of Pots and Plans: Papers on the Archaeology and History of Mesopotamia and Syria presented to David Oates in Honour of his 75th Birthday\_\_. NABU Publications. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 401pp. VG/VG. Spine and board edges and corners bumped, dust jacket edge-worn and creased. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$150 [725399]

Al-Haik, Albert R.. \_\_Key Lists of Archaeological Excavations in Iraq: 1842-1965 (Volume 1 only: Babylonia) \_\_. Field Research Projects. 1968. Paperback. pp. Very good \$16 [725359]

Al-Haik, Albert R.. Key Lists of Archaeological Excavations in Iraq: II, 1966-1971 . Field Research Projects. 1971. Paperback. 121pp. Good; yellowed wrappers. \$16 [725358]

Albenda, Pauline; Annie Caubet. \_\_\_The Palace of Sargon, King of Assyria. Monumental Wall Reliefs at Dur-Sharrukin, from Original Drawings Made at the Time of Their Discovery in 1843-1844 by Botta and Flandin\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1957. Paperback. pp. Very good. Spine edges and corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725352]

Algaze, Guillermo. \_\_Ancient Mesopotamia at the Dawn of Civilization: The Evolution of an Urban Landscape\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 230pp. VG/VG \$27 [725248]

Algaze, Guillermo. \_\_\_\_The Uruk World System: The Dynamics of Expansion of Early Mesopotamian Civilization\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 162pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$20 [725680]

Altaweel, Mark and Carrie Hritz eds.. \_\_From Sherds to Landscapes: Studies on the Ancient Near East in Honor of McGuire Gibson [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 71]\_\_. Oriental Institute of Chicago. 2021. Paperback. 331pp. Very good; upper corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725471]

Altaweel, Mark and Carrie Hritz eds.. \_\_From Sherds to Landscapes: Studies on the Ancient Near East in Honor of McGuire Gibson [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 71] \_\_. Oriental Institute of Chicago. 2021. Paperback. 331pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725682]

Amenta, Alessia; Araldo de Luca. \_\_\_\_The Egyptian Museum in Cairo\_\_\_. The American University in Cairo Press. 2005. Paperback. 159pp. Very good condition. \$10 [725488]

Amiet, Pierre. La Glyptique Mesopotamienne Archaique. Deuxieme edition revue et corrigee avec un supplement; Contribution pour les inscriptions de Maurice Lambert \_\_\_\_\_. Editions du Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 523pp. Text is in French. Very good condition, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [725441]

Amiran, Ruth; with Pirhiya Beck and Uzza Zevulun. \_\_\_\_Ancient Pottery of the Holy Land from its Beginnings in the Neolithic Period to the End of the Iron Age\_\_\_. Rutgers University Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 306pp. Sold as is. Tender hinges, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$67 [725373]

Anati, Emmanuel. \_\_Palestine Before the Hebrews\_\_. Jonathan Cape. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 441pp. Previous owner's name, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$10 [725206]

Anderson, Anne. \_\_Interpreting Pottery\_\_. Pica Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$20 [725089]

Archi, Alfonso; Francesco Pomponio; Giovanni Bergamini. \_\_\_Testi Cuneiformi Neo-Sumerici da Umma. NN. 0413-0723, Parte I- I testi; Parte II- Le impronte di sigillo\_\_. Ministero per I Beni Culturali e Ambientali- Soprintendenza al Museo Delle Antichita Egizie, Torino. 1995. Paperback. 420pp. Very good condition. Text is in Italian. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$150 [725442]

Armstrong, James A. and Hermann Gasche. \_\_Mesopotamian Pottery: A Guide to the Babylonian Tradition in the Second Millennium B.C. [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II, Memoirs VI]\_. University of Ghent; Oriental Institute of Chicago. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 102, (2), 136 + pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$120 [725518]

Armstrong, James A. and Hermann Gasche. \_\_Mesopotamian Pottery: A Guide to the Babylonian Tradition in the Second Millennium B.C. [Mesopotamian History and Environment, Series II, Memoirs VI]\_\_. University of Ghent; Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; bumped board corners. Folio, will require extra shipping fees. 136 pages, plus several fold out sheets. \$120 [725640]

Arnold, Dean E.. \_\_Ceramic Theory and Cultural Process [New Studies in Archaeology]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. G/VG. Cocked spine, previous owner's name \$37 [725223]

Aruz, Joan; Kim Benzel and Jean M. Evans eds.. \_\_\_Beyond Babylon: Art, Trade, and Diplomacy in the Second Millennium B.C.\_\_\_. The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 524pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725379] Assaf, Ali Abou. \_\_\_\_The Archaeology of Jebel Hauran, the Mohafaza of Souweida\_\_\_. Publisher not indicated. 1998. Paperback. pp. Very good \$22 [725091]

Assaf, Ali Abou. \_\_\_\_The Temple of 'Ain Dara\_\_. Publisher not indicated. . Paperback. pp. Very good, lightly edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [725772]

Astrom, Paul ed. \_\_\_\_High, Middle or Low? Acts of an International Colloquium on Absolute Chronology Held at the University of Gothenburg 20th- 22nd August 1987, Part 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes) \_\_\_. Gothenburg: Paul Astroms Forlag. 1989. Paperback. pp. Complete three volume set. Very good condition, lower corners slightly bent. 138, 88, 207 pages. \$47 [725096]

Aufrecht, Walter E..\_\_A Corpus of Ammonite Inscriptions [Ancient Near Eastern Texts and Studies volume 4]\_\_. Edwin Mellen Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 516pp. Very good \$87 [724822]

Avishur, Yitzhak and Robert Deutsch eds.. \_\_Michael: Historical, Epigraphical and Biblical Studies in Honor of Prof. Michael Heltzer\_\_. Archaeological Center Publications. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; scratched cover, bumped spine edges and board corners.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725826]

Ayoub, Sa'ad. \_\_Die Keramik in Mesopotamien und in den Nachbargebieten. Von der Ur III-Zeit bis zum Ende der kassitischen Periode [Munchener Universitats-Schriften Philosophische Fakultat 12 Band II]\_\_. Maander Kunstverlag Munchen. 1982. Paperback. 138pp. In German. Very good; upper spine bumped, previous owner's name inside front wrapper. \$67 [725716]

Bahrani, Zainab. \_\_Women of Babylon: Gender and Representation in Mesopotammia\_. Routledge. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 212pp. VG/VG \$47 [725134]

Banks, Edgar James. \_\_Bismya or the Lost City of Adab. A Story of Adventure, of Exploration, and of Excavation among the Ruins of the Oldest of the Buried Cities of Babylonia\_\_. G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1912. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 455pp. Edge-worn cover, cocked spine, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$67 [725420]

Barnett, R.D. (text); Amleto Lorenzini (photography). \_\_Assyrian Sculpture in the British Museum\_\_. McClelland and Stewart Limited. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. Folio; will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725629]

Barrelet, M.-Th. et J.-C. Gardin. \_\_A Propos des Interpretations Archeologiques de la Poterie: Questions Ouvertes [Memoire n. 64]\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1986. Paperback. 165pp. In French. Good; wrapper slightly torn over spine, book-plate. \$47 [725705] Barrelet, M.T.; S. Besques, J. Duchesne-Guillemin, C. Kepinski, D. Parayre. \_\_Problemes Concernant Les Hurrites 2 [Memoire no. 49]\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1984. Paperback. 259pp. In French. Wrappers slightly torn and creased, some lower page corners creased, otherwise good. \$30 [725832]

Bartelmus, Alexa; Katja Sternitzke (Eds.). \_\_Kardunias. Babylonia Under the Kassites: The Proceedings of the Symposium Held in Munich 30 June to 2 July 2011, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes) [Untersuchungen zur Assyriologie und Vorderasiatischen Archaologie]\_. De Gruyter. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 574pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$227 [725433]

Basmachi, Faraj. \_\_Treasures of the Iraq Museum\_\_. Ministry of Information, Directorate General of Antiquities. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 426pp. VG/VG. Slightly edgeworn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725475]

Beek, Martin A.. \_\_Atlas of Mesopotamia: A Survey of the History and Civilisation of Mesopotamia from the Stone Age to the Fall of Babylon\_\_. Nelson. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. Folio. Spine cloth torn, bumped spine edges and corners, slightly shaken, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725528]

Ben-Tor, Amnon. \_\_\_\_Cylinder Seals of Third-Millennium Palestine [Bulletin of the American Schools of Oriental Research Supplement Series 22]\_\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 121pp. Very good condition \$39 [725590]

Ben-Tor, Amnon ed.. \_\_\_\_The Archaeology of Ancient Israel\_\_. Yale University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 398pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners, dust jacket slightly edge-worn.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725401]

Bermant, Chaim and Michael Weitzman. \_\_Ebla: A Revelation in Archaeology\_\_. Times Books. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$8 [725534]

Bienkowski, Piotr ed.. \_\_Early Edom and Moab: The Beginning of the Iron Age in Southern Jordan [Sheffield Archaeolgical Monographs 7]\_\_. J.R. Collis Publications, in association with National Museums and Galleries on Merseyside. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 202pp. Good; pencil marginalia, worn cover. \$22 [725831]

Biers, William R. and Patrick E. McGovern eds.. \_\_MASCA Research Papers in Science and Archaeology, volume 7, 1990. Organic Contents of Ancient Vessels: Materials Analysis and Archaeological Investigation\_\_. MASCA, University Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology. 1990. Paperback. 80pp. Very good condition \$9 [725738] Binford, Lewis R.. \_\_An Archaeological Perspective\_\_. Seminar Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 464pp. Cocked spine, slightly bowed boards, slightly musty, previous owner's name. \$10 [725101]

Binford, Sally R. and Lewis R. Binford eds.. New Perspectives in Archeology\_\_\_. Aldine Publishing Company. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 373pp. Edge-wear to boards, previous owner's name. Otherwise very good. \$10 [725264]

Black, Jeremy and Anthony Green. \_\_Gods, Demons and Symbols of Ancient Mesopotamia: An Illustrated Dictionary\_\_. British Museum Press; University of Texas Press. 1992. Paperback. 192pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$37 [725158]

Blegen, Carl William; Oscar Broneer, Richard Stillwell, and Alfred Raymond Bellinger. \_\_Corinth: Volume III, Part I: Acrocorinth, Excavations in 1926 [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_. Harvard University Press. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. 74, (1), viii pages. \$127 [725817]

Boardman, John; I.E.S. Edwards, N.G.L. Hammond, E. Sollberger, C.B.C. Walker eds. \_\_\_\_\_The Cambridge Ancient History, volume III, Part 2: The Assyrian and Babylonian Empires and other States of the Near East, from the Eighth to the Sixth Centuries B.C., 2nd edition\_\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 906pp. VG/G, chipped dust jacket. Volume III, Part 2 only \$77 [725172]

Boehmer, R.M.; F. Pedde, B. Salje. \_\_Uruk: Die Graber [Ausgrabungen in Uruk-Warka Endberichte Band 10]\_\_. Verlag Philipp von Zabern. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Very good condition. 237, 271 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [725523]

Boehmer, Rainer Michael. \_\_Uruk: Kampagne 38, 1985, Grabungen in J-K/23 und H/24-25 [Deutsches Archaologisches Institut Abteilung Baghdad, Ausgrabungen in Uruk-Warka Endberichte Band 1] \_\_. Verlag Philipp von Zabern. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Very good condition; small stamp on ffep. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725527]

Boehmer, Rainer Michael; Heinz-Werner Dammer. \_\_Tell Imlihiye, Tell Zubeidi, Tell Abbas [Deutsches Archaologisches Institut Abteilung Baghdad, Band 7; Hamrin Report 13] \_\_. Verlag Philipp von Zabern. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; small stamp on ffep. Folio, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725526]

Bolger, Diane ed.. \_\_Gender Through Time in the Ancient Near East\_. AltaMira. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 373pp. Very subtle dampwarping to several page edges, otherwise ver good. \$47 [725191] Bonatz, Dominik; Hartmut Kuhne, As'ad Mahmoud. \_\_Rivers and Steppes: Cultural Heritage and Environment of the Syrian Jezireh. Catalogue to the Museum of Deir ez-Zor\_\_. Ministry of Culture, Directorate-General of Antiquities and Museums. . Paperback. 193pp. Very good condition \$27 [725303]

Bottero, Jean. \_\_Mesopotamia: Writing, Reasoning, and the Gods\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. NF/NF \$18 [725229]

Boucharlat, Remy et Jean-Francois Salles. \_\_Arabie Orientale, Mesopotamie et Iran Meridional de l'Age du fer au Debut de la Periode Islamique (Reunion de travail, Lyon, 1982, Maison de l'Orient) [Memoire 37]\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1984. Paperback. 380pp. In French. Bent page corners and lower page edges, cocked spine, book-plate. Good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [725706]

Bowman, Raymond A.. \_\_Aramaic Ritual Texts from Persepolis [The University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications, volume XCI]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition. 193, 36 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$19 [725811]

Braidwood, Linda S.; Robert J. Braidwood, Bruce Howe, Charles A. Reed, and Patty Jo Watson eds. \_\_\_\_\_Prehistoric Archeology along the Zagros Flanks [The University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications, volume 105]\_\_\_\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 695pp. Very good; previous owner's names. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$25 [725641]

Braidwood, Robert J. and Bruce Howe. Prehistoric Investigations in Iraqi Kurdistan [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 31]. University of Chicago Press. 1972. Paperback. pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 184, 29 pages \$19 [725350]

Braun, Jan; Krystyna Lyczkowska, Maciej Popko, Piotr Steinkeller eds. \_\_Written on Clay and Stone: Ancient Near Eastern Studies Presented to Krystyna Szarzynska on the Occasion of Her 80th Birthday [\_\_\_. Agade. 1998. Paperback. 112pp. Very good \$8 [725259]

Breasted, James Henry. \_\_The Conquest of Civilization\_\_. Literary Guild of America. 1938. Hardcover with dust jacket. 669pp. G/G. Blind-stamp \$12 [725212]

Breniquet, Catherine et Christine Kepinski. \_\_Etudes Mesopotamiennes. Recueil de textes offert a Jean-Louis Huot\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 2001. Paperback. 517pp. In French. Good; creased wrappers. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725603] Briant, Pierre. \_\_Etat et pasteurs au Moyen-Orient ancien\_. Cambridge University Press. 1982. Paperback. 267pp. In French. Good; edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's name. \$27 [725192]

Briant, Pierre et Francis Joannes. La Transition entre l'empire achemenide et les royaumes hellenistiques (vers 350-300 av. J.-C.) [Persika 9]. Editions de Boccard. 2006. Paperback. 475pp. In French. Lower spine and fore-edge lightly dented, lower page corners bumped/creased, otherwise good. \$57 [725718]

Brinkman, J.A.. A Political History of Post-Kassite Babylonia 1158-722 B.C.\_\_. Pontificium Institutum Biblicum. 1968. Paperback. 431pp. Very good; creased spine, slightly chipped wrapper edges, previous owner's name. \$77 [725728]

Brinkman, J.A.. \_\_Materials and Studies for Kassite History, volume 1: A Catalogue of Cuneiform Sources Pertaining to Specific Monarchs of the Kassite Dynasty\_\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1976. Paperback. 480pp. Good; creased spine. 469, 11 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$14 [725645]

Brinkman, J.A.. \_\_Prelude to Empire: Babylonian Society and Politics, 747-626 B.C.\_\_. Occasional Publications of the Babylonian Fund. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 160pp. Good; small stains on lower edge of front cover. \$77 [725195]

Brinkman, John A.; Miguel Civil, Ignace J. Gelb, A. Leo Oppenheim, Erica Reiner eds. \_\_\_\_\_The Assyrian Dictionary of the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago, volume 17 part 1 only\_\_\_. The Oriental Institute Chicago. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 492pp. Volume 17, Part 1 only. Very good condition. \$47 [725720]

Broneer, Oscar. \_\_Corinth: Volume IV, Part II: Terracotta Lamps [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; light wear to spine edges and board corners, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp, small stain to upper corners of last few leaves, small annotation on bfep. 339, xxxiii pages. Folio, shipping will cost more than the basic rates. \$147 [725813]

Brothwell, D.R.. \_\_Digging Up Bones: The Excavation, Treatment and Study of Human Skeletal Remains. Third edition \_\_. British Museum (Natural History); Oxford University Press. 1981. Paperback. 208pp. Very good \$27 [725449]

Buccellati, Giorgio. \_\_Khana and the Amorites: A Series of Articles\_. Publisher not indicated. 1997. Paperback. pp. Printed with handwritten corrections from proofs. Otherwise very good. \$40 [725413]

Buccellati, Giorgio and Marilyn Kelly-Buccellati. \_\_\_\_Bibliotheca Mesopotamica, volume 20: Mozan 1, The Soundings of the First Two Seasons\_\_. Undena Publications. 1988. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 158, xxiv pages. \$8 [725583] Buchanan, Briggs. \_\_Catalogue of Ancient Near-Eastern Seals in the Ashmolean Museum, volume I: Cylinder Seals, and volume II: The Prehistoric Stamp Seals\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete, mismatched set: Volume 1 (1966 printing) and volume 2 (1984 printing). 2 volumes total. VG/G. Previous owner's name, first volume's dust jacket chipped. 242, 67; 42, (1), xvi pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$300 [725411]

Buchanan, Briggs. \_\_Early Near Eastern Seals in the Yale Babylonian Collection\_. Yale University Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 498pp. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$47 [725732]

Bullard, Roger Aubrey. \_\_\_\_The Hypostasis of the Archons: The Coptic Text with Translation and Commentary [Patristische Texte und Studien, Band 10]\_\_\_. Walter de Gruyter. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 132pp. Good; moderate ink markings and underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$32 [724699]

Bunnens, Guy ed.. \_\_Tell Ahmar: 1988 Season [ABR-Nahrain Supplement Series volume 2; Publications of the Melbourne University, Expedition to Tell Ahmar, volume 1]\_\_. Leuven. 1990. Paperback. 151pp. Very good condition \$20 [725600]

Burns, Ross. \_\_Monuments of Syria: An Historical Guide\_\_. I.B. Tauris and Co. Ltd.. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name. \$16 [725276]

Burns, Ross. \_\_Monuments of Syria: An Historical Guide\_\_. I.B. Tauris and Co. Ltd.. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name. \$16 [725277]

Burrows, Millar and E.A. Speiser eds.. \_\_\_\_The Annual of the American Schools of Oriental Research, volume XXIV for 1944-1945\_\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1947. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; slight foxing. 138, liv pages. \$10 [725754]

Butzer, Karl W.. \_Archaeology as Human Ecology\_. Cambridge University Press. 1982. Paperback. 364pp. Good; creased wrappers, some penciling \$10 [725085]

Butzer, Karl W.. \_\_Environment and Archeology: An Ecological Approach to Prehistory. 2nd edition\_\_. Aldine, Atherton. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 703pp. Edge-worn cover, previous owners' names. Good otherwise. \$10 [725182]

Calvet, Yves et Marielle Pic; Elizabeth Willcox. \_\_Failaka: Fouilles Francaises 1984-1988. Materiel ceramique du temple-tour et epigraphie [Travaux de la Maison de l'Orient et de la Mediterranee no. 48]\_\_. Maison de l'Orient et de la Mediterranee. 2008. Paperback. 205pp. Very good condition \$37 [725353] Canby, Jeanny Vorys; Edith Porada, Brunilde Sismondo Ridgway, and Tamara Stech eds.. \_\_\_\_Ancient Anatolia: Aspects of Change and Cultural Development\_\_\_. University of Wisconsin Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 120pp. VG/G. \$10 [725403]

Caplice, Richard. \_\_Introduction to Akkadian [Studia Pohl: Series Major 9]\_. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1983. Paperback. 126pp. Very good; previous owner's name. Photomechanic reprint with minor corrections. \$22 [725685]

Carpenter, Rhys and Antoine Bon. \_\_Corinth: Volume III, Part II: The Defenses of Acrocorinth and the Lower Town [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; spine edges frayed and bumped, light wear to board corners, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp, small annotation on bfep. 315, x pages. Folio, shipping will cost more than the basic rates. \$147 [725818]

Carter, Elizabeth. \_\_Excavations at Anshan (Tal-E Malyan): The Middle Elamite Period [University Museum Monograph 82, Malyan Excavation Reports vollum II]\_\_. University Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology, University of Pennsylvania]. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; cocked spine.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 137, 47, 24 pages. \$10 [725700]

Carter, Robert A. and Graham Philip eds.. \_\_\_Beyond the Ubaid: Transformation and Integration in the Late Prehistoric Societies of the Middle East\_\_\_. The Oriental Institute. 2010. Paperback. 394pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725610]

Caubet, Annie and Marthe Bernus-Taylor. \_\_The Louvre: Near Eastern Antiquities\_. Scala Books. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. VG/VG \$20 [725273]

Caubet, Annie and Marthe Bernus-Taylor. \_\_The Louvre: Near Eastern Antiquities\_\_. Scala Books. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. VG/VG \$20 [725274]

Cecchini, S.M. and S. Mazzoni. \_\_Tell Afis (Siria): Scavi sull' acropoli 1988-1992. The 1988-1992 Excavations on the Acropolis\_. Edizioni Ets. 1998. Paperback. 521pp. Good; spine edges and corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725396]

Charvat, Petr. <u>Mesopotamia Before History</u>. Routledge. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 281pp. VG/VG \$67 [725215]

Chavalas, Mark W. ed.. \_\_Emar: The History, Religion and Culture of a Syrian Town in the Late Bronze Age\_. CDL Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. VG/VG \$67 [725231]

Chesney, Lt. Cnl.. \_\_An Expedition for the Survey of the Rivers Euphrates and Tigris, volume 1 and volume 2 (lacks volume 3 and 4)\_\_. Greenwood Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Partial set, volume 1 and volume 2 only (lacks volume 3 and 4). Previous owner's name, otherwise very good. 799 + plates, 778 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725179]

Chiera, Edward; George G. Cameron ed.. \_\_\_\_They Wrote on Clay: The Babylonian Tablets Speak Today\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 235pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$10 [725119]

Chubb, Mary. \_\_City in the Sand\_\_. Thomas Y. Crowell. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 213pp. Good; cocked spine, previous owner's name. \$10 [725386]

Civill, Miguel. \_\_\_\_The Farmer's Instructions: A Sumerian Agricultural Manual [Aula Orientalis-Supplementa] \_\_\_. Editorial AUSA. 1994. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 268, xvi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725586]

Clay, Albert T.. \_\_Neo-Babylonian Letters from Erech [Yale Oriental Series, Babylonian Texts vol. III]\_\_. Yale. 1919. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 76pp. Ex-library, worn cover, upper edge of front board is dented. Shaken, back hinge tender. Sound otherwise. lxxvi pages. \$19.6 [724990]

Cole, Steven W.. \_\_Nippur in Late Assyrian Times c. 755-612 BC [State Archives of Assyria Studies IV]\_\_. Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project. 1996. Paperback. 138pp. Very good; inscribed by the author \$37 [725219]

Cole, Steven W.. \_\_\_The Early Neo-Babylonian Governor's Archive from Nippur [Nippur IV]\_\_\_. Oriental Institute. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 458pp. VG/VG. Inscribed by the author. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725458]

Cole, Steven W. and Peter Machinist. Letters from Priests to the Kings Esarhaddon and Assurbanipal [State Archives of Assyria XIII] . Helsinki University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 221pp. Very good \$47 [725326]

Colledge, Malcolm A.R.. \_\_The Art of Palmyra\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. G/VG. Slightly yellowed margins \$47 [725123]

Colledge, Malcolme A.R.. \_\_Parthian Art\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 200pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages \$25 [725234]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Art\_\_. University of California. 1995. Paperback. 247pp. Good; creased spine, previous owner's name. \$10 [725107] Collon, Dominique. \_\_Catalogue of the Western Asiatic Seals in the British Museum, Cylinder Seals V: Neo-Assyrian and Neo-Babylonian Periods\_\_. British Museum Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 204, xlviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [725647]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_Catalogue of the Western Asiatic Seals in the British Museum. Cylinder Seals III. ISIN-Larsa and Old Babylonian Periods\_\_. Trustees of the British Museum; British Museum Publications Limited. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG. Bumped board corners, previous owner's name. 241, xlviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [725620]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_First Impressions: Cylinder Seals in the Ancient Near East\_\_. British Museum Press. 2005. Paperback. 208pp. Very good condition. \$67 [725746]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_\_\_\_First Impressions: Cylinder Seals in the Ancient Near East\_\_\_. British Museum Press. 2005. Paperback. 208pp. Very good condition, page corners slightly bumped, previous owner's name. \$67 [725747]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_First Impressions: Cylinder Seals in the Ancient Near East\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 208pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$87 [725749]

Collon, Dominique. \_\_Near Eastern Seals [Interpreting the Past series]\_\_. University of California Press. 1991. Paperback. 64pp. Very good condition \$10 [725309]

Collon, Dominique ed.. \_\_\_7000 Years of Seals\_\_\_. British Museum Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. G/G. Cocked spine, bumped board corners and spine edges. \$127 [725558]

Collon, Dominique; with Margaret Sax and C.B.F. Walker. \_\_\_\_Catalogue of the Western Asiatic Seals in the British Museum: Cylinder Seals V. Neo-Assyrian and Neo-Babylonian Periods\_\_. The British Museum Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 204, xlviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [725423]

Cook, J.M.. \_\_The Persian Empire\_\_. Schocken. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 275pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$10 [725110]

Cooper, Jerrold S.. \_\_Sumerian and Akkadian Royal Inscriptions, I: Presargonic Inscriptions [American Oriental Society Translation Series]\_\_. American Oriental Society. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 118pp. VG/G. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$30 [725213]

Cooper, Lisa. \_\_Early Urbanism on the Syrian Euphrates \_\_. Routledge. 2006. Paperback. 313pp. Very good \$37 [725185]

Crawford, Harriet. \_\_\_\_\_Dilmun and Its Gulf Neighbours\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1988. Paperback. 170pp. Very good \$20 [725536]

Crawford, Harriet. \_\_Sumer and the Sumerians\_. Cambridge. 1991. Paperback. 182pp. Very good; creased spine \$8 [725278]

Crawford, Vaughn E.; Prudence O. Harper, Holly Pittman. \_\_Assyrian Reliefs and Ivories in the Metropolitan Museum of Art: Palace Reliefs of Assurnasirpal II and Ivory Carvings from Nimrud\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1980. Booklet. 48pp. Very good; stapled booklet. \$10 [725774]

Cronyn, J.M.. \_\_The Elements of Archaeological Conservation\_\_. Routledge. 1989. Paperback. 326pp. Very good; previous owner's name, corners slightly bumped \$10 [725186]

Cunliffe, Barry. \_\_Excavations at Fishbourne, 1961-1969. Volume 1: The Site; and Volume 2: The Finds (2 volumes) [Reports of the Research Committee of the Society of Antiquaries of London XXVI and XXVII]\_\_. Leeds: The Society of Antiquaries. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). First volume's front hinge is tender, with loose frontispiece. Blind-stamps. Sound otherwise. 221, xci; 399, xxviii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [724987]

Curtis, Adrian. \_\_Ugarit (Ras Shamra) [Cities of the Biblical World]\_\_. William B. Eerdmans. 1985. Paperback. 125pp. Very good, front wrapper creased. \$10 [725777]

Curtis, John. \_\_An Examination of Late Assyrian Metalwork with special reference to Nimrud\_\_. Oxbow Books. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Lower corners significantly bumped, very good otherwise. 223 pages plus 100 plates. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725463]

Curtis, John. \_\_Excavations at Qasrij Cliff and Khirbet Qasrij [British Museum Western Asiatic Excavations I]\_\_. Trustees of the British Museum, British Museum Press. 1989. Paperback. pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [725490]

Curtis, John. \_\_Nush-i Jan III: The Small Finds\_\_. British Institute of Persian Studies. 1984. Paperback. pp. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly scuffed wrappers. 71, xiv pages. \$10 [725591]

Curtis, John and Anthony Green. \_\_Excavations at Khirbet Khatuniyeh\_\_. Trustees of the British Museum, British Museum Press. 1997. Paperback. 120, 68, xxivpp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$37 [725489]

Curtis, John ed.. \_\_Mesopotamia and Iran in the Parthian and Sasanian Periods. Rejection and Revival c. 238 BC-AD 642\_\_. British Museum Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 96, (8) pages. \$37 [725755] Dalley, Stephanie. \_\_\_Babylonian Tablets from the First Sealand Dynasty in the Schoyen Collection [Cornell University Studies in Assyriology and Sumerology (CUSAS) volume 9, Manuscripts in the Schoyen Collection, Cuneiform Texts III]\_\_\_. CDL Press. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 319, clxxxii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725402]

Dalley, Stephanie. \_\_Mari and Karana: Two Old Babylonian Cities\_\_. Longman. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/VG \$27 [725238]

Dalley, Stephanie ed.. \_\_The Legacy of Mesopotamia\_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 227pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725694]

Damerji, Muayad Said Basim. \_\_Graber Assyrischer Koniginnen aus Nimrud [Department of Antiquities and Heritage, Baghdad in verbindung mit dem Romisch-Germanischen Zentralmuseum forschungsinstitut fur for und fruhgeschichte]\_. Jahrbuch des Romisch-Germanischen Zentralmuseums]. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 67pp. In German. Very good condition. \$47 [725676]

Damerow, Peter and Robert K. Englund; intro. by C.C. Lamberg-Karlovsky. \_\_\_\_\_The Proto-Elamite Texts from Tepe Yahya [The American School of Prehistoric Research Bulletin 39]\_\_\_. Peabody Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology, Harvard University. 1989. Paperback. pp. Very good; lightly edge-worn wrappers. 79, 6 pages \$22 [725451]

Dandamaev, Muhammad A.; Victoria A. Powell trans.; Marvin A. Powell and David B. Weisberg eds.. \_\_\_\_\_Slavery in Babylonia, revised edition\_\_\_. Northern Illinois University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 836pp. VG/VG \$40 [725550]

de Cardi, Beatrice ed.. \_\_Qatar Archaeological Report: Excavations 1973\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly chipped dust jacket \$97 [725427]

de Genouillac, H.. \_\_Fouilles de Telloh, Tome I; Epoques Presargoniques; Tome II; Epoques d'Ur III Dynastie et de Larsa (2 vols.) [Mission Archeologique du Musee du Louvre et du Ministere de l'Instruction Publique]\_\_. Paris: Paul Geuthner, Editeur. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and 2 (2 volumes total). Text in French. Loose-leaf, enclosed in publisher produced slip cases with ribbon ties. Light foxing, slightly musty, stains and water damage to back spines of slip cases. Text and plates are in good condition, free of damage. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [725459] De Meyer, L. and H. Gasche eds.. \_\_\_\_Mesopotamian History and Environment Occasional Publications volume I and volume II:Mesopotamie et Elam, Actes de la XXXVIeme Rencontre Assyriologique Internationale Gand, 10-14 juillet 1989; Cinquante-Deux Reflexions sur le Proche-Orient Ancien: Offertes en Hommage a Leon de Meyer (2 vols.) \_\_\_. University of Ghent. 1991. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good; previous owner's name., slightly edge-worn wrappers 222, 561 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [725653]

De Meyer, L. and H. Gasche eds.. \_\_\_Mesopotamian History and Environment, Occasional Publications I: Mesopotamie et Elam. Actes de la XXXVIeme Rencontre Assyriologique Internationale Gand, 10-14 juillet 1989\_\_. University of Ghent. 1991. Paperback. 222pp. Good; slight penciling. \$67 [725693]

De Meyer, L.; H. Gasche et F. Vallat. \_\_Fragmenta Historiae Aelamicae. Melanges Offerts a. M-J. Steve\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1986. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725599]

De Meyer, Leon; Hermann Gasche; Roland Paepe. Tell Ed-Der I, II, III, IV (4 volumes). Editions Peeters, Leuven. 1971. Paperback. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Volume 1 and 4 are paperback; volume 2 and 3 are hardcover. Very good, previous owner's name, bumped corners and spine edges. 64, 29; 220, 38; 113, 29; 143, 33 pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725782]

De Meyer, Leon; Hermann Gasche; Roland Paepe. \_\_Tell Ed-Der I: Rapport Preliminaire sur la Premiere Campagne (fevrier 1970) \_\_. Editions Peeters, Leuven. 1971. Paperback. pp. In French. Volume 1 only. Front wrapper scuffed and curled, otherwise good. 64, 29 pages. \$37 [725790]

Deissmann, Adolf. \_\_Light from the Ancient East: The New Testament Illustrated by Recently Discovered Texts of the Graeco-Roman World\_. Wipf and Stock. 2004. Paperback. 535pp. Very good; some creasing to lower corners. \$15 [725052]

Delougaz, Pinhas. \_\_Pottery from the Diyala Region [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications LXIII]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. 182, 204 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725357]

Delougaz, Pinhas. \_\_\_The Temple Oval at Khafajah [The University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications volume LIII]\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1940. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition. 175 pages, plus plates and fold-outs. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725708] Delougaz, Pinhas and Helene J. Kantor; Abbas Alizadeh ed.. \_\_\_Chogha Mish, volume I: The First Five Seasons of Excavations 1961-1971; Part 1: Text, and Part 2: Plates (2 volumes) \_\_\_. Oriental Institute Publications. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Volume 1, Part 1 and Part 2, in two volumes. VG/VG. 508, 283 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725656]

Delougaz, Pinhas and Seton Lloyd. \_\_Pre-Sargonid Temples in the Diyala Region\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1942. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 320pp. Good; rubbed and edge-worn cover, bumped board and page corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725735]

Delougaz, Pinhas; Harold D. Hill, and Seton Lloyd. \_\_Private Houses and Graves in the Diyala Region [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications LXXXVIII]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name. 361, 82 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725378]

Dever, William G.. \_\_Recent Archaeological Discoveries and Biblical Research\_\_. University of Washington Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. VG/VG \$8 [725541]

Diakonoff, I.M. ed.. \_\_Early Antiquity\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. G/VG. Cocked spine \$12 [725232]

Dietrich, Manfried. \_\_\_\_The Babylonian Correspondence of Sargon and Sennacherib [State Archives of Assyria XVII]\_\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 214pp. Very good \$77 [725321]

Dillon, Brian D. ed.. \_\_The Student's Guide to Archaeological llustrating. Second, revised edition [Archaeological Research Tools, volume 1]\_\_. Institute of Archaeology, Unversity of California, Los Angeles. 1985. Paperback. 185pp. Very good \$27 [725377]

Donbaz, Veysel and A. Kirk Grayson. \_\_Royal Inscriptions on Clay Cones from Ashur, now in Istanbul [The Royal Inscriptions of Mesopotamia Supplements Supplements 1] \_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 79, 42 pages \$27 [725162]

Dorrell, Peter G.. \_\_Photography in Archaeology and Conservation. Second edition\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1994. Paperback. 266pp. Very good \$10 [725572]

Downey, Susan B.. \_\_Mesopotamian Religious Architecture: Alexander through the Parthians\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 197pp. VG/G. Board corners bumped, torn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725476] Drower, Margaret S.. \_\_Ugarit [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. II, Chapter XXI (b), IV and V]\_\_. Cambridge. 1968. Booklet. 36pp. Sewn booklet, ink underlining. Sound otherwise. \$11 [725764]

Drower, Margaret S. and J. Bottero. \_\_\_\_\_Syria Before 2200 B.C. [Cambridge Ancient History, volume 1, chapter XVII]\_\_\_. Cambridge. 1968. Booklet. 54pp. Sewn booklet. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner' name. Good otherwise. \$8 [725763]

Duistermaat, Kim. \_\_\_\_The Pots and Potters of Assyria: Technology and Organisation of Production, Ceramic Sequence and Vessel Function at Late Bronze Age Tell Sabi Abyad, Syria\_\_. Brepols. 2008. Paperback. 607pp. Very good; creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725609]

Edwards, I.E.S.; C.J. Gadd, N.G.L. Hammond, E. Sollberger eds.. \_\_\_\_\_The Cambridge Ancient History, volume II Part 1: History of the Middle East and the Aegean Region c. 1800-1380 B.C.\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1980. Paperback. 868pp. Volume 2, part 1 only. Slightly creased spine. Very good otherwise. \$16 [725177]

Edwards, I.E.S.; C.J. Gadd, N.G.L. Hammond, E. Sollberger eds.. \_\_\_\_The Cambridge Ancient History, volume II Part 2 and Part 2 B: History of the Middle East and the Aegean Region c. 1380-1000 B.C. (2 volumes). 3rd edition\_\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1980. Paperback. 1128pp. Volume 2, part 2 and part 2 B only, in two volumes. Slightly creased spines, otherwise in very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [725178]

Edwards, I.E.S.; C.J. Gadd; N.G.L. Hammond. \_\_\_\_\_The Cambridge Ancient History, 3rd edition, volume I, Part 2: Early History of the Middle East\_\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1058pp. Tender back hinge, slightly cocked spine, scratched cover. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [725083]

Ehrenberg, Erica ed.. \_\_Leaving No Stones Unturned: Essays on the Ancient Near East and Egypt in Honor of Donald P. Hansen\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 323pp. Very good condition. \$37 [725727]

Ehrich, Robert W. ed.. \_\_Chronologies in Old World Archaeology, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.) Third edition\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.). 515, 588 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [725707]

Eichler, Seyyare; Volkert Haas; Daniel Steudler; Markus Wafler; David Warburton. \_\_Tall Al-Hamidiya 1: Vorbericht 1984; and 2: Symposium, Recent Excavations in the Upper Khabur Region Berne, December 9-11, 1986, Vorbericht 1985-1987 (2 volumes) [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis, Series Archaeologica 4 and 6]\_\_. Universitatsverlag Freiberg Schweiz, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. Pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jackets. 361, 471 +.\$137 [725504]

21

Ellis, Richard S.. \_\_A Bibliography of Mesopotamian Archaeological Sites\_\_. Otto Harrassowitz. 1972. Paperback. 113pp. Torn wrappers, lower corners slightly bent, previous owner's name and stamp. \$15 [725710]

Emberling, Geoff and Katharyn Hanson eds.. \_\_\_Catastrophe! The Looting and Destruction of Iraq's Past\_\_. Oriental Institute Museum of the University of Chicago. 2004. Paperback. 87pp. Very good condition. \$10 [725678]

Eph'al, Israel. \_\_\_\_The Ancient Arabs: Nomads on the Borders of the Fertile Crescent 9th-5th Centuries B.C.\_\_\_. The Magnes Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$57 [725233]

Epstein, Claire M.. \_\_Palestinian Bichrome Ware\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Slightly musty, light foxing, moderate ink underlining and highlighting, previous owner names, chipped dust jacket. 188, xx pages. \$50 [725823]

Erman, Adolf ed.. \_\_The Ancient Egyptians: A Sourcebook of Their Writings\_\_. Harper Torchbooks. 1966. Paperback. 318pp. Very good; creased and edge-worn wrappers. \$8 [725120]

Eshel, I. and K. Prag eds. et al. \_\_Excavations by K.M. Kenyon in Jerusalem 1961-1967, volume IV: The Iron Age Cave Deposits on the Southeast Hill and Isolated Burials and Cemetaries Elsewhere\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Jerusalem; Oxford University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. VG/G. Scratched and slightly torn dust jacket. \$19 [725819]

Ettinghausen, Richard; Oleg Grabar, Marilyn Jenkins-Madina. \_\_Islamic Art and Architecture 650-1250 \_\_. Yale University Press. 2001. Paperback. 344pp. Very good. \$15 [725730]

Evans, John G.. \_\_An Introduction to Environmental Archaeology\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1978. Paperback. 154pp. Very good condition \$8 [725098]

Fagan, Brian M.. \_\_Return to Babylon: Travelers, Archeologists and Monuments in Mesopotamia\_\_. Little, Brown and Company. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. G/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$10 [725115]

Fales, F.M. and J.N. Postgate. \_\_Imperial Administrative Records, Part I: Palace and Temple Administration [State Archives of Assyria VII]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 260, xi pages \$47 [725330]

Fales, F.M. and J.N. Postgate. \_\_Imperial Administrative Records, Part II: Provincial and Military Administration [State Archives of Assyria XI]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 211pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$57 [725324] Feldman, Marian H.. \_\_\_\_\_Diplomacy by Design: Luxury Arts and an 'International Style' in the Ancient Near East, 1400-1200 BCE\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. VG/VG \$77 [725388]

Field, Henry. \_\_\_\_The Field Museum- Oxford University Expedition to Kish, Mesopotamia 1923-1929 [Anthropology Leaflet 28]\_\_\_\_. Field Museum of Natural History. 1929. Paperback. 33pp. Stapled booklet. Slightly chipped wrappers, otherwise good. \$10 [725771]

Finkel, I.L. and M.J. Seymour eds.. \_\_Babylon\_\_. Oxford University
Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. VG/VG. Heavy item,
will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725387]

Fischer, Henry George. \_\_Varia [Egyptian Studies I]\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 126pp. Very good. From the personal of library of E.P. Sanders (his blind stamp on title page). Another previous owner's name is written on ffep. 126 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [724993]

Fish, Suzanne K. and Stephen A. Kowalewski eds.. \_\_\_\_The Archaeology of Regions: A Case for Full-Coverage Survey\_\_\_. Smithsonian. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 277pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$10 [725204]

Fisher, Clarence S.. \_\_Excavations at Nippur, Part I and Part II. Plans, Details and Photographs of the Buildings, with Numerous Objects found in them during the excavations of 1889, 1890, 1893-1896, 1899-1900, with a Descriptive Text (2 volumes)\_\_. University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia. 1905. Paperback. pp. Complete set, part 1 and part 2, in 2 volumes. Elephant folio. Sold as is: Part 1 is hardcover, in very good condition; part 2 is a dis-bound paperback with detached and torn wrappers. 56, 32 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [F725801]

Forest, Jean-Daniel. \_\_Les premiers temples de Mesopotamie (4e et 3e millenaires)\_\_. BAR International Series 765. 1999. Paperback. 139pp. In French. Very good condition. \$37 [725354]

Forest, Jean-Daniel. \_\_Les premiers temples de Mesopotamie (4e et 3e millenaires)\_\_. BAR International Series 765. 1999. Paperback. 139pp. In French. Very good condition. \$37 [725355]

Forte, Elizabeth Williams. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Seals: A Selection of Stamp and Cylinder Seals from the Collection of Mrs. William H. Moore\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1976. Paperback. pp. Large format stapled booklet. Sold as is. Stained and creased wrappers, damp-warped pages, ink underlining. \$15 [725795]

Fortin, Michel; Jane Macaulay trans.. \_\_\_\_Syria: Land of Civilizations\_\_\_. Musee de la Civilisation, Quebec. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good; signed by the author. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725655] Fortin, Michel; Olivier Aurenche eds.. \_\_Epace Naturel, Epace Habite en Syrie du Nord (10e-2e millenaires av. J-C.) / Natural Space, Inhabited Space in Northern Syria (10th-2nd millennium B.C.). Actes du colloque tenu a l'Universite Laval (Quebec) du 5 au 7 mai 1997 [Canadian Society for Mesopotamian Studies Quebec, Bulletin 33]\_. Canadian Society for Mesopotamian Studies. 1998. Paperback. 304pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$47 [725598]

Foster, Benjamin R.. \_\_Before the Muses: An Anthology of Akkadian Literature, volume I: Archaic, Classical, Mature; and volume II: Mature, Late (2 volumes). 2nd edition\_\_. CDL Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 927pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725140]

Fowler, Harold North and Richard Stillwell et al. \_\_\_\_Corinth: Volume I: Introduction, Topography, Architecture [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Good; significant wear to spine edges and board corners, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp, small annotation on bfep. Folio, shipping will cost more than the basic rates. \$127 [725814]

Frame, Grant. \_\_Babylonia 689-627 B.C.: A Political History\_\_. Nederlands Historisch-Archaeologisch Institut. 1992. Paperback. 343pp. Very good \$37 [725258]

Frankfort, H.. \_\_Cylinder Seals: A Documentary Essay on the Art and Religion of the Ancient Near East\_. Macmillan. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-library, significantly edge-worn boards, spine repaired with binding tape, tender hinges. Sound otherwise. 328, xlvii pages. \$70 [725383]

Frankfort, H.. \_\_Stratified Cylinder Seals from the Diyala Region [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications LXXII]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owners' names, yellowed page edges. 78, 96, (1) pages. \$147 [725734]

Frankfort, Henri; revised by Leri Davies. \_\_\_\_The Last Predynastic Period in Babylonia [The Cambridge Ancient History, volume I, Chapter XII]\_\_\_. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1968. Paperback. 27pp. Sewn booklet. Very good condition. \$12 [725767]

Frayne, Douglas R.. \_Old Babylonian Period (2003-1595 BC) [The Royal Inscriptions of Mesopotamia Early Periods, volume 4] \_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 853pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725332]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. \_\_Archeological Reports from the Tabqa Dam Project, Euphrates Valley, Syria\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Very good condition; previous owner's name. \$16 [725485] Freedman, David Noel ed.. Preliminary Excavation Reports: Bab Edh-Dhra c, Sardis, Meiron, Tell El-Hesi, Carthage (Punic) [Annual of the Amerian Schools of Oriental Research 43] . American Schools of Oriental Research. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 190pp. Very good \$22 [725344]

Frye, Richard N.. \_\_The History of Ancient Iran\_. Verlag C.H. Beck. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 411pp. VG/VG, in slip-case \$37 [725208]

Fugmann, E.. \_\_Hama: Fouilles et Recherches de la Fondation Carlsberg 1931-1938. L'Architecture des Periodes Pre-Hellenistiques [Nationalmuseets Skrifter Storre Beretninger IV]\_\_. Nationalmuseet. 1958. Paperback. pp. In French. Creased and slightly chipped wrappers, very good otheriwise. Upper page edges uncut. 280, x pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725517]

Fujii, Hideo and Kazumi Oguchi. Lost Heritage: Antiquities Stolen from Iraq's Regional Museums Fascicle 3\_. Institute for Cultural Studies of Ancient Iraq, Kokushikan University. 1996. Paperback. 43pp. Very good. Fascicle 3 only. \$10 [725796]

Fujii, Hideo and Kazumi Oguchi. Lost Heritage: Antiquities Stolen from Iraq's Regional Museums Fascicle 3\_. Institute for Cultural Studies of Ancient Iraq, Kokushikan University. 1996. Paperback. 43pp. Very good. Fascicle 3 only. \$10 [725797]

Fujii, Hideo and Kazumi Oguchi. Lost Heritage: Antiquities Stolen from Iraq's Regional Museums Fascicle 3\_. Institute for Cultural Studies of Ancient Iraq, Kokushikan University. 1996. Paperback. 43pp. Very good. Fascicle 3 only. \$10 [725798]

Fukai, Shinji. \_\_Ceramics of Ancient Persia\_\_. Weatherhill / Tankosha. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Upper spine bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725673]

Gadd, C.J.. \_\_Babylonia, c. 2120-1800 B.C. [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. I, Chapter XXII]\_\_. Cambridge. 1965. Booklet. 56pp. Sewn booklet. Light penciling, otherwise sound. 56 pages. \$9 [725768]

Gadd, C.J.. \_\_The Assyrian Sculptures [British Museum]\_. British Museum, Printed by Order of the Trustees. 1934. Paperback. 77pp. Good; sunned and edge-worn wrappers. \$16 [725770]

Gadd, C.J.. \_\_The Dynasty of Agade and the Gutian Invasion [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. I, Chapter XIX]\_\_. Cambridge. 1966. Booklet. 54pp. Sewn booklet, in very good condition. \$8 [725765]

Gasche, H.. La Babylonie au 17 Siecle avant Notre Ere: Approche Archeologique, Problemes et Perspectives [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II, Memoirs I]. University of Ghent. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French.Very good; previous owner's name. 160, 46 pages. \$67 [725335] Gasche, H.. La Poterie Elamite du Deuxieme Millenaire a.C. [Memoires de la Delegation Archeologique en Iran, Tome XLVII, Mission de Susiane, Ville Royale de Suse I] . E.J. Brill; P. Geuthner. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Folio. G/G. Bumped board corners and spine, torn and stained dust jacket. 213 pages, plus several fold-out sheets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725638]

Gasche, H. et B. Hrouda. \_\_Collectanea Orientalia: Histoire, Arts de l'Espace et Indusstrie de la Terre. Etudes offertes en hommage a Agnes Spycket [Civilisations du Proche-Orient, Serie I, Archeologie et Environnement 3] \_\_. Recherches et Publications Neuchatel-Paris. 1996. Paperback. 406pp. In French. Very good; creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725585]

Gasche, H.; J.A. Armstrong, S.W. Cole and V.G. Gurzadyan. \_\_\_\_\_Dating the Fall of Babylon. A Reappraisal of Second-Millennium Chronology (A Joint Ghent-Chicago-Harvard Project) [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II, Memoir IV]\_\_. University of Ghent and the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 104pp. Very good condition. \$87 [725360]

Gasche, H.; J.A. Armstrong, S.W. Cole, and V.G. Gurzadyan. \_\_Dating the Fall of Babylon: A Reappraisal of Second-Millennium Chronology (A Joint Ghent-Chicago-Harvard Project) [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II Memoirs IV] \_\_. University of Ghent and the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1998. Paperback. 104pp. Very good condition \$47 [725364]

Gasche, Hermann and Michel Tanret eds.. \_\_Changing Watercourses in Babylonia: Towards a Reconstruction of the Ancient Environment in Lower Mesopotamia, volume 1 [Mesopotamian History and Environment, Series II, Memoirs V]\_. University of Ghent and the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1998. Paperback. 245pp. Very good; creased spine. \$20 [725651]

Gasche, Hermann et Nina Pons. \_\_Floraison de l'Art Populaire. Les Terres Cuites de Tell Ed-der (Sippar-Amnanum) [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II, Memoirs VII]\_. Recherches et Publications, Neuchatel. 2014. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 227, 75, (2) pages \$57 [725695]

Gasche, Hermann; J.A. Armstrong; S.W. Cole and V.G. Gurzadyan. \_\_\_\_\_Dating the Fall of Babylon: A Reappraisal of Second-Millennium Chronology (A Joint Ghent-Chicago-Harvard Project) [Mesopotamian History and Environment, Series II, Memoirs IV]\_\_\_. University of Ghent and the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1998. Paperback. 104pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$47 [725652]

Gelb, Ignace J.. \_\_Urrians and Subarians [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization 22]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1973. Paperback. 128pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$22 [725256]

Gelb, Ignace J.; Piotr Steinkeller, Robert M. Whiting Jr.. \_\_Earliest Land Tenure Systems in the Near East: Ancient Kudurrus. Text and Plates (2 volumes) [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications volume 104]\_\_. The Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 303, 166 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725521]

George, Andrew. \_\_The Epic of Gilgamesh: A New Translation\_\_. Barnes and Noble Books. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. VG/VG \$37 [725532]

Gibson, McGuire. \_\_Excavations at Nippur, Eleventh Season [Oriental Institute Communications no. 22]\_. University of Chicago Press. 1975. Paperback. 152pp. Previous owner's name, slightly torn wrappers. Good otherwise. \$8 [725216]

Gibson, McGuire. \_\_Excavations at Nippur, Eleventh Season [Oriental Institute Communications no. 22] \_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1975. Paperback. 152pp. Very good condition \$8 [725221]

Gibson, McGuire. \_\_The City and Area of Kish\_. Field Research Projects. 1972. Paperback. pp. Very good; previous owner's name on half-title. 316, 9 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725429]

Gibson, McGuire and Robert D. Biggs eds.. \_\_\_\_The Organization of Power: Aspects of Bureaucracy in the Ancient Near East [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 46]\_\_\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1987. Paperback. 192pp. Very good \$57 [725588]

Gibson, McGuire ed.. \_\_Uch Tepe I: Tell Razuk; TllAhmed al-Mughir; Tell Ajamat; and II: Technical Reports [The Chicago-Copenhagen Expedition to the Hamrin] (2 vols.) \_\_. University of Chicago: Oriental Institute et al. 1981. Paperback. pp. Creased and worn wrappers, previous owner's name. 197, 116; 140 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725721]

Gibson, McGuire; Henry Field and Edith M. Laird eds.. \_\_\_\_The City and Area of Kish\_\_\_. Field Research Projects. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name. 316, 9 pounds. \$127 [725478]

Gibson, McGuire; Judith A. Franke, Miguel Civil, Michael L. Bates, Joachim Boessneck, Karl W. Butzer, Ted A. Rathbun and Elizabeth Frick Mallin. \_\_Excavations at Nippur, Twelfth Season [Oriental Institute Communications 23]\_\_. The Oriental Institute, Chicago. 1978. Paperback. pp. Very good. Creased spine, bent corners. Folio, will require extra shipping fees. \$10 [725631] Gibson, McGuire; Judith A. Franke, Miguel Civil, Michael L. Bates, Joachim Boessneck, Karl W. Butzer, Ted A. Rathbun and Elizabeth Frick Mallin.\_\_Excavations at Nippur, Twelfth Season [Oriental Institute Communications 23]\_\_. The Oriental Institute, Chicago. 1978. Paperback. pp. Torn and repaired wrappers, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. Folio, will require extra shipping fees. \$10 [725632]

Gibson, Shimon. \_\_Jerusalem in Original Photographs 1850-1920\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725520]

Glanville, S.R.K. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Legacy of Egypt\_\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1947. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 42pp. Rubbed cover, previous owner's names, tender hinges. \$8 [725154]

Glassner, Jean-Jacques. \_\_Mesopotamian Chronicles [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Ancient World 19]\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2004. Paperback. 365pp. Very good condition \$15 [725250]

Glubok, Shirley ed.. \_\_\_\_\_Discovering the Royal Tombs at Ur\_\_\_. Macmillan. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 124pp. G/G. Ex-library \$9 [725494]

Gray, John. \_\_Near Eastern Mythology\_\_. Hamlyn Publishing Group Limited. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 141pp. Very good condition \$8 [725677]

Gray, John. \_\_\_\_The KRT Text in the Literature of Ras Shamra. A Social Myth of Ancient Canaan\_\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1964. Paperback. 87pp. Good; upper page corners bent, ink markings in the text. \$12 [725808]

Grayson, A. Kirk. \_\_Assyrian Rulers of the Early First Millennium BC I (1114-859 BC) [The Royal Inscriptions of Mesopotamia Assyrian Periods, volume 2]\_\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725334]

Grayson, A. Kirk. \_\_Assyrian Rulers of the Third and Second Millennia BC (to 115 BC) [The Royal Inscriptions of Mesopotamia Assyrian Periods, volume 1]\_\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 355pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725333]

Grayson, A.K.. \_\_Assyrian and Babylonian Chronicles\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 300, xxvi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$70 [725601]

Grayson, Albert Kirk. \_\_Assyrian Royal Inscriptions, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes) [Records of the Ancient Near East]\_\_. Otto Harrassowitz. 1972. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good condition. 158, 211 pages. \$65 [725136]

Grenfell, Bernard P. ed.. \_\_New Sayings of Jesus and Fragment of a Lost Gospel from Oxyrhynchus. With one plate and the text of the 'Logia' discovered in 1897\_\_. Oxford University Press, American Branch / London: Henry Frowde. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 47pp. This is the original printing of 1904. Rebound in marbled boards, with buckram spine. Blind-stamp, news clipping and typewritten sheet pasted to back blank; small ink note on back free end paper. Very good otherwise. \$22 [724688]

Gunter, Ann C. ed.. \_\_Caravan Kingdoms: Yemen and the Ancient Incense Trade\_\_. Smithsonian Institution. . Paperback. 181pp. Very good condition. \$15 [725493]

Guralnick, Eleanor ed.. \_\_\_\_The Ancient Eastern Mediterranean: Papers Presented at a Symposium to Celebrate the Centennial Year of the Chicago Society of the Archaeological Insitute of America, March 31, 1990\_\_\_. Chicago Society of the Archaeological Institute of America. 1990. Paperback. pp. Very good; creased and slightly edge-worn wrappers. 73 pages, plus plates. \$10 [725750]

Gut, Renate Vera. \_\_\_\_Das Prahistorische Ninive. Zur relativen Chronologie der fruhen Perioden Nordmesopotamiens: Text und Tafeln (2 volumes) [Baghdader Forschungen Band 19]\_\_\_. Verlag Philipp von Zabern. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). 357, 141 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$110 [725515]

Hadidi, Adnan ed.. \_\_\_\_\_Studies in the History and Archeology of Jordan I\_\_\_\_\_ Department of Antiquities, Amman; Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. Very good condition. VG/VG. Volume 1 only. \$37 [725663]

Hadidi, Adnan ed.. \_\_Studies in the History and Archeology of Jordan II\_\_. Department of Antiquities, Amman; Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. Very good condition. VG/VG. Volume 2 only. \$22 [725665]

Hadidi, Adnan ed.. \_\_Studies in the History and Archeology of Jordan III\_\_. Department of Antiquities, Amman; Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 343pp. Very good condition. VG/VG. Volume 3 only. \$37 [725662]

Haerinck, E. and B. Overlaet. \_\_Luristan Excavation Documents vol. II: Chamahzi Mumah, An Iron Age III Graveyard [Acta Iranica vol. XIX]\_\_. Peeters. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/VG. Very good condition \$67 [725722]

Haerinck, E. and B. Overlaet. Luristan Excavation Documents vol. III: Djub-i Gauhar and Gul Khanan Murdah, Iron Age III graveyards in the Aivan plain [Acta Iranica, Troisieme Serie, Textes et Memoires vol. XXII]. Peeters. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$67 [725723] Haines, Richard C.. \_\_Excavations in the Plain of Antioch II: The Structural Remains of the Later Phases. Chatal Huyuk, Tell Al-Judaidah, and Tell Ta'Yinat [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications vollume XCV]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name. Volume 2 only. 66, 118 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725658]

Hall, H.R.. A Season's Work at Ur: Al-Ubaid, Abu Shahrain (Eridu), and Elsewhere. Being an Unofficial Account of the British Museum Archaeological Mission to Babylonia 1919. Methuen and Co. Ltd.. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 300pp. Sold as is. Musty, light foxing, worn cover, spine cloth chipped, shaken, lower corners significantly bumped, small piece of paper adhered to front board; previous owner's name. \$20 [725753]

Hammond, Philip C.. \_\_\_\_The Nabataeans- Their History, Culture and Archaeology [Studies in Mediterranean Archaeology XXXVII]\_\_\_. Paul Astroms Forlag. 1973. Paperback. 129pp. Very good; upper spine bumped, front wrapper creased at lower edge. \$47 [725372]

Harding, G. Lankester. \_\_An Index and Concordance of Pre-Islamic Arabian Names and Inscriptions\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 943pp. Good; spine edges and board corners bumped, small stain on front cover, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$187 [725809]

Harper, Prudence O.. \_\_In Search of a Cultural Identity: Monuments and Artifacts of the Sasanian Near East, 3rd to 7th Century A.D.\_. Harper. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. VG/VG \$20 [725111]

Harper, Prudence O.; Evelyn Klengel-Brandt, Joan Aruz, and Kim Benzel eds.. \_\_\_\_\_Discoveries at Ashur on the Tigris Assyrian Origins. Antiquities in the Vorderasiatisches Museum, Berlin\_\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 1995. Library buckram. 142pp. Ex-library, tender hinges, rebound in blue library buckram. Sound otherwise. \$10 [725404]

Harper, Prudence O.; Pieter Meyers. \_\_\_\_\_Silver Vessels of the Sasanian
Period, volume 1: Royal Imagery\_\_\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York.
1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. VG/VG. Volume 1 only. \$47
[725666]

Hausleiter, Arnulf and Andrzej Reiche eds.. \_\_Iron Age Pottery in Northern Mesopotamia, Northern Syria and South-Eastern Anatolia. Papers presented at the meetings of the international 'table ronde' at Heidelberg (1995) and Nieborow (1997) and other contributions [Altertumskunde des Vorderen Orients Band 10]\_\_. Ugarit-Verlag. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Very good; lower board corners bumped \$125 [725242] Hausleiter, Arnulf; Susanne Kerner und Bernd Muller-Neufhof Hsg.. \_\_Material Culture and Mental Spheres. Rezeption archaologischer Denkrichtungen in der Vorderasiatischen Altertumskunde. Internationals Symposium fur Hans J. Nissen, Berlin, 23-24 Juni 2000 [Alter Orient und Altes Testament Band 293]\_\_. Ugarit-Verlag. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 391pp. Very good; bumped board corners. \$57 [725243]

Hayes, John L.. \_ A Manual of Sumerian Grammar and Texts [Aids and Research Tools in Ancient Near Eastern Studies 5]\_\_. Undena Publications. 1990. Paperback. 311pp. Very good condition. \$37 [725726]

Hayes, John L.. A Manual of Sumerian Grammar and Texts. Second Revised and Expanded Edition [Aids and Research Tools in Ancient Near Eastern Studies 5]. Undena Publications. 2000. Paperback. 471pp. Very good condition \$37 [725825]

Hayes, William C.. \_\_Most Ancient Egypt\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1977. Paperback. 160pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$12 [725385]

Helms, Svend. \_\_Early Islamic Architecture of the Desert: A Bedouin Station in Eastern Jordan\_. Edinburgh University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 188pp. G/VG. Lower board corners bumped \$87 [725288]

Henry, Donald O.. \_\_From Foraging to Agriculture: The Levant at the End of the Ice Age \_\_. University of Pennsylvania. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 277pp. VG/VG \$47 [725106]

Herbordt, Suzanne. \_\_Neuassyrische Glyptik des 8.-7. Jh. v. Chr. [State Archives of Assyria Studies I]\_\_. Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project. 1992. Paperback. pp. Very good. 276, 36 pages \$47 [725220]

Hermann, Georgina; Helena Coffey, and Stuart Laidlaw. \_\_\_\_The Published Ivories from Fort Shalmaneser, Nimrud: A Scanned Archive of Photographs. British School of Archaeology in Iraq\_\_\_. Institute of Archaeology University College London. 2004. Paperback. 183pp. Very good. Includes CD-Rom. \$47 [725709]

Herrmann, Georgina . \_\_\_Ivories from Nimrud (1949-1963), Fascicule IV, 1. Ivories from Room SW 37, Fort Shalmaneser, Commentary and Catalogue\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 276pp. VG/VG. Lightly bumped board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725509]

Herrmann, Georgina . \_\_\_Ivories from Nimrud (1949-1963), Fascicule IV, 2. Ivories from Room SW 37, Fort Shalmaneser, Plates\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 422pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and stained dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725512] Herrmann, Georgina . \_\_Ivories from Nimrud V: The Small Collections from Fort Shalmaneser\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 146, 104 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725508]

Herrmann, Georgina; Stuart Laidlaw and Helena Coffey. \_\_Ivories from Nimrud VI: Ivories from the North West Palace (1845-1992)\_\_. British Institute for the Study of Iraq; Henry Ling Limited, The Dorset Press. . Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG. Spine dented and slightly twisted, upper front board edge lightly dented, lower front board corner bumped. 260, 137, (24) pages. Folio, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725642]

Herzog, Ze'ev. \_\_Archaeology of the City: Urban Planning in Ancient Israel and Its Social Implications\_\_. Emery and Claire Yass Archaeology Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Very good condition; spine edges and board corners slightly bumped. \$150 [725829]

Hill, Harold D. and Thorkild Jacobsen; Pinhas Delougaz. \_\_Old Babylonian Public Buildings in the Diyala Region, Part One: Excavations at Ishchali; Part Two: Khafajah Mounds B, C, and D [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications Volume 98]\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 235, 68 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725366]

Hill, Harold D. and Thorkild Jacobsen; Pinhas Delougaz. \_\_Old Babylonian Public Buildings in the Diyala Region, Part One: Excavations at Ishchali; Part Two: Khafajah Mounds B, C, and D [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications Volume 98]\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 235, 68 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725367]

Hinz, Walther. \_\_\_\_The Lost World of Elam: Re-creation of a Vanished Civilization\_\_\_. New York University Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep \$14 [725230]

Hodges, Henry. \_\_Artifacts: An Introduction to Early Materials and Technology\_\_. John Baker. 1976. Paperback. 251pp. Very good \$10 [725088]

Hoffman, Michael A.. \_\_Egypt before the Pharaohs: The Prehistoric Foundations of Egyptian Civilization\_\_. University of Texas Press. 1979. Paperback. 409pp. Good; slightly creased spine, slightly edgeworn wrappers. \$27 [725252]

Hojlund, Flemming and H. Hellmuth Andersen et al. \_\_\_Qala'at al-Bahrain, volume 1: The Northern City Wall and the Islamic Fortress [The Carlsberg Foundation's Gulf Project; Jutland Archaeological Society Publications XXX:1, 1994]\_\_. Jutland Archaeological Society / Aaarhus University Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 511pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition. \$47 [725670] Hojlund, Flemming and H. Hellmuth Andersen et al. \_\_Qala'at al-Bahrain, volume 2: The Central Monumental Buildings [The Carlsberg Foundation's Gulf Project, Jutland Archaeological Society Publications XXX:2, 1997]\_\_. Jutland Archaeological Society / Aaarhus University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [725671]

Hojlund, Flemming; with J. Eidem, P. Rowley-Conwy and A.M. Pollard. \_\_Failaka/Dilmun: The Second Millennium Settlements, volume 2: The Bronze Age Pottery [Danish Archaeological Investigations on Failaka, Kuwait / Jutland Archaeological Society Publications XVII:2, 1987]\_\_. Jysk Arkaeologisk Selskab, Moesgard, Aarhus. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 193pp. Volume 2 only. Rubbed board edges, bumped spine edges and board corners. \$22 [725669]

Hole, Frank ed.. \_\_The Archaeology of Western Iran: Settlement and Society from Prehistory to the Islamic Conquest\_\_. Smithsonian Institution Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 332pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$18 [725435]

Hole, Frank; Kent V. Flannery, James A. Neely. \_\_\_\_Prehistory and Human Ecology of the Deh Luran Plain. An Early Village Sequence from Khuzistan, Iran [Memoirs of the Museum of Anthropology, University of Michigan, Number 1]\_\_\_. Ann Arbor. 1969. Paperback. pp. Good; creased spine, edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's name. 438, 43 pages. \$14 [725757]

Holliday, Vance T. ed.. \_\_Soils in Archaeology: Landscape Evolution and Human Occupation\_\_. Smithsonian Institute Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 254pp. VG/VG \$37 [725253]

Hooker, J.T. intro.. \_\_Reading the Past: Ancient Writing from Cuneiform to the Alphabet\_\_. University of California Press; British Museum. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 384pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name \$10 [725566]

Hopkins, Clark; Bernard Goldman ed.. \_\_The Discovery of Dura-Europos\_\_. Yale University Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 309pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [725384]

Hrouda, B.. \_\_Isin-Isan Bahriyat II. Die Ergebnisse der Ausgrabungen 1975-1978 [Bayerische Akademie der Wissenschaften]\_\_. Verlag der Bayerischen Akademie der Wissenschaften. 1981. Paperback. pp. In German. Front wrapper slightly torn at upper spine edge, otherwise very good. 212, 50, 10 pages. \$27 [725482]

Hrouda, B.. \_\_Isin-Isan Bahriyat III. Die Ergebnisse der Ausgrabungen 1983-1984 [Bayerische Akademie der Wissenschaften, Philosophisch-Historische Klasse, Abhandlungen Neue Folge, Heft 94]\_\_. Verlag der Bayerischen Akademie der Wissenschaften. 1987. Paperback. pp. In German. Good; upper page edges and corners creased. 167, 55, 12 pages. \$20 [725679] Hrouda, B. ed.. \_\_Isin-Isan Bahriyat I. Die Ergebnisse der Ausgrabungen 1973-1974 [Bayerische Akademie der Wissenschaften]\_\_. Verlag der Bayerischen Akademie der Wissenschaften. 1977. Paperback. pp. In German. Lower corners slightly bumped, very good otherwise.156, 37, 20 pages. \$27 [725483]

Hunger, Hermann. \_\_Astrological Reports to Assyrian Kings[State Archives of Assyria VIII]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 383, xv pages \$87 [725331]

Hunger, Hermann; Regine Pruzsinszky (Eds.). \_\_Mesopotamian Dark Age Revisited. Proceedings of an International Conference of SCIEM 2000 (Vienna 8th-9th November 2002) [Osterreichische Akademie der Wissenschaften, Denkschriften der Gesamtakademie XXXII; Contributions to the Chronology of the Eastern Mediterranean VI]\_\_. Verlag der Osterreichischen Akademie der Wissenschaften. 2004. Paperback. 95pp. Very good \$20 [725731]

Hunt, Norman Bancroft. \_\_Historical Atlas of Ancient Mesopotamia\_. Checkmark Books. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 190pp. VG/G. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725674]

Huot, J.L.; M. Yon, Y. Calvet. \_\_De L'Indus aux Balkans: Recueil a le Memoire de Jean Deshayes\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1985. Paperback. 478pp. Text is primarily in French. Very good condition; light wear to spine edges, previous owner's name. \$37 [725307]

Huot, Jean-Louis. \_\_L'E. babbar de Larsa aux IIe et Ie millenaires (Fouilles ede 1974 a 1985) [Bibliotheque Archeologique et Historique Tome 205]\_\_. Presses de l'ifpo. 2014. Paperback. 291pp. In French. Very good; corners slightly bumped. \$57 [725407]

Huot, Jean-Louis. \_\_Larsa et 'Oueili, Travaux de 1978-1981\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1983. Paperback. 357pp. In French. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725576]

Huot, Jean-Louis. Larsa, 10e Campagne, 1983 ET; 'Oueili, 4e Campagne, 1983; Rapport Preliminaire \_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1987. Paperback. pp. In French. Edge-worn wrappers, creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725584]

Huot, Jean-Louis. \_\_Larsa: Travaux de 1985 [Bibliotheque de la Delegation Archeologique Francaise en Iraq no. 5]\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1989. Paperback. pp. In French. Good; lower edges bent. \$37 [725351]

Huot, Jean-Louis. \_\_Les Premiers Villageois de Mesopotamie: Du village a la ville\_\_. Armand Colin. 1994. Paperback. 223pp. In French. Very good; previous owner's name. \$20 [725159] Huot, Jean-Louis. \_\_Oueili: Travaux de 1987 et 1989\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1996. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good; creased spine, bumped corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725607]

Huot, Jean-Louis et al. \_\_Oueili: Travaux de 1985\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1991. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725681]

Jacobsen, Thorkild. \_\_The Harps That Once... Sumerian Poetry in Translation\_. Yale. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 498pp. VG/VG \$22 [725125]

Jacobsen, Thorkild. \_\_\_\_The Treasures of Darkness: A History of Mesopotamian Religion\_\_\_. Yale University Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 273pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$22 [725284]

Jacobsen, Thorkild and Seton Lloyd. \_\_Sennacherib's Aqueduct at Jerwan [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications XXIV]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1935. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name. 52, xxxvi pages \$50 [725719]

Janssen, Caroline. \_\_Babil, the City of Witchcraft and Wine. The Name and Fame of Babylon in Medieval Arabic Geographical Texts [Mesopotamian History and Environment Series II, Memoirs II]\_\_. University of Ghent. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; upper corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725356]

Joannes, Francis. \_\_La Mesopotamie au 1er millenaire avant J.C.\_\_. Armand Colin. 2000. Paperback. 208pp. In French. Cocked spine, slight staining to upper corner through first several pages. Sound otherwise. \$10 [725310]

Jordan, Julius. \_\_Uruk-Warka, Nach den Ausgrabungen Durch die Deutsche Orient-Gesellschaft\_\_. Leipzig: J.C. Hinrichs'sche Buchhandlung. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Foxing, tender hinges, spine corners significantly bumped, first several pages corners torn at spine corners, light foxing. 76, 108 pages. Folio, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [725525]

Kalantar, Ashkharbek. \_\_Armenia: From the Stone Age to the Middle Ages. Selected Papers [Civilisations du Proche-Orient, Serie I: Archeologie et Environment 2]\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 1994. Paperback. 111pp. In French. Very good; slightly bowed. \$37 [725596]

Kalantarian, Aram A.. \_\_Dvin: Histoire et Archeologie de la Ville Medievale [Civilisations du Proche-Orient Hors Serie 2]\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 1996. Paperback. pp. In French. Good; creased spine, slightly bowed page edges. 192, 115 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725593] Kalantarian, Aram A.. \_\_Dvin: Histoire et Archeologie de la Ville Medievale [Civilisations du Proche-Orient Hors Serie 2]\_\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 1996. Paperback. pp. In French. Good; slightly curled edges, creased spine. 192, 115 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725594]

Kalantarian, Aram A.. \_\_Metsamor 2, La Necropole, Volume 1: Les Tombes du Bronze Moyen et Recent [Civilisations du Proche-Orient Hors Serie 1]\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 1995. Paperback. pp. In French. Good; slightly bowed, bent corners. 110, 60 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [725595]

Kataja, L. and R. Whiting. \_\_Grants, Decrees and Gifts of the Neo-Assyrian Period [State Archives of Assyria XII]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 174pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$57 [725325]

Kawami, Trudy S.. \_\_Monumental Art of the Parthian Period in Iran [Textes et Memoires volume XIII [Acta Iranica 26] \_\_. E.J. Brill. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 272, 72 pages. \$67 [725301]

Kelly-Buccellati, Marilyn ed.; with Paolo Matthiae and Maurits Van Loon. \_\_Insight Through Images: Studies in Honor of Edith Porada [Bibliotheca Mesopotamica\_\_. Undena Publications. 1986. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. 268, 64 pages \$37 [725341]

Kenyon, Kathleen M.. \_\_Archaeology in the Holy Land. 4th edition\_\_. Ernest Benn Ltd.; W.W. Norton and Company Inc.. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, small stain on ffep. \$8 [725171]

Kepinski-Lecomte, Christine. <u>Haradum I: Une ville nouvelle sur le</u> Moyen-Euphrate (XVIIIe-XVIIe siecles av. J.-C.) [Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations] <u>Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations</u>. 1992. Paperback. 450pp. In French. Good; creased spine, lower corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725690]

Khouri, Rami G.. \_\_Pella: A Brief Guide to the Antiquities \_\_. Al Kutba Publishers and Department of Archaeology, University of Sydney. 1988. Booklet. 32pp. Very good; stapled booklet \$10 [725095]

Khouri, Rami G.. \_\_The Antiquities of the Jordan Rift Valley\_\_. Al Kutba, Publishers. 1988. Paperback. 151pp. Good; sunned spine, slightly bumped corners. \$27 [725183]

King, L.W. ed.. \_\_Babylonian Boundary-Stones and Memorial-Tablets in the British Museum; with an Atlas of Plates\_\_. British Museum; Printed by the Order of the Trustees. 1912. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Tender binding, foxing, sunned and edge-worn cover, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725644] Kjaerum, Poul. \_\_\_\_\_Failaka/Dilmun: The Second Millennium Settlements, volume 1:1: The Stamp and Cylinder Seals. Plates and Catalogue Descriptions [Danish Archaeological Investigations on Failaka, Kuwait / Jutland Archaeological Society Publications XVII:1, 1983]\_\_\_. Jysk Arkaeologisk Selskab, Moesgard, Aarhus. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 171pp. Volume 1:1 only. Very good; lightly bumped corners. \$20 [725668]

Klein, Michael L.. \_\_Targumic Manuscipts in the Cambridge Genizah Collections\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep. 136, 24 pages. \$47 [725828]

Kondoleon, Christine. \_\_Antioch: The Lost Ancient City\_. Princeton University Press; Worcester Art Museum. 2000. Paperback. 253pp. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725639]

Kramer, Carol. \_\_Village Ethnoarchaeology: Rural Iran in Archaeological Perspective \_\_. Academic Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 302pp. Very good; slightly bumped board corners. \$30 [725141]

Kramer, Carol ed.. \_\_Ethnoarchaeology: Implications of Ethnography for Archaeology\_\_. Columbia University Press. 1979. Paperback. 292pp. Good; slight underlining, lower corners bumped \$10 [725187]

Kramer, S.N.. \_\_History Begins at Sumer\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. VG/G. Edge-worn dust jacket \$27 [725551]

Kreppner, Florian Janoscha. \_\_Die Keramik des 'Roten Hauses' von Tall Seh Hamad / Dur-Katlimmu (2 volumes) [Berichte der Ausgrabung Tall Hamad / Dur-Katlimmu (Batsh) Band 7:1 Text and 7:2 Tafeln]\_\_. Harrasowitz Verlag. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good; first volume's spine slightly cocked. 437, 135 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [725516]

Kuhne, Hartmut Hsg.. \_\_\_Die Rezente Umwelt on Tall Seh Hamad und Daten zur Umweltrekonstruktion der Assyrischen Stadt dur-Katlimmu\_\_\_. Dietrich Reimer Verlag. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 193pp. Very good; lightly bumped board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [725514]

Kuklick, Bruce. \_\_Puritans in Babylon: The Ancient Near East and American Intellectual Life, 1880-1930\_\_. Princeton. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$12 [725222]

Kummel, Hans Martin. \_\_Familie, Beruf und Amt im spatbabylonischen Uruk. Prosopographische Untersuchungen zu Berufsgruppen des 6. Jahrhunderts V. Chr. in Uruk [Abhandlungen der Deutschen Orient-Gesellschaft Nr. 20]\_\_. Gebr. Mann Verlag. 1979. Paperback. 182pp. In German. Very good. Corners lightly bumped, page edges uncut. \$57 [725369]

37

Kupper, J.R.. \_\_Northern Mesopotamia and Syria [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. II, Chapter I]\_\_. Cambridge. 1966. Booklet. 46pp. Sewn booklet. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's name. 46 pages. \$8 [725762]

Kwasman, Theodore and Simo Parpola. Legal Transactions of the Royal Court of Nineveh, Part I: Tiglath-Pileser III through Esarhaddon [State Archives of Assyria Studies VI]\_. Helsinki University Press. 1991. Paperback. pp. Very good. 369, ii pages \$57 [725318]

Lacovara, Peter and Betsy Teasley Trope eds.. \_\_\_\_The Realm of Osiris. Mummies, Coffins, and Ancient Egyptian Funerary Art in the Michael C. Carlos Museum\_\_\_\_. Michael C. Carlos Museum, Emory University. 2001. Paperback. 73pp. Small tears in a couple page edges, lower spine slightly damaged, otherwise very good. \$19 [725788]

Lamberg-Karlovsky, C.C. and Jeremy A. Sabloff. \_\_Ancient Civilizations: The Near East and Mesoamerica\_\_. The Benjamin/Cummings Publishing Company. 1979. Paperback. 350pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$22 [725254]

Lamberg-Karlovsky, C.C. intros.. \_\_Hunters, Farmers, and Civilizations: Old World Archaeology [Readings from Scientific American]\_\_. W.H. Freeman and Company. 1979. Paperback. 306pp. Good; scuffed and creased wrappers, previous owner's name. \$15 [725702]

Lamberg-Karlovsky, Martha ed.. \_\_The Breakout: the Origins of Civilization [Peabody Museum Monographs 9]\_\_. Harvard University. 2000. Paperback. 131pp. Front wrapper scraped, otherwise sound. \$10 [725759]

Lambert, W.G.. \_\_Babylonian Wisdom Literature \_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Hinges slightly tender, dust jacket laminated down onto front and back glued end papers. Good otherwise. 358, 75 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725465]

Lamon, Robert S. and Geoffrey M. Shipton. \_\_Megiddo I: Seasons of 1925-34, Strata I-V [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications XLII}\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Slightly musty, light foxing, previous owner' label and note pasted to ffep. 235, 116 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725812]

Lampl, Paul. \_\_Cities and Planning in the Ancient Near East\_. George Braziller New York. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. VG/G. Edge-worn dust jacket \$9 [725108]

Lanfranchi, Giovanni B. and Simo Parpola. \_\_\_\_The Correspondence of Sargon II, Part II: Letters from the Northern and Northeastern Provinces [State Archives of Assyria V]\_\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 272, ii pages \$67 [725329]

38

Langdon, S.. \_\_Excavations at Kish: The Herbert Weld (for the University of Oxford) and Field Museum of Natural History (Chicago), Expedition to Mesopotamia, volume I: 1923-1924. With 50 plates\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 1 only. Yellowed pages, edge-worn cover, front hinge tender. 125, 1 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725660]

Lapp, Nancy ed.. \_\_Preliminary Excavation Reports and Other Archaeological Investigations. Tell Qarqur, Iron I Sites in the North-Central Highlands of Palestine [The Annual of the American Schools of Oriental Research, volume 56 (1999)]\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 218pp. Very good condition. \$15 [725602]

Lapp, Paul W.. \_\_Palestinian Ceramic Chronology 200 B.C. - A.D. 70 [American Schools of Oriental Research Publications of the Jerusalem School, Archaeology: volume III]\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1961. Paperback. 231pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$18 [725542]

Larsen, Mogens Trolle. \_\_Mesopotamia 4: The Old Assyrian City-State and Its Colonies\_\_. Akademisk Forlag. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 404pp. Very good; light edge-wear to boards, previous owner's name. \$97 [725266]

Larsen, Mogens Trolle. \_\_Mesopotamia 7: Power and Propoganda. A Symposium on Ancient Empires\_. Akademisk Forlag. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 404pp. Light edge-wear and scratching to boards, otherwise very good. \$77 [725267]

Larsen, Mogens Trolle. \_\_\_\_The Conquest of Assyria: Excavations in an Antique Land 1840-1860\_\_\_. Routledge. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 390pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$27 [725105]

Layard, A.H.. \_\_The Monuments of Nineveh, from Drawings Made on the Spot. Illustrated in 100 plates\_\_. Gorgias Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Limited edition, number 68 of 500 copies printed. Very good condition. Elephant folio. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$300 [F725636]

Layard, Austen Henry. \_\_Nineveh and Its Remains, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Seventh Thousand\_\_. London: John Murray. 1849. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Sold as is. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Worn covers, spine cloth tearing away, board edges and corners bumped and worn. Tender hinges, foxing. 399, 495 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725174]

LeGrain, L. \_\_Ur Excavations, volume III: Archaic Seal-Impressions\_\_. Published for the Trustees of the Two Museums. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. Bumped corners, previous owner's name. 49, 58 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$167 [725430] Legrain, Leon. \_\_\_\_Terra-Cottas from Nippur [University of Pennsylvania, The University Museum, Babylonian Section, volume XVI] \_\_\_. Philadelphia: Published for the University Museum by the University of Pennsylvania Press. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Booklet and plates enclosed in hardcover slip-case, as published. Foxing, previous owner's name, light foxing. Cloth torn along spine of slip case, wear and bumping to boards. Sound otherwise. \$47 [725432]

Leonard, Albert Jr.. Kataret Es-Samra, Jordan. The 1985 Excavation and Survey [Annual of the American Schools of Oriental Research, volume 71]\_\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 138pp. Very good condition. Inscribed by the author. \$47 [725408]

Leonard, Albert Jr. and Bruce Beyer Williames eds.. \_\_Essays in Ancient Civilization Presented to Helene J. Kantor [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization 47]\_\_. Oriental Institute of Chicago. 1989. Paperback. 387pp. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725348]

Levine, Louis D.. \_\_Geographical Studies in the Neo-Assyrian Zagros\_\_. Royal Ontario Museum and the British Institute of Persian Studies. 1974. Paperback. 125pp. Very good. Large format stapled booklet, slightly scuffed wrappers. \$27 [725794]

Liverani, Mario. \_\_Uruk: The First City\_\_. Equinox. 2006. Paperback. 97pp. Very good \$10 [725130]

Livingstone, Alasdair. \_\_Court Poetry and Literary Miscellanea [State Archives of Assyria Studies III]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition. 181, xvi pages. Includes microfiche. \$57 [725314]

Lloyd, Seton. \_\_Ancient Turkey: A Traveller's History of Anatolia\_\_. University of California Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$8 [725218]

Lloyd, Seton. \_\_Foundations in the Dust: The Story of Mesopotamian Exploration. Revised and enlarged edition\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket \$10 [725554]

Lloyd, Seton. \_\_The Archaeology of Mesopotamia from the Old Stone Age to the Persian Conquest\_. Thames and Hudson. 1978. Paperback. 252pp. Very good; creased spine, previous owner's name \$8 [725202]

Lloyd, Seton. \_\_The Archaeology of Mesopotamia from the Old Stone Age to the Persian Conquest, Revised edition\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1987. Paperback. 251pp. Very good; creased spine, previous owner's name \$8 [725201] Longacre, William A. ed.. \_\_Ceramic Ethnoarchaeology\_\_. University of Arizona Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 307pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$67 [725249]

Loud, Gordon and Charles B. Altman. \_\_\_Khorsabad, Part I: Excavations in the Palace and at the City Gate, and II: The Citadel and the Town (in 2 volumes) [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications, Volume XXXVIII and XL]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, part 1 and part 2 in 2 volumes. Volume 1 is a folio; volume 2 is an elephant folio. Light foxing, faintly musty, rubbed and edge-worn covers, bumped board corners. Sound otherwise. 139; 79, 91 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [F725637]

Lukonin, Vladimir G.. \_\_Persia II\_\_. The World Publishing Company. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$10 [725311]

Luukko, Mikko and Greta Van Buylaere. \_\_\_\_The Political Correspondence of Esarhaddon [State Archives of Assyria XVI]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 221pp. Very good \$87 [725320]

Mackay, Ernest. \_\_Report on Excavations at Jemdet Nasr, Iraq [Field Musuem of Natural History, Anthropology, Memoirs, volume 1, number 3. With 18 Plates\_\_. Field Museum of Natural History. 1931. Paperback. pp. Foxing, chipped wrappers. Sound otherwise. \$47 [725787]

Maisels, Charles Keith. \_\_\_The Emergence of Civilization: From hunting and gathering to agriculture, cities, and the state in the Near East\_\_. Routledge. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 395pp. VG/VG \$27 [725270]

Maisels, Charles Keith. \_\_The Near East: Archaeology in the 'Cradle of Civilization'\_\_. Routledge. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$15 [725289]

Mallowan, M.E.L. \_\_Nimrud and Its Remains, volume I and volume II only (2 volumes)\_\_. Dodd, Mead and Company. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 677pp. Volume 1 and volume 2 only (lacks the volume of folding maps, plans and sections). Chipped and corner-clipped dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [725667]

Mallowan, M.E.L. \_\_\_\_The Early Dynastic Period in Mesopotamia [The Cambridge Ancient History, volume I, Chapter XVI]\_\_\_. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1968. Paperback. 71pp. Sewn booklet. Good; slight penciling, previous owner's name. \$12 [725766]

Mallowan, Max. \_\_The Nimrud Ivories\_\_. A Colonnade Book. 1978.
Paperback. 62pp. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly yellowed
pages. \$10 [725129]

Mallowan, Max and Georgina Herrmann. \_\_Ivories from Nimrud (1949-1963), Fascicule III\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Slightly bumped corners, large closed tear along dust jacket spine. 120, cxi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725507]

Mallowan, Max and Leri Glynne Davies. \_\_\_\_Ivories from Nimrud (1949-1963) Fascicle II: Ivories in Assyrian Style, Commentary, Catalogue and Plates\_\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. 60, xlvi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$16 [725511]

Margueron, J. Cl.. \_\_Le Moyen Euphrate. Zone de contacts et d'echanges. Actes du Colloque de Strasbourg 10-12 mars 1977 [Universite des Sciences Humaines de Strasbourg 5]\_\_. Centre de Recherche sur le Proche-Orient et la Grece Antiques. 1977. Paperback. 416pp. In French. Spine edges and corners bumped. Otherwise very good. \$47 [725280]

Matthers, John ed.. \_\_\_\_The River Qoueiq, Northern Syria, and its Catchment. Studies arising from the Tell Rifa'at Survey 1977-79, Part I and II (2 vols.) [BAR International Series 98 (I and II)]\_\_\_. B.A.R.. 1981. Paperback. 510pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Wrappers torn, partially repaired, and loosening, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. 319, \$97 [725714]

Matthews, Donald M.. \_\_Principles of Composition in Near Eastern Glyptic of the Later Second Millennium B.C. [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis Series Archaeologica 8]\_\_. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz; Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, torn dust jacket. 166 pages plus plates \$200 [725524]

Matthews, Donald M.. \_\_The Kassite Glyptic of Nippur [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 116]\_\_. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; lower spine edge and board corners bumped. 153 pages plus plates \$67 [725247]

Matthews, Roger. \_\_\_\_The Archaeology of Mesopotamia: Theories and approaches [Approaching the Ancient World]\_\_\_\_. Routledge: Francis and Taylor Group. 2003. Paperback. 253pp. Very good; light edge-wear to the wrappers. \$12 [725299]

Mattila, Raija. \_\_Legal Transactions of the Royal Court of Nineveh, Part II [State Archives of Assyria XIV]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 381pp. Very good; light edge-wear to cover \$87 [725327] Mattila, Raija ed. Nineveh,612 BC. Glory and Fall of Assyrian Empire/Nivee, 612 EKR. Assyrian Imperiumin Loisto ja Tuho. Catlogue of 10th Anniversary Exhibition of the Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project/Assyrian Valtionarkistot-Projektin 10-Vuotisnayttelyn Luiettelo\_.Helsinki University Press. 1995. Paperback. 216pp. Very good condition. English/Finnish text in parallel columns \$47 [725304]

Mazar, Amihai ed.. \_\_Excavations at Tel Beth-Shean 1989-1996, volume IV: The 4th and 3rd Millennia BCE\_\_. Israel Exploration Society, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 437pp. G/G. Bumped board corners. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$60 [724999]

Mazzoni, Stafani. \_\_\_The Italian Excavations of Tell Afis (Syria): from chiefdom to an Aramaean state \_\_\_. University of Pisa. 1998. Paperback. 30pp. Very good \$10 [725530]

McCown, Donald E.. \_\_\_The Comparative Stratigraphy of Early Iran [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization 23]\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1970. Paperback. 65pp. Good; underlining, previous owner's name. \$27 [725255]

McCown, Donald E. and Richard C. Haines; with Donald P. Hansen. \_\_\_\_\_Nippur I: Temple of Enlil, Scribal Quarter, and Soundings. Excavations of the Joint Expedition to Nippur of the University Museum of Philadelphia and the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications, volume LXXVIII]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-library, lower front corner chewed, edge-worn cover. 184, 167 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [725664]

McCown, Donald E.; Richard C. Haines, Robert D. Biggs, Elizabeth F. Carter. \_\_Nippur II: The North Temple and Sounding E: Excavations of the Joint Expedition to Nippur of the American Schools of Oriental Research adn the Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications, volume XCVII]\_\_. The Oriental Institute, Chicago. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition, previous owner's name. 105, 77 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$11 [725701]

McDowell, Robert Harbold. \_\_Coins from Seleucia on the Tigris\_\_. University of Michigan Press. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good. Bumped board corners, foxed end papers. 242, vi, ix pages. \$87 [725686]

McEwan, Calvin W.; Linda S. Braidwood, Henri Frankfort, Hans G. Guterbock, Richard C. Haines, Helene J. Kantor, Carl H. Kraeling. \_\_\_\_\_Soundings at Tell Fakhariyah [University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications LXXIX]\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name. Edge-worn boards, light wear to board corners. 103, 86 pages. \$47 [725464] McMahon, Augusta; McGuire Gibson, Robert D. Biggs, David Reese, Pamela Vandiver, and K. Aslihan Yener. \_\_Nippur V: The Early Dynastic to Akkadian Transition, The Area WF Sounding at Nippur\_\_. The Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 173, 193 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725460]

McMahon, Augusta; with Carlo Colantoni, Julia Frane and Arkadiusz Soltysiak. Once There Was a Place: Settlement Archaeology at Chagar Bazar, 1999-2002. British Institute for the Study of Iraq. 2009. Paperback. 427pp. Very good, small tear in wrappers at upper spine. \$27 [725715]

Meissner, Bruno; beirbeitet von Wolfram von Soden. \_\_Akkadisches Handworterbuch, Band I, II, III (3 volumes total)\_\_. Otto Harrassowitz. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1592pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). First volume's lower spine bumped. 565, Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [725466]

Mellaart, James. \_\_Catal Huyuk: A Neolithic Town in Anatolia [New Aspects of Archaeology]\_\_. McGraw-Hill Book Company. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. G/G. Previous owner's name, torn dust jacket. \$37 [725758]

Meritt, Benjamin Dean ed.. \_\_Corinth: Volume VIII, Part I: Greek Inscriptions 1896-1927 [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_. Harvard University Press. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 180pp. Good; spine edges frayed, light wear to board corners, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp, small annotation on bfep. Folio, shipping will cost more than the basic rates. \$127 [725816]

Merrillees, Parvine H.. \_\_Catalogue of the Western Asiatic Seals in the British Museum \_\_. British Museum Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 161, xxxv pages \$127 [725733]

Meyers, Eric M. ed.. \_\_Oxford Encyclopedia of Archaeology in the Near East. Volume 1 through volume 5 (5 vols.)\_\_. Oxford. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5. (5 volumes total) Very good condition; upper corners bumped as well as some spine edges. 492, 488, 489, 535, 553 pages. Due to the weight of these volumes, the shipping cost will be higher than the regular rates shown on some web-sites. \$237 [725501]

Meyers, Eric M.; James F. Strange, Carol L. Meyers, Dennis E. Groh, Martin Goodman, Patricia Smith, Joseph Zias et al. \_\_Excavations at Ancient Meiron, Upper Galilee, Israel 1971-72, 1974-75, 1977 [Meiron Excavation Project, volume III]\_\_. Amrican Schools of Oriental Research. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 276pp. Very good condition; small ink annotation on back blank. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725802] Miller, Naomi F. ed.. \_\_Economy and Settlement in the Near East: Analyses of Ancient Sites and Materials [MASCA Research Papers in Science and Archaeology, Supplement to Volume 7, 1990]\_. MASCA, The University Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia. 1990. Paperback. 88pp. Very good \$15 [725400]

Moore, A.M.T.; G.C. Hillman, A.J. Legge. \_\_\_\_\_Village on the Euphrates: From Foraging to Farming at Abu Hureyra\_\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1998. Paperback. 585pp. Very good condition \$47 [725617]

Moore, P.R.S.. \_\_Biblical Lands [The Making of the Past]\_\_. Elsevier-Phaidon. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 151pp. Very good condition \$10 [725497]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_Ancient Bronzes from Luristan\_\_. British Museum Publications Ltd.. 1974. Paperback. pp. Very good; previous owner's name. 51 pages, plus plates. \$20 [725296]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_Ancient Iran\_\_. Oxford: Printed for the Visitors. 1975. Paperback. 51pp. Very good condition. \$8 [725773]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_Ancient Mesopotamian Materials and Industries: The Archaeological Evidence\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 414pp. Very good; previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725434]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_Archaeology, Artefacts and the Bible\_\_. University of Oxford, Ashmolean Museum. 1969. Paperback. 71pp. Very good \$10 [725153]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_Culture Through Objects: Ancient Near Eastern Studies in Honour of P.R.S. Moorey\_. Griffith Institute Oxford. 2003. Paperback. 421pp. Very good \$20 [725549]

Moorey, P.R.S.. \_\_From Gulf to Delta and Beyond [Beer-Sheva: Studies by the Department of Bible and Ancient Near East VIII, 1995]\_\_. Ben-Gurion Universityof the Negev Press. 1995. Paperback. 68pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$12 [725283]

Moorey, Roger. \_\_Excavation in Palestine [Cities of the Biblical World series]\_. William B. Eerdmans. 1983. Paperback. 128pp. Very good condition \$8 [725241]

Moortgat, Anton. \_\_\_\_Vorderasiatische Rollsiegel\_\_\_. Gebr. Mann Verlag. 1988. Paperback. pp. Previous owner's name, creased spine. Good otherwise. 155, 92 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725342]

Moran, William L. ed. / trans.. \_\_\_\_The Amarna Letters\_\_\_. Johns Hopkins. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 393pp. VG/VG \$57 [725293] Muhly, James David. \_\_Copper and Tin: The Distribution of Mineral Resources and the Nature of the Metals Trade in the Bronze Age\_\_. Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences; Archon Books. 1973. Paperback. 535pp. Wrappers creased and torn; previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. Good otherwise. \$22 [725205]

Musil, Alois. \_\_In the Arabian Desert\_\_. Horace Liveright. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 339pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages, rubbed spine. \$37 [725138]

Negev, Avraham. \_\_Nabatean Archeology Today\_\_. New York University Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 155pp. VG/VG \$27 [725575]

Negev, Avraham ed.. \_\_\_\_The Archaeological Encyclopedia of the Holy Land, revised edition \_\_\_\_\_Thomas Nelson Publishers. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 419pp. VG/VG \$10 [725565]

Nemet-Nejat, Karen Rhea. \_\_Daily Life in Ancient Mesopotamia\_\_. Greenwood. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Very good \$30 [725214]

Nieuwenhuyse, Olivier. \_\_\_\_Plain and Painted Pottery: The Rise of Neolithic Ceramic Styles on the Syrian and Northern Mesopotamian Plains\_\_\_. Brepols. 2007. Paperback. 551pp. Good; creased spine, upper corners bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725608]

Nissen, Hans J.. \_\_The Early History of the Ancient Near East 9000-2000 B.C.\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 215pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [725261]

Nissen, Hans J.; Peter Damerow, Robert K. Englund. \_\_Archaic Bookkeeping: Writing and Techniques of Economic Administration in the Ancient Near East\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 169pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly torn dust jacket \$67 [725529]

Northedge, Alastair; Andrina Bamber and Michael Roaf. \_\_Excavations at Ana; Qal'a Island [Iraq Archaeological Reports 1] \_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1988. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 145, xvi + pages. \$47 [725505]

Noveck, Madeline. \_\_\_\_The Mark of Ancient Man: Ancient Near Eastern Stamp Seals and Cylinder Seals: The Gorelick Collection\_\_\_. The Brooklyn Museum. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Very good condition \$15 [725099]

Oates, David; Joan Oates and Helen McDonald eds.. \_\_Excavations at Tell Brak, volume 1: The Mitanni and Old Babylonian Periods [McDonald Institute Monographs]\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 296pp. Volume 1 only. Very good only. \$127 [725657] Oates, Joan and David. \_\_Nimrud: An Assyrian Imperial City Revealed\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 2001. Paperback. 309pp. Good; creased spine, light wear to wrapper edges \$47 [725300]

Olavarri, E.; J. Sanchez, C. Valdes, G. Matilla, M. Menendez, J.S. Mestres, M. Molina, J.-L. MOntero, D. Rivera, R. Arana, I. Bejarano, G. del Olmo, A. Gonzalez, T. Marot, J. Sanmartin, D. Serrat. \_\_Tell Qara Quzaq-I, Campanas I-III (1989-1991); including folder of maps\_\_. Editorial AUSA. 1994. Paperback. pp. In Spanish. Very good; includes separate folder of maps. 321, xxi, 7 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725791]

Olin, Jacqueline S. and Alan D. Franklin eds.. Archaeological Ceramics Smithsonian Institution Press. 1982. Paperback. 256pp. Scuffed wrappers, previous owner's name, upper corners bent. \$12 [725582]

Olmstead, A.T.. \_\_History of the Persian Empire\_\_. Chicago. 1970. Paperback. 568pp. Good; creased spine, previous owner's name. \$8 [725175]

Oppenheim, A. Leo. \_\_Letters from Mesopotamia\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 217pp. G/G. Penciling, chipped dust jacket \$30 [725084]

Oppenheim, A. Leo. \_\_\_\_The Cuneiform Texts [Offprinted from Glass and Glassmaking in Ancient Mesopotamia]\_\_\_\_. Paperback. pp. Ex-\_\_\_\_\_library, wrappers torn. Sound otherwise. 231, 10 pages. \$20 [725792]

Orchard, J.J.. \_\_Ivories from Nimrud Fascicle I, Part 2: Equestrian Bridle-Harness Ornaments, Catalogue and Plates\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq (London). 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 276pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket. 48, xlvi pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725510]

Oren, Eliezer D.. \_\_\_\_The Northern Cemetery of Beth Shan\_\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Slightly shaken, bumped corners, spine cloth torn. Sound otherwise. 266 pages, plus plates. \$87 [725455]

Orlin, Louis L.. \_Life and Thought in the Ancient Near East\_. University of Michigan Press. 2008. Paperback. 239pp. Very good \$10 [725779]

Orlin, Louis L. ed.. \_\_Janus: Essays in Ancient and Modern Studies\_\_. Center for Coordination of Ancient and Modern Studies, The University of Michigan. 1975. Paperback. 255pp. Good; highlighting, creased spine. \$8 [725454]

Orthmann, Winfried. \_\_Der Alte Orient [Propylaen Kunstgeschichte]\_\_. Propylaen Verlag Berlin. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In German. VG/VG. 567 pages plus numerous plates. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$16 [725688] Orthmann, Winfried; R. Hempelmann, H. Klein, C. Kuhne, M. Novak, A. Pruss, E. Vila, H.M. Weicken, A. Wener. \_\_Ausgrabungen in Tell Chuera in Nordost-Syrien I. Vorbericht uber die Grabungskampagnen 1986 bis 1992 [Vorderasiatische Forschungen der Max Freiherr von Oppenheim-Stiftung Band 2]\_\_. Saarbrucker Druckerei und Verlag. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Front cover has blue (ink?) smudges; damage to lower spine, light wear to board corners. Sound otherwise. 324, 34 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725431]

Orton, Clive. \_\_Mathematics in Archaeology [Collins Archaeology]\_\_. Collins. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 248pp. VG/G. Cornerclipped and slightly torn dust jacket, previous owner's name \$8 [725086]

Orton, Clive; Paul Tyers and Alan Vince. \_\_Pottery in Archaeology [Cambridge Manuals in Archaeology]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1993. Paperback. 269pp. Good; creased wrappers, previous owner's name. \$8 [725751]

Overlaet, Bruno. Luristan Excavation Documents vol. IV: The Early Iron Age in the Pusht-i Kuh, Luristan [Acta Iranica, Troisieme Serie, Textes et Memoires vol. XXVI]\_. Peeters. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 667pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. \$117 [725724]

Ozguc, Nimet. \_\_Kanis Karumu Ib Kati Muhurleri ve Muhur Baskilari: Seals and Seal Impressions of Level Ib From Karum Kanish [Turk Tarih Kurumu Yayinlarindan, V. Seri., Sa. 25] \_\_. Turk Tarih Kurumu Basimevi- Ankara. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep. 74, xl pages \$47 [725573]

Paley, Samuel M.. \_\_King of the World: Ashur-nasir-pal II of Assyria 883-859 B.C.\_\_. The Brooklyn Museum. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 176pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, lightly bumped board corners. \$40 [725405]

Paradise, Jonathan S.. \_\_Nuzi Inheritances Practices: A Dissertation in Oriental Studies \_\_. University Microfilms. 1972. Paperback. 392pp. Very good; previous owner's name inside. \$22 [725785]

Pardee, Dennis. \_\_Les Textes Hippiatriques [Ras Shamra-Ougarit II]\_\_. Editions Recherche sur les Civilisations. 1985. Paperback. 77pp. In French. Very good condition. \$15 [725806]

Parker, S. Thomas. \_\_\_Romans and Saracens: A History of the Arabian Frontier [Dissertation Series 6, American Schools of Oriental Research]\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1985. Paperback. 247pp. Very good condition. \$47 [725592]

Parpola, S. and R.M. Whiting eds.d. \_\_Assyria 1995. Proceedings of the 10th Anniversary Symposium of the Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project, Helsinki, September 7-11, 1995\_. The Neo-Assyrian Text Corpus Project. 1997. Paperback. 389pp. Very good; slightly bent corners, previous owner's name. \$47 [725712]

Parpola, Simo. \_\_Assyrian Prophecies [State Archives of Assyria IX]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 83, xiii pages \$77 [725328]

Parpola, Simo. \_\_\_\_The Correspondence of Sargon II, Part I: Letters from Assyria and the West [State Archives of Assyria Studies I]\_\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 262pp. Very good \$37 [725316]

Parpola, Simo and Kazuko Watanabe. \_\_Neo-Assyrian Treaties and Loyalty Oaths [State Archives of Assyria Studies II]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition. 123, ix pages. Includes microfiche. \$47 [725315]

Parpola, Simo ed.. \_\_Letters from Assyrian and Babylonian Scholars [State Archives of Assyria X]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 421pp. Very good \$67 [725323]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Le 'Tresor' d'Ur [Mission Archeologique de Mari, volume IV; Institut Francais d'Archeologie de Beyrouth, Bibliotheque archeologique et historique, Tome LXXXVII]\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Previous owner's label, lower page edges damp-warped. 65, xxii pages. Folio. \$47 [725687]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Mission Archeologique de Mari, Tome I: Le Temple d'Ishtar [Institut Francais d'Archeologie de Beyrouth. Bibliotheque archeologique et historique Tome LXV]\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Good; yellowed pages, previous owner's name, bumped board corners. 247, lxxii pages. \$77 [725648]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Mission Archeologique de Mari, Tome II: Le Palais, Documents et Monuments [Institut Francais d'Archeologie de Beyrouth. Bibliotheque archeologique et historique Tome LXX]\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Very good; previous owner's name. 274, lvi pages. \$27 [725649]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Mission Archeologique de Mari, Tome III: Les Temples D'Ishtarat et de Ninni-Zaza [Institut Francais d'Archeologie de Beyrouth. Bibliotheque archeologique et historique Tome LXXXVI]\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Very good, previous owner's name. 354, lxxxiv, (4) pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [725650]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Tello: Vingt Campagnes de Fouilles (1877-1933)\_\_. Editions Albin Michel. 1948. Paperback. 368pp. In French. Foxing, some page edges brittle. Good otherwise. \$27 [725496]

Paul, Shalom M. and William G. Dever eds.. \_\_Biblical Archaeology\_\_. Quadrangle / The New York Times Book Company. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. G/G, slightly torn dust jacket \$10 [725102] Pedde, Freidhelm und Steven Lundstrom. \_\_Der Alte Palast in Assur. Architektur und Baugeschichte. Mit interaktiven Architekturplanen und Fotos auf CD-Rom (Book and separate packet of plans) [Wissenschaftliche Veroffentlichungen der Deutschen Orient-Gesellschaft 120, Band 11]\_\_. Harrassowitz Verlag. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Very good. Complete, includes book and separate packet of plans. \$67 [725522]

Pedersen, Olof. \_\_Archive und Bibliotheken in Babylon: Die Tontafeln der Grabung Robert Koldeweys 1899-1917\_\_. Kommission bei sdv Saarlandische Druckerei und Verlag. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 349pp. Very good condition. \$27 [725574]

Pedersen, Olof. \_\_Archives and Libraries in the Ancient Near East 1500-300 B.C.\_\_. CDL Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 291pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$87 [725748]

Peltenburg, Edgar ed.. \_\_Euphrates River Valley Settlement: The Carchemish Sector in the Third Millennium BC [Levant Supplementary Series 5]\_\_. Oxbow Books, Oxford. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 285pp. Slight damage to cover at upper spine / back board. Lightly bumped board corners. Otherwise good. \$20 [725428]

Perkins, Ann Louise. \_\_\_\_The Comparative Archaeology of Early Mesopotamia [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization 25]\_\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1972. Paperback. 200pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$10 [725217]

Pettinato, Giovanni. \_\_Catalogo Dei Testi Cuneiformi di Tell Mardikh-Ebla [Istituto Universitario Orientale di Napoli Seminario di Studi Asiatici, Series Maior I]\_. Napoli. 1979. Paperback. 292pp. In Italian. Stained wrapper edges and outer page edges, creased and slightly tattered spine, otherwise sound. 87 [725805]

Pettinato, Giovanni. \_\_Ebla: A New Look at History\_. Johns Hopkins. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 290pp. VG/VG \$32 [725237]

Pettinato, Giovanni. \_\_Testi Amministrativi Della Biblioteca L. 2769, Parte I [Istituto Universitario Orientale di Napoli Seminario di Studi Asiatici, Series Maior II]\_\_. Napoli. 1980. Paperback. 378pp. In Italian. Stained wrapper edges and outer page edges, otherwise sound. \$47 [725804]

Phillips, C.S.; D.T. Potts, S. Searight eds.. \_\_Arabia and Its Neighbours. Essays on Prehistorical and Historical Developments [Abiel II: New Research on the Arabian Peninsula]\_\_. Brepols. 1998. Paperback. 372pp. Very good; creased spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725604]

Piotrovsky, Boris B.. \_\_\_The Ancient Civilization of Urartu: An Archaeological Adventure\_\_. Cowles Book Company Inc.. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. VG/G. Creased and corner-clipped dust jacket \$27 [725290]

Pitard, Wayne T.. \_\_Ancient Damascus: A Historical Study of the Syrian City-State from Earliest Times until its Fall to the Assyrians in 732 B.C.E.\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 230pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$32 [725291]

Poebel, Arno. \_\_Fundamentals of Sumerian Grammar / Grundzuge der Sumerischen Grammatik \_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2005. Paperback. 324pp. Very good \$15 [725025]

Poebel, Arno. \_\_Fundamentals of Sumerian Grammar / Grundzuge der Sumerischen Grammatik\_. Wipf and Stock. 2005. Paperback. 324pp. Very good, front wrapper creased. \$15 [725066]

Pollock, Susan. \_\_Ancient Mesopotamia: The Eden that Never Was\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1999. Paperback. 259pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$10 [725282]

Pope, Arthur Upham and Phyllis Ackerman eds.. A Survey of Persian Art from Prehistoric Times to the Present, volume IV: Text, The Ceramic Arts, Calligraphy and Epigraphy; and volume IX: Plates 555-811, Pottery and Faience (2 volumes). Sopa, Ashiya. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 4 and volume 9 only (these are complementary volumes, being sold together). Very good condition, slightly sunned covers. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [725672]

Pope, Arthur Upham and Phyllis Ackerman eds.. \_\_A Survey of Persian Art, volume II: Text, Sasonian Periods; and volume VII: Plates 1-75, Pre-Achaemenid; 76-127 Achaemenid; 128-257 Parthian and Sasanian (2 volumes)\_\_. Sopa, Ashiya. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 and volume 7 only (these are complementary volumes, being sold together). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [725646]

Porada, Edith. \_\_Tchoga Zanbil (Dur-Untash) volume IV: La Glyptique [Memoires de la Delegation Archeologique en Iran, Tome XLII, Mission de Susiane]\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Text is in French. Volume 4 only. Very good; lightly bumped corners. 142, xv pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725439]

Porten, Bezalel and Jerome A. Lund. \_\_Aramaic Documents from Egypt: A Key-Word-in-Context Concordance [A Comprehensive Aramaic Lexicon Project Texts and Studies]\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 495pp. Very good condition. \$67 [725820]

Posner, Ernst. \_\_Archives in the Ancient World\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 283pp. G/VG. Slight foxing \$47 [725127]

Postgate, Carolyn; David Oates, and Joan Oates. \_\_\_\_The Excavations at Tell al Rimah: The Pottery [Iraq Archaeological Reports 4]\_\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1997. Paperback. 275pp. Very good condition \$30 [725409] Postgate, Carolyn; David Oates, and Joan Oates. \_\_\_\_The Excavations at Tell al Rimah: The Pottery [Iraq Archaeological Reports 4]\_\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1997. Paperback. 275pp. Small stain on fore-edge, otherwise good. \$30 [725711]

Postgate, J.N.. \_\_Early Mesopotamia: Society and Economy at the Dawn of History\_\_. Routledge. 1992. Paperback. 367pp. Very good \$10 [725157]

Postgate, J.N. ed.. \_\_Artefacts of Complexity: Tracking the Uruk in the Near East [Iraq Archaeological Reports 5]\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 2004. Paperback. 258pp. Creased spine, otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [725704]

Postgate, J.N. et al. \_\_Abu Salabikh Excavations (4 volumes, bound in 5)\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1983. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4, bound in 5 volumes. Some corners lightly bumped; lower spine edge of 2nd volume stained, good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [725422]

Postgate, J.N.; with E. McAdam, J. Eidem and J. Crowfoot Payne. \_\_Abu Salabikh Excavations. 4 volumes bound in 5 volumes\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1983. Paperback. pp. Very good. Complete set, 4 volumes, bound in 5 (5 volumes total). 111, xii; 224, xxxii; 189, iv; 234; plus plates. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [725605]

Potts, D.T.. \_\_Mesopotamian Civilization: The Material Foundations\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$67 [725571]

Potts, Timothy. \_\_Mesopotamia and the East: An Archaeological and Historical Study of Foreign Relations 3400-2000 BC\_\_. Oxbow Books. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 337pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$87 [725567]

Pritchard, James B. ed.. \_\_Ancient Near East in Pictures Relating to the Old Testament, Second Edition, with Supplement\_\_. Princeton. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 396pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$57 [725425]

Pritchard, James B. ed.. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Texts Relating to the Old Testament. Third Edition with Supplement\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 710pp. G/G. Pencil marginalia, chipped and edge-worn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725424]

Pruzsinszky, Regine. \_\_Mesopotamian Chronology of the 2nd Millenium B.C. An Introduction to the Textual Evidence and Related Chronological Issues\_\_. Verlag der Osterreichischen Akademie der Wissenschaften. 2009. Paperback. 227pp. Very good; corners lightly bumped. \$77 [725363] Rashid, Subhi Anwar and Hayat Abid Ali-Huri. \_\_\_\_The Akkadian Seals of the Iraq Museum\_\_\_. Republic of Iraq Ministry of Culture and Information, State Organizations of Antiquities and Heritag. . Paperback. pp. Text is in Akkadian. Very good condition; light rubbing to wrapper and spine edges, previous owner's name. \$67 [725302]

Rast, Walter E.. \_\_\_Taanach I: Studies in the Iron Age Pottery\_\_. American Schools of Oriental Research. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 283pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$29 [725484]

Reade, Julian. \_\_Assyrian Sculpture\_. British Museum. 1983. Paperback. 72pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [725784]

Redman, Charles L.. \_\_Qsar es-Seghir: An Archaeological View of Medieval Life\_\_. Academic Press. 1986. Paperback. 259pp. Very good \$37 [725132]

Reiner, Erica. \_\_Your Thwarts in Pieces, Your Mooring Rope Cut: Poetry from Babylonia and Assyria\_. ANE. 1985. Paperback. 120pp. Very good \$22 [725189]

Reynolds, Frances. \_\_The Babylonian Correspondence of Esarhaddon [State Archives of Assyria XVIII]\_. Helsinki University Press. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 230pp. Very good \$87 [725322]

Rice, Michael. \_\_Egypt's Making: The Origins of Ancient Egypt 5000-2000 BC\_\_. Routledge. 1991. Paperback. 322pp. Very good condition \$8 [725338]

Rice, Prudence M.. \_\_Pottery Analysis: A Sourcebook\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 559pp. Previous owner's name, spine edges damaged. Sound otherwise. \$10 [725209]

Rice, Prudence M. ed.. \_\_Pots and Potters: Current Approaches in Ceramic Archaeology [Monograph XIV, Institute of Archaeology]\_\_. University of California. 1984. Paperback. 255pp. Good; scuffed wrappers. \$27 [725618]

Rochberg-Halton, Francesca ed.. Language, Literature, and History: Philological and Historical Studies Presented to Erica Reiner [American Oriental Series 67]\_\_. American Oriental Society. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 439pp. Very good condition. \$37 [725415]

Rosen, Arlene Miller. \_\_\_Cities of Clay: the Geoarcheology of Tells [Prehistoric Archeology and Ecology Series]\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1986. Paperback. 167pp. Very good \$10 [725150]

Rostovtzeff, M.. \_\_Dura-Europos and Its Art\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1938. Hardcover with dust jacket. 162pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on title page. \$67 [725281] Rothman, Mitchell S. ed.. \_\_Uruk Mesopotamia and Its Neighbors. Cross-Cultural Interactions in the Era of State Formation\_\_. SAR Press. 2001. Paperback. 556pp. Very good \$16 [725263]

Rouault, Olivier; Maria Grazia Masetti-Rouault. \_L'Eufrate e il tempo. Le civilta el medio Eufrate e della Gezira siriana\_. Electa. 1993. Paperback. pp. Deeply creased spine, binding splitting between page 340 and 341, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725597]

Rowlands, Michael; Mogens Larsen and Kristian Kristiansen eds. \_\_\_\_Centre and periphery in the ancient world [New Directions in Archaeology]\_\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Very good condition, previous owner's name. \$25 [725654]

Russell, John Malcolm. \_\_\_\_Sennacherib's Palace Without Rival at Nineveh\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. VG/VG \$77 [725244]

Russell, John Malcolm. \_\_\_\_The Writing on the Wall: Studies in the Architectural Context of Late Assyrian Palace Inscriptions\_\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good \$27 [725156]

Rye, Owen S.. \_\_Pottery Technology: Principles and Reconstruction [Manuels on Archaeology 4]\_\_. Taraxacum, Washington. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 150pp. Good; discolored and slightly grubby cover. \$37 [725581]

Safar, Fuad; Muhammed Ali Mustafa. <u>Hatra: The City of the Sun God</u>. Ministry of Information; Directorate General of Antiquities, Baghdad. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Arabic. Slightly musty. Chipped and scuffed dust jacket.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725643]

Safer, Fuad; Muyasser Sa'id Al-Iraqi. \_\_Ivories from Nimrud\_\_. Republic of Iraq Ministry of Culture and Information, State Organization of Antiquities and Heritage. . Paperback. pp. Very good \$20 [725370]

Saggs, H.W.F.. \_\_Everyday Life in Babylonia and Assyria\_\_. Dorset Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. VG/VG \$10 [725188]

Saggs, H.W.F.. \_\_The Might That Was Assyria [Sidgwick and Jackson Great Civilizations Series] \_\_. Sidgwick and Jackson. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 339pp. G/G. Previous owner's name, cocked spine \$37 [725113]

Sagona, Antonio and Paul Zimansky. \_\_Ancient Turkey [Routledge World Archaeology]\_\_. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 2009. Paperback. 420pp. Very good; wrappers and corners corners creased. \$32 [725743]

Salles, Jean-Francois. \_\_L'Arabie et ses Mers Bordieres I: Itineraires et Voisinages [Travaux de la Maison de L'Orient no. 16]\_\_. GS- Maison de l'Orient. 1988. Paperback. 199pp. In French. Very good condition. \$27 [725389]

Sanders, J.A.. \_\_The Psalms Scroll of Qumran Cave II (11QPsa) [Discoveries in the Judaean Desert of Jordan IV]\_\_. Oxford. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. 99, xvii \$57 [725834]

Sanders, James A. ed.. \_\_Near Eastern Archaeology in the Twentieth Century: Essays in Honor of Nelson Glueck\_\_. Doubleday. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 406pp. Pencil underlining, torn dust jacket, spine edges and board corners worn. \$10 [725563]

Sanlaville, Paul. \_\_Quaternaire et Prehistoire du Nahr el Kebir Septentrional. Les Debuts de l'Occupation Humaine dans la Syrie du Nord et Levant [Collection de la Maison de l'Orient Mediterraneen no. 9]\_\_. Editions du CNRS. 1979. Paperback. 161pp. In French. Very good condition \$15 [725343]

Sasson, Jack M. ed.; John Baines, Gary Beckman, Karen S. Rubinson eds.. \_\_Civilizations of the Ancient Near East (4 volumes)\_\_\_. Charles Scribner's Sons; Macmillan Library Reference USA. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2966pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Very good condition; small tears in some of the spine edges. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$167 [725410]

Sawyer, John E.A. and David J.A. Clines, eds.. \_\_\_\_Midian, Moab and Edom: The History and Archaeology of Late Bronze and Iron Age Jordan and North-West Arabia [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 24]\_\_\_\_ Sheffield. 1983. Paperback. 172pp. Yellowed pages, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$20 [725775]

Schaeffer, Claude F.A.. \_\_Stratigraphie Comparee et Chronologie de l'Asie Occidentale (III et II millenaires): Syrie, Palestine, Asie Mineure, Chypre, Perse et Caucase\_\_. The Griffith Institute; Ashmolean Museum, Oxford; Geoffrey Cumberlege, Oxford University Press. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Ex-library, foxing. Worn and rubbed cover. Sound otherwise. 639, 324 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725543]

Schiffer, Michael B.. Formation Processes of the Archaeological Record. University of New Mexico Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 428pp. Very good; spine edges and board corners slightly bumped. \$25 [725285]

Schmandt-Bessarat, Denise. \_\_\_Before Writing, volume I: From Counting to Cuneiform and volume II: A Catalog of Near Eastern Tokens (2 volumes)\_\_\_. University of Texas Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. 269, 415 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [725392] Schmandt-Besserat, Denise ed.. \_\_\_The Legacy of Sumer: Invited Lectures on the Middle East at the Unversity of Texas at Austin\_\_. Undena Publications. 1976. Paperback. 196pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$14 [725365]

Schmidt, Erich F.. \_\_Persepolis III: The Royal Tombs and Other Monuments [The University of Chicago Oriental Institute Publications volume LXX] \_\_. University of Chicago Press. . Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, light wear and chipping to dust jacket edges. 174, 105 pages. Elephant folio; will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [F725503]

Schwartz, Glenn M.. \_\_A Ceramic Chronology from Tell Leilan, Operation 1\_\_. Yale University Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 200pp. Very good condition. \$16 [725486]

Schweitzer, Bernhard. \_\_Greek Geometric Art\_\_. Phaidon. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. G/VG. Cocked spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725467]

Sease, Catherine. \_\_A Conservation Manual for the Field Archaeologist, Second edition [Archaeological Research Tools volume 4]\_\_. Institute of Archaeology, University of California, Los Angeles. 1992. Paperback. 126pp. Very good; previous owner's name, lightly edge-worn wrappers. \$15 [725697]

Seidl, Ursula. \_\_\_\_Die Babylonischen Kudurru-Reliefs. Symbole Mesopotamischer Gottheiten [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 87]\_\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235, 33 pagespp. In German. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$67 [725286]

Shanks, Hershel and Dan P. Cole eds.. \_\_Archaeology and the Bible: The Best of BAR, volume 1: Early Israel and volume 2: Archaeology in the World of Herod, Jesus and Paul (2 volumes)\_\_. Biblical Archaeology Society. 1992. Paperback. pp. Very good; volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). 325, 293 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [725613]

Shanks, Hershel; William G. Dever, Baruch Halpern, P. Kyle McCarter Jr.. \_\_\_\_The Rise of Ancient Israel\_\_\_. Biblical Archaeology Society. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 166pp. NF/NF \$14 [725151]

Shanks, Michael and Christopher Tilley. \_\_Re-Constructing Archaeology: Theory and Practice. Second edition\_. Routledge. 1992. Paperback. 287pp. Very good \$10 [725112]

Shepard, Anna O.. \_\_Ceramics for the Archaeologist\_\_. Carnegie Institution of Washington. 1954. Paperback. 414pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$12 [725087]

Sigrist, Marcel. \_\_Drehem\_. CDL Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 431pp. In French. Very good condition \$20 [725228]

Simmons, Harold C.. \_Archaeological Photography\_\_. New York University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 138pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$10 [725103]

Singer, Charles; E.J. Holmyard and A.R. Hall eds.. \_\_A History of Technology, volume I: From Early Times to Fall of Ancient Empires\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 1 only. Good; rubbed cover, previous owner's name, slightly cocked spine. 827, 36 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [725545]

Singh, Purushottam. \_\_Neolithic Cultures of Western Asia\_\_. Seminar Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$10 [725164]

Sinopoli, Carla M.. \_Approaches to Archaeological Ceramics \_. Plenum Press. 1991. Paperback. 237pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [725268]

Slanski, Kathryn E.. \_\_The Babylonian Entitlement narus (kudurrus): A
Study in Their Form and Function\_. American Schools of Oriental
Research. 2003. Paperback. 362pp. Very good; previous owner's name
\$37 [725298]

Smith, George Adam. \_\_\_\_The Historical Geography of the Holy Land, Especially in Relation to the History of Israel and of the Early Church. 7th Edition\_\_\_\_. A.C. Armstrong and Son. 1900. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 713pp. Tender hinges, rubbed and worn cover, previous owners' names, foxing. \$15 [725535]

Smith, R. Payne; foreword by K.C. Hanson. \_\_\_\_Thesaurus Syriacus, volume 1
and volume 2 (2 volumes total) \_\_\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 11/1/2007.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 2324pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2.
Very good condition. Elephant folio. Heavy item, will require additional
shipping fees. \$200 [F724988]

Snell, Daniel C.. \_\_A Workbook of Cuneiform Signs [Aids and Research Tools in Ancient Near Eastern Studies 3]\_\_. Undena Publications. 1979. Paperback. 140pp. Very good \$10 [725696]

Spink, David Sellwood. \_\_An Introduction to the Coinage of Parthia\_\_. Spink and Son, Ltd.. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 322pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, bumped board corners \$67 [725194]

Spycket, Agnes. \_\_A Temps et a Contretemps. Un demi-siecle d'archeologie et de contacts dans le domaine du Proche-Orient\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 2004. Paperback. 210pp. In French. Very good condition \$22 [725139] Spycket, Agnes. Les Figurines de Suse, volume I- Les Figurines Humaines IVe-IIe Millenaires AV. J.-C. [Memoires de la Delegation Archeologique en Iran, Tome LII, Mission de Susiane]. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Text is in French. Inscribed by the author. Volume I only. Very good; lightly bumped corners. 283, 161, (4) pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$150 [725440]

Starr, Ivan. \_\_Queries to the Sungod: Divination and Politics in Sargonid Assyria [State Archives of Assyria Studies IV]\_\_. Helsinki University Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Very good \$57 [725317]

Starr, Richard F.S.. \_\_Nuzi, volume I: Text, and volume II: Plates and Plans. Report on the Excavations at Yorgan Tepa Near Kirkuk, Iraq, Conducted by Harvard University in Conjunction with the American Schools of Oriental Research and the University Museum of Philadelphia 1927-1931\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Tender hinges, rubbed and edgeworn covers, previous owners' names. 615, 41, plus numerous plates and plans. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$700 [725698]

Stein, Gil and Mitchell S. Rothman eds.. \_\_\_Chiefdoms and Early States in the Near East: The Organizational Dynamics of Complexity [Monographs in World Archaeology no. 18] \_\_\_. Prehistory Press. 1994. Paperback. 236pp. Very good; front wrapper curled, previous owner's name, spine slightly creased. \$87 [725703]

Stein, Gil J.. \_\_Rethinking World-Systems: Diasporas, Colonies, and Interaction in Uruk Mesopotamia\_. University of Arizona Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 206pp. VG/VG \$37 [725117]

Stern, Ephraim. \_\_Archaeology of the Land of the Bible, volume II: The Assyrian, Babylonian, and Persian Periods 732-332 BCE [Anchor Bible Reference Library]\_. Doubleday. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 665pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$8 [725537]

Stern, Ephraim. \_\_\_\_Material Culture of the Land of the Bible in the Persian Period 538-332 B.C.\_\_\_. Aris and Phillips; Israel Exploration Society. 1982. Paperback. 287pp. Very good; slightly bent page corners, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725691]

Stolper, Matthew W.. \_\_Entrepreneurs and Empires: The Murasu Archive, the Murasu Firm, and Persian Rule in Babylonia\_\_. Nederlands Historisch-Archaeologisch Institut. 1985. Paperback. 324pp. Good; spine edges bumped, page corners bumped and bent. \$67 [725473]

Stone, Elizabeth C.. \_\_Nippur Neighborhoods [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 44] \_\_. The Oriental Institute. 1987. Paperback. pp. Very good; lower spine bumped, wrappers slightly creased. 294, 94 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725462]

58

Stone, Elizabeth C. and Paul E. Zimansky; with Patricia L. Crawford, Carol J. Frey, Curtis W. Marean, and Murray C. McClellan. \_\_\_\_\_The Iron Age Settlement at 'Ain Dara, Syria: Survey and Soundings\_\_\_\_\_ BAR International Series 786. 1999. Paperback. 146pp. Very good condition \$47 [725361]

Stone, Elizabeth C. and Paul Zimansky. \_\_\_\_The Anatomy of a Mesopotamian City: Survey and Soundings at Mashkan-shapir\_\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Very good, first couple leaves creased. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$60 [725347]

Stoneman, Richard. \_\_Palmyra and Its Empire: Zenobia's Revolt Against Rome\_\_. University of Michigan Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 246 pages, plus plates \$27 [725279]

Strommenger, Eva. \_\_\_\_Habuba Kabira: Eine Stadt vor 5000 Jahren. Ausgrabungen der Deutschen Orient-Gesellschaft am Euphrat in Habuba Kabira, Syrien\_\_\_. Philipp von Zabern. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 86pp. In German. Very good. \$10 [725614]

Surenhagen, Dietrich. Kermamikproduktion in Habuba Kabira-Sud. Verlag Bruno Hessling. 1978. Paperback. 164pp. In German. Very good condition. \$10 [725446]

Swanson, Earl ed.. \_\_Lithic Technology: Making and Using Stone Tools [World Anthropology series]\_\_. Mouton Publishers. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 251pp. Very good. Book-plate, previous owner's name, spine lettering rubbed. \$47 [725292]

Taylor, John H.. \_\_Death and the Afterlife in Ancient Egypt\_\_. University of Chicago. 2001. Paperback. 272pp. Very good condition \$10 [725742]

Teeter, Emily. \_\_Ancient Egypt: Treasures from the Collection of the Oriental Institute, Universityof Chicago\_\_. The Oriental Institute, Universityof Chicago. 2003. Paperback. 146pp. Very good \$10 [725445]

Teissier, Beatrice. \_\_Ancient Near Eastern Cylinder Seals: From the Marcopoli Collection \_\_. University of California Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 407pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [725395]

Thompson, Thomas L. \_\_Early History of the Israelite People from the Written and Archaeological Sources [Studies in the History of the Ancient Near East IV]\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 489pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$67 [725553]

Thomsen, Marie-Louise. \_\_\_\_The Sumerian Language: An Introduction to Its History and Grammatical Structure [Mesopotamia: Copenhagen Studies in Assyriology 10]\_\_\_. Akademisk Forlag. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Good. Edge-worn cover, previous owner's name. \$127 [725556]

59

Thrane, Henrik. \_\_Excavations at Tepe Guran in Luristan. The Bronze Age and Iron Age Periods \_\_. Jutland Archaeological Society. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good. 153, 70 pages. \$18 [725394]

Trever, John C.. \_\_Scrolls from Qumran Cave I: The Great Isaiah Scroll, The Order of the Community, The Pesher to Habakkuk\_\_. Jerusalem: Albright Museum of Archaeological Research and the Shrine of the Book. 1974. Paperback. 82pp. Very good \$14 [725833]

Trope, Betsy Teasley; Stephen Quirke and Peter Lacovara. \_\_Excavating Egypt: Great Discoveries from the Petrie Museum of Egyptian Archaeology\_. Michael C. Carlos Museum. 2005. Paperback. 205pp. Very good condition \$8 [725616]

Tunca, Onhan and Abd el-Massih Baghdo eds.. \_\_Chagar Bazar (Syrie) III: Les Trouvailles Epigraphiques et Sigillographiques du Chantier I (2000-2002) [Publications de la Mission archeologique de l'Universite de Liege en Syrie]\_\_. Peeters. 2008. Paperback. pp. In French. Slight damage to lower spine, repaired with clear tape; lower corners bumped. Good otherwise. 401, 93, 14 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725580]

Tunca, Onhan and Abd el-Massih Baghdo; avec Walter Cruells. \_\_Chagar Bazar (Syrie) I: Les Sondages Prehistoriques (1999-2001) [Publications de la Mission archeologique de l'Universite de Liege en Syrie]\_\_. Peeters. 2006. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good condition; upper corners bumped. 154, 11 pages. \$47 [725577]

Tunca, Onhan; Augusta McMahon and Abd el-Massih Baghdo. \_\_Chagar Bazar (Syrie) II: Les Vestiges 'Post-Akkadiens' du Chantier D et Etudes Diverses [Publications de la Mission archeologique de l'Universite de Liege en Syrie]\_. Peeters. 2007. Paperback. pp. In French. Very good condition, last few pages creased at upper corners. 307, 14, (3) pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725579]

Ucko, Peter J. and G.W. Dimbleby eds.. \_\_\_\_The Domestication and Exploitation of Plants and Animals\_\_\_. Aldine, Atherton Inc.. 1969. Paperback. 581pp. Very good. Slightly creased spine, previous owner's name. \$10 [725257]

Ungnad, Arthur. \_\_Grammatik des Akkadischen\_. C.H. Beck. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 202pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$27 [725146]

Vallat, F..\_\_\_Suse et l'Elam [Recherche sur les grandes civilisations Memoire no 1]\_\_\_. Editions ADPF- Paris. 1980. Paperback. 18pp. Good; penciling \$10 [725346]

van Beek, Gus W.. \_\_Hajar Bin Humeid: Investigations at a Pre-Islamic Site in South Arabia\_\_. Baltimore: The Johns Hopkins Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 421pp. Edge-worn cover, upper page corners bent, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$10 [725426] Van De Mieroop, Marc. \_\_A History of the Ancient Near East ca. 3000-323 BC [Blackwell History of the Ancient World] \_\_. Blackwell Publishing. 2003. Paperback. 313pp. Very good condition. \$11 [725568]

Van De Mieroop, Marc. \_\_A History of the Ancient Near East, ca. 3000-323 BC. Second edition [Blackwell History of the Ancient World]\_\_. Blackwell Publishing. 2007. Paperback. 341pp. Very good; upper corners bumped. \$15 [725570]

van de Mieroop, Marc. \_\_The Ancient Mesopotamian City\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1999. Paperback. 269pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$22 [725557]

van Ingen, Wilhelmina. \_\_\_\_\_Figurines from Seleucia on the Tigris, Discovered by the Expeditions Conducted by the University of Michigan with the Cooperation of the Toledo Museum of Art and the Cleveland Museum of Art 1927-1932\_\_\_\_. University of Michigan Press. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; previous owner's name and blind-stamp, slight edge-wear to the boards. 374, xciii pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [725376]

Van Lerberghe, Karl and Gabriella Voet. \_\_A Late Old Babylonian Temple Archive from Dur-Abiesuh [Cornell University Studies in Assyriology and Sumerology (CUSAS), volume 8]\_\_. CDL Press. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Very good condition \$67 [725480]

van Loon, Maurits N. ed.. Hamman Et- Turkman I: Report on the University of Amsterdam's 1981-84 Excavations in Syria I and II (2 volumes). Nederlands Historisch-Archeologisch Instituut. 1988. Paperback. 744pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good condition. \$127 [725414]

Van Seters, John. \_\_\_\_\_The Hyksos\_\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2010. Paperback. 240pp. Near fine \$12 [725023]

Vanderhooft, David Stephen. \_\_\_\_The Neo-Babylonian Empire and Babylon in the Latter Prophets [Harvard Semitic Museum Monographs 59]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 246pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$37 [725144]

Vertesalji, Peter Paul. \_\_Babylonien zur Kupfersteinzeit [Beihefte zum Tubinger Atlas des Vorderen Orients Reih B., Nr. 35]\_\_. Dr. Ludwig Reichert Verlag. 1984. Paperback. 302pp. Very good, slightly edgeworn wrappers; previous owner's name, book plate inside front wrapper. \$57 [725737]

Vieyra, Maurice. \_\_Hittite Art: 2300-750 B.C.\_\_. Alec Tiranti Ltd.. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; slight sunning to cover. \$14 [725147]

Vigano, Lorenzo. \_\_On Ebla: An Accounting of Third Millennium Syria [Aula Orientalis-Supplementa]\_\_. Editorial AUSA. 1996. Paperback. 208pp. Very good \$47 [725689] von Saldern, Axel; A. Leo Oppenheim, Robert H. Brill, and Dan Barag. \_\_Glass and Glassmaking in Ancient Mesopotamia: An Edition of the Cuneiform Texts which Contain Instructions for Glassmakers with a Catalogue of Surviving Objects\_\_. Corning Museum of Glass Press / Associated University Presses. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$47 [725393]

Vranich, Alexei and Charles Stanish eds.. \_\_\_\_Visions of Tiwanaku [Monograph 78]\_\_. Cotsen Institute of Archaeology Press. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. VG/VG \$47 [725830]

Warburton, David. \_\_Egypt and the Near East: Politics in the Bronze Age [Civilisations du Proche-Orient Serie IV, Histoire-Essais 1]\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 2001. Paperback. 361pp. Very good \$57 [725312]

Warburton, David A.. \_Archaeological Stratigraphy: A Near Eastern Approach\_\_. Recherches et Publications. 2003. Paperback. 132pp. Very good \$27 [725122]

Warburton, David A. ed.. \_\_\_\_\_Time's Up! Dating the Minoan Eruption of Santorini. Acts of the Minoan Eruption Chronology Workshop, Sandbjerg November 2007 [Monographs of the Danish Institute at Athens, volume 10]\_\_\_\_\_ Danish Insitute at Athens. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Very good condition. \$47 [725729]

Ward, William A. and Martha Sharp Joukowsky, eds.. \_\_\_\_The Crisis Years: The 12th Century B.C. from Beyond the Danube to the Tigris\_\_. Kendall/Hunt Publishing. 1989. Paperback. 208pp. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$87 [725492]

Watelin, L. Ch. and S. Langdon. \_\_Excavations at Kish: The Herbert Weld (for the University of Oxford) and Field Museum of Natural History (Chicago), Expedition to Mesopotamia, volume III: 1925-7\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 3 only. Yellowed pages, front glued end paper slightly torn. Good otherwise. 20, xvi pages. \$47 [725659]

Watelin, L. Ch. and S. Langdon. \_\_Excavations at Kish: The Herbert Weld (for the University of Oxford) and Field Museum of Natural History (Chicago), Expedition to Mesopotamia, volume IV: 1925-1930\_\_. Paris: Librairie Orientaliste Paul Geuthner. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 4 only. Foxing, rubbed cover. Very good otherwise. 72, xlv pages. \$97 [725661]

Watson, Patty Jo; Steven A. LeBlanc; Charles L. Redman. \_\_Archeological Explanation: The Scientific Method in Archeology\_\_. Columbia University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 309pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$12 [725200]

Weber, Thomas; with Rami G. Khouri. \_\_Umm Qais: Gadara of the Decapolis. A Brief Guide to the Antiquities\_\_. Amman. 1989. Paperback. 36pp. Very good; stapled booklet. \$10 [725769] Weiss, Harvey ed.. \_\_\_The Origins of Cities in Dry-Farming Syria and Mesopotamia in the Third Millennium B.C.\_\_\_. Four Quarters Publishing. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 167pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly chipped and torn dust jacket \$27 [725260]

Wertime, Theodore A. and Steven F. Wertime eds.. \_\_Early Pyrotechnology: The Evolution of the First Fire-Using Industries \_\_. Smithsonian Institution Press. 1982. Paperback. 249pp. Very good condition \$47 [725619]

West, Allen Brown ed.. \_\_Corinth: Volume VIII, Part II: Latin Inscriptions 1896-1926 [Results of Excavations Conducted by the American School of Classical Studies at Athens]\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 171pp. Good; spine edges frayed, light wear to board corners, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp, small annotation on bfep. Folio, shipping will cost more than the basic rates. \$127 [725815]

Whiting, Robert M. Jr.. \_Old Babylonian Letters from Tell Asmar [Assyriological Studies no. 22]\_\_. Oriental Institute, Chicago. 1987. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 177, 27 pages. \$37 [725675]

Wicks, Yasmina. \_\_Bronze 'Bathtub' Coffins In the Context of 8th-6th Century BC Babylonian, Assyrian and Elamite Funerary Practices \_\_. Archaeopress. 2015. Paperback. 169pp. Very good \$32 [725479]

Wilkinson, T.J.. \_Archaeological Landscapes of the Near East\_. University of Arizona Press. 2003. Paperback. 260pp. Very good condition. \$30 [725589]

Wilkinson, T.J.. \_\_Town and Country in Southeastern Anatolia. Volume I, volume II: Text and volume II: Plates (3 volumes)\_\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1, 2: Text and 2: Plates (3 volumes total). VG/VG. 315, 438, 169 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725349]

Wilkinson, T.J. and D.J. Tucker. \_\_\_\_Settlement Development in the North Jazira, Iraq. A Study of the Archaeological Landscape [Iraq Archeological Reports 3]\_\_\_. British School of Archaeology in Iraq. 1995. Paperback. 228pp. Very good condition \$97 [725717]

Williams, Michael Allen. \_\_\_Rethinking 'Gnosticism': An Argument for Dismantling a Dubious Category\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 335pp. Ink underlining, blind-stamp. Sound otherwise. \$32 [724815]

Wilson, John A.. \_\_The Culture of Ancient Egypt\_\_. University of Chicago. 1965. Paperback. 344pp. Deeply creased spine, otherwise sound. \$8 [725155]

Winter, Irene J.. \_\_On Art in the Ancient Near East, volume I: Of the First Millennium B.C.E., and volume II: From the Third Millennium B.C.E. (2 volumes) [Culture and History of the Ancient Near East 34.1 and 34.2]\_\_. Brill. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Ex-library with internal library stamps (some painted over), stamps on upper edges inked over; lower board edges dented. Otherwise very good. 639, 541 pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$257 [725227]

Wiseman, D.J.. Nebuchadrezzar and Babylon. The British Academy; Oxford University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 142pp. G/G. Dust jacket and lower board corners slightly damp-stained \$27 [725235]

Wiseman, D.J.. \_\_The Alalakh Tablets [Occasional Publications of the British Institute of Archaeology at Ankara no. 2]\_\_. The British Institute of Archaeology at Ankara. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. Worn cover, spine cloth torn, underlining, front hinge tender, notes on front end papers, slightly musty, light foxing. \$127 [725827]

Wiseman, D.J.; photos by W. and B. Forman. \_\_Cylinder Seals of Western Asia\_. Batchworth Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good condition \$14 [725500]

Wood, Bryan G.. \_\_The Sociology of Pottery in Ancient Palestine: The Ceramic Industry and the Diffusion of Ceramic Style in the Bronze and Iron Ages [JSOT, Supplement Series 103; JSOT/ASOR Monographs 4]\_\_. Sheffield. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 148pp. Ex-library. Boards are worn, scuffed, and bent/bowed \$11 [725017]

Woolley, C.L.. \_\_Ur Excavations volume II: The Royal Cemetery, Text and Plates (2 volumes) [Publications of the Joint Expedition of the British Museum and of the Museum of the University of Pennsylvania to Mesopotamia]\_\_. Published for the Trustees of the two Museums, by the Aid of a Grant from the Carnegie Corporation of New York. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Sold as is. Badly worn and stained covers, some stained pages , tender hinges, musty, spine cloth damaged and tattered. Complete volume II, in two volumes. 604, 273. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [725799]

Woolley, C.L. and E.A. Speiser. \_\_Excavations at Ur, The Pottery of Tell Billa [The Museum Journal XXIII, Number 3]\_. Philadelphia: University Museum. 1933. Paperback. pp. Good; paperback, bound inside a worn pamphlet folder \$47 [725362]

Woolley, Leonard. \_\_\_\_Ur Excavations, volume VI: The Buildings of the Third Dynasty [Publications of the Joint Expedition of the British Museum and of the University Museum, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, to Mesopotamia]\_\_\_. Published by the Trustees of the Two Museums. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. 110, 62 pages. \$11 [725443] Woolley, Leonard and Max Mallowan. \_\_Ur Excavations volume VII: The Old Babylonian Period\_\_. Trustees of the two Museums, by British Museum Publications Limited. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name, spine cloth scuffed. 260, 129 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$200 [725368]

Woolley, Leonard; P.R.S. Moorey. \_\_Ur of the Chaldees: A Revised and Updated Edition of Sir Leonard Woolley's Excavations at Ur\_\_. Cornell University Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/G. Previous owners' names, chipped dust jacket \$10 [725199]

Wright, David P.. \_\_The Disposal of Impurity [SBL Dissertation Series 101]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1986. Paperback. 380pp. Underlining, creased spine. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724766]

Wright, G. Ernest. \_\_Schechem: The Biography of a Biblical City\_. McGraw-Hill. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 270pp. VG/G. Chipped and slightly torn dust jacket \$10 [725240]

Wroth, Warwick William. \_\_Catalogue of the Coins of Parthia\_\_. Book Renaissance. . Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 289, xxxvii pages. Reprint of 1903 edition. \$20 [72555]

Yardeni, Ada. \_\_Textbook of Aramaic, Hebrew and Nabataean Documentary Texts from the Judaean Desert and Related Material (2 volumes)\_\_. The Ben-Zion Dinur Center for Research in Jewish History. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Bumped spine edges and board corners, good otherwise.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [725810]

Yaron, Reuven. \_\_\_\_The Laws of Eshnunna\_\_. Magnes Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$32 [724879]

Yaseen, Ghassan Taha. \_\_Old Babylonian Pottery from the Hamrin, Tell Halawa [Edubba 4]\_\_. Nabu Publications. 1995. Paperback. pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. 108, 5, 151 pages. \$67 [725739]

Yoffee, Norman and George L. Cowgill eds.. \_\_\_\_The Collapse of Ancient States and Civilizations\_\_. University of Arizona Press. 1991. Paperback. 333pp. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly curled wrappers. \$10 [725560]

Yoffee, Norman and Jeffery J. Clark eds.. \_\_Early Stages in the Evolution of Mesopotamian Civilization: Soviet Excavations in Northern Iraq\_\_. University of Arizona Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 285pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$67 [725211]

Yon, Marguerite. \_\_The City of Ugarit at Tell Ras Shamra\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 179pp. Very good condition. \$25 [725615] Young, Gordon D. ed.. \_\_Ugarit in Retrospect. 50 Years of Ugarit and Ugaritic\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket \$16 [724973]

Young, Gordon D.; Mark W. Chavalas and Richard E. Averbeck eds.. <u>Crossing Boundaries and Linking Horizons: Studies in Honor of Michael</u> C. Astour\_\_. CDL Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 689pp. VG/VG \$67 [725197]

Young, Gordon Douglas. \_\_Ugarit in Retrospect: Fifty Years at Ugarit and Ugaritic\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$10 [725236]

Young, T. Cuyler Jr.. \_\_Excavations at Godin Tepe: First Progress Report [Occasional Paper 17]\_\_. Royal Ontario Museum. 1969. Paperback. 145pp. Very good condition \$27 [725531]

Young, T. Cuyler Jr. and Louis D. Levine. \_\_Excavations of the Godin Project: Second Progress Report [Royal Ontario Museum Art and Archaeology Occasional Paper 26]\_\_. Royal Ontario Museum. 1974. Paperback. 167pp. Good; edge-worn wrappers \$15 [725456]

Young, T. Cuyler; R.G. Killick, P.J. Watson, S. Payne, D. Downs, E. McAdam, H.S. Mynors, R. Miller, H.E.W. Crawford, J.A. Moon and K. Arnold; edited by R.G. Killick. \_\_Tell Rubeidheh: An Uruk Village in the Jebel Hamrin [Hamrin Salvage Project Report no. 7]\_. Aris and Phillips Ltd.. 1988. Paperback. 182pp. Very good condition. \$19 [725683]

Zawadzki, Stefan. \_\_\_\_The Fall of Assyria and Median-Babylonian Relations in Light of the Nabopolassar Chronicle \_. Adam Mickiewicz University Press. 1988. Paperback. 176pp. Very good \$47 [725262]

Zeder, Melinda A.. \_\_Feeding Cities: Specialized Animal Economy in the Ancient Near East\_\_. Smithsonian Institution Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. VG/VG \$47 [725163]

Zettler, Richard L. \_\_Nippur III: Kassite Buildings in Area WC-1\_. Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725461]

Zettler, Richard L.. \_\_The Ur III Temple of Inanna at Nippur. The Operation and Organization of Urban Religious Institutions in Mesopotamia in the Late Third Millennium B.C. [Berliner Beitrage zum Vorderen Orient Band 11]\_\_. Dietrich Reimer Verlag, Berlin. 1992. Paperback. 303pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$37 [725778]

Zettler, Richard L. and Lee Horne eds.; et al. \_\_Treasures from the Royal Tombs of Ur\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 195pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$12 [725713]

Zettler, Richard L.; James A. Armstrong, Andrew Bell, Matthew Braithwaite, Michael D. Danti, Naomi F. Miller, Peter N. Peregrine, Jill A. Weber. \_\_\_\_\_Subsistence and Settlement in a Marginal Environment: Tell es-Sweyhat, 1989-1995 Preliminary Report [MASCA Research Papers in Science and Archaeology, volume 14, 1997]\_\_\_. Museum Applied Science Center for Archaeology, University of Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Very good condition. \$20 [725397]

Zimansky, Paul E.. \_\_Ancient Ararat: A Handbook of Urartian Studies\_\_. Caravan Books. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 332pp. Very good \$87 [725239]

Zimansky, Paul E.. \_\_Ecology and Empire: The Stucture of the Urartian State [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 41]\_\_. The Oriental Institute. 1985. Paperback. pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. 141 pages plus plates \$30 [725374]

Zimansky, Paul E.. \_\_Ecology and Empire: The Stucture of the Urartian State [Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization no. 41]\_\_. The Oriental Institute. 1985. Paperback. pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. 141 pages plus plates \$30 [725375]

## ART

. \_\_Asian Art, volume V, Number I, Winter 1992\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1992. Paperback. 72pp. Very good \$10 [725487]

. \_\_Minuscule Monuments of Ancient Art. Catalogue of Near Eastern Stamp and Cylinder Seals Collected by Virginia E. Bailey, Exhibition March-May 1988\_\_. New Jersey Museum of Archaeology. 1988. Paperback. pp. Very good; stapled booklet. \$16 [725736]

Amiet, Pierre. \_\_Art of the Ancient Near East\_\_. Harry N. Abrams, Inc.. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 618pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$29 [725635]

Andre-Salvini, Beatrice. \_\_Babylone: A Babylone, d'hier et d'aujourd' hui\_\_. Hazan, Musee du Louvre Editions. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 575pp. In French. Bumped corners and spine edges, otherwise very good. Illustrated in full color. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [725622]

Aruz, Joan; Sarah B. Graff, and Yelena Rakic eds.. \_\_Assyria to Iberia at the Dawn of the Classical Age\_\_. The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 421pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [725381]

Aruz, Joan ed.; with Ronald Wallenfels. \_\_Art of the First Centuries: The Third Millennium B.C. from the Mediterranean to the Indus\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 539pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [725380] Celenko, Theodore ed.. \_\_Egypt in Africa\_\_. Indianapolis Museum of Art; Indiana University Press. 1996. Paperback. 134pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers, bumped corners. \$27 [725495]

Colledge, Malcolm A.R.. \_\_The Art of Palmyra\_\_. Westview Press Inc.. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slight foxing, creased dust jacket edges. \$47 [725457]

Cort, Louise Allison; Massumeh Farhad, Ann C. Gunter. \_\_Asian Traditions in Clay: The Hague Gifts\_. Freer Gallery of Art and Arthur M. Sackler Gallery. 2000. Paperback. 156pp. Very good \$15 [725371]

Curtis, J.E. and J.E. Reade eds. et al. \_\_Art and Empire: Treasures from Assyria in the British Museum\_. The British Museum Press. 2008. Paperback. 224pp. Very good \$10 [725406]

Davis, John. \_\_The Landscape of Belief: Encountering the Holy Land in Nineteenth-Century American Art and Culture \_\_. Princeton University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. VG/VG \$12 [725756]

Erickson, Kathleen Powers. \_\_At Eternity's Gate: The Spiritual Vision of Vincent van Gogh\_. Eerdmans. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG. Gift note on ffep \$22 [724880]

Freestone, Ian and David Gaimster eds.. \_\_Pottery in the Making: Ceramic Traditions\_\_. Smithsonian. 1997. Paperback. 240pp. Very good; slightly creased back wrapper, slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$10 [725491]

Ghirshman, Roman. \_\_Persian Art: 249 B.C.-A.D. 651. The Parthian and Sassanian Dynasties [The Arts of Mankind series]\_\_. Golden Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 401pp. VG/G. Edge-worn and chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725692]

Ghirshman, Roman. \_\_\_\_The Art of Ancient Iran: From Its Origins to the Time of Alexander the Great [The Arts of Mankind]\_\_\_\_. Golden Press. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 439pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [725611]

Grabar, Oleg. \_\_The Formation of Islamic Art\_. Yale. 1987. Paperback. pp. Very good. 232 pages, plus black and white photograph illustrations \$8 [725124]

Gunter, Ann C.. \_A Collector's Journey: Charles Lang Freer and Egypt\_. Freer Gallery of Art, Smithsonian University, Scala Publishers. 2002. Paperback. 160pp. Very good \$8 [725499]

Gunter, Ann C. and Paul Jett. \_\_Ancient Iranian Metalwork in the Arthur M. Sackler Gallery and the Freer Gallery of Art\_\_. Arthur M. Sackler Gallery / Freer Gallery of Art. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 271pp. VG/VG \$67 [725447]

Harper, Prudence O.; Joan Aruz, and Francoise Tallon. \_\_\_\_The Royal City of Susa: Ancient Near Eastern Treasures in the Louvre \_\_\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 315pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, upper board corners bumped. \$40 [725472]

Harper, Prudence Oliver. \_\_\_\_The Royal Hunter: Art of the Sasonian Empire\_\_\_. Asia House Gallery. 1978. Paperback. 175pp. Very good; creased spine, edge-worn wrappers. \$15 [725725]

Jettmar, Karl. \_\_Art of the Steppes\_\_. Greystone Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket, with peeling surface. \$8 [725165]

Kawami, Trudy S.. \_\_Ancient Iranian Ceramics from the Arthur M. Sackler Collections\_\_. Arthur M. Sackler Foundation. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$30 [725382]

Lilyquist, C. and R.H. Brill. \_\_Studies in Early Egyptian Glass\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1993. Paperback. 80pp. Very good \$12 [725793]

Lloyd, Seton. \_\_The Art of the Ancient Near East\_. Frederick A. Praeger. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 302pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$10 [725416]

Moortgat, Anton. \_\_\_\_The Art of Ancient Mesopotamia: The Classical Art of the Near East\_\_\_. Phaidon: London and New York. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 356pp. VG/G. Previous owners' names, torn dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725546]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_Sumer: The Dawn of Art [The Arts of Mankind] \_\_. Golden Press. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. VG/G. Slightly scuffed and creased dust jacket. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725468]

Parrot, Andre. \_\_\_\_The Arts of Assyria [The Arts of Mankind]\_\_\_. Golden Press. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. Sold as is. Dust jacket badly torn and taped down to glued end papers. Previous owners' names. Ink marginalia. Stained ffep. Sound otherwise. \$19 [725469]

Pittman, Holly; with Joan Aruz. \_\_Ancient Art in Miniature: Near Eastern Seals from the Collection of Martin and Sarah Cherkasky\_\_. Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 1987. Booklet. 80pp. Stapled booklet. Scuffed wrappers. Good otherwise. \$10 [725776]

Pope, Arthur Upham and Phyllis Ackerman eds.. \_\_A Survey of Persian Art from Prehistoric Times to the Present, volume I: Text Pages 1-492, Figures 1-126, Introductory Essays, Pre-Achaemenid, Achaemenid and Parthian Periods\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 492pp. Volume 1 only. Sold as is; ex-library, spine surface chipping, labels on ffep, binding beginning to split near the end of the book. Sound otherwise. \$67 [725786] Rice, Tamara Talbot. \_\_Ancient Arts of Central Asia\_\_. Praeger. 1965.
Paperback. 288pp. Good; yellowed pages, slightly edge-worn wrappers.
\$8 [725306]

Root, Margaret Cool ed.. \_\_\_\_This Fertile Land: Signs and Symbols in the Early Arts [Kelsey Museum Publication 3]\_\_\_. Ann Arbor: Kelsey Museum. 2005. Paperback. 192pp. Very good; upper corners bent. \$15 [725612]

Schlumberger, Daniel. \_L'Orient Hellenise. L'Art Grec et ses Heritiers dans l'Asie non Mediterraneenne [L'Art dans le Monde: Fondements Historiques, Sociologiques et Religieux]\_. Editions Alvin Michel, Paris. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 246pp. In French. Good condition; previous owner's name. \$15 [725547]

Schlumberger, Daniel. \_L'Orient Hellenise. L'Art Grec et ses Heritiers dans l'Asie non Mediterraneenne [L'Art dans le Monde: Fondements Historiques, Sociologiques et Religieux]\_. Editions Alvin Michel, Paris. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 246pp. In French. Very good, in very good slip case. \$16 [725548]

Strommenger, Eva (text); Max Hirmer (photography). \_\_5000 Years of the Art of Mesopotamia\_\_. Harry N. Abrams Inc.. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 480pp. Sold as is. Tender binding, hinges reglued. Sound otherwise.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725398]

Strommenger, Eva; Max Hirmer. \_\_Cinq Millenaires d'Art Mesopotamien de 5000 avant Jesus-Christ a Alexandre le Grand\_. Flammarion. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. In French. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [725633]

## BIBLES

. \_\_Dr. Gene Scott's Large Print, Wide Margin Edition of Tischendorf's New Testament\_\_. Dolores Press Inc.. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 414pp. Very good, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$50 [724986]

Beuron, Erzabtei. \_\_\_\_\_Vetus Latina, 24/1, Epistula ad Ephesios, 2. Lieferung: Eph 1,21- 3,13\_\_. Verlag Herder Freiburg. . Paperback. pp. Volume 24/1, 2. Lieferung only. In Latin. Corners creased. Very slim, folio-sized paperback. \$16 [725003]

Beuron, Erzabtei. \_\_Vetus Latina, 24/1, Epistula ad Ephesios, 3. Lieferung: Eph 3, 13-4,30\_\_. Verlag Herder Freiburg. . Paperback. pp. Volume 24/1, 3. Lieferung only. In Latin. Corners creased. Very slim, folio-sized paperback. \$16 [725002]

Beuron, Erzabtei. \_\_Vetus Latina, 24/1, Epistula ad Ephesios, 4. Lieferung: Eph 4,30-6,12\_\_. Verlag Herder Freiburg. . Paperback. pp. Volume 24/1, 4. Lieferung only. In Latin. Lower corners creased. Very slim, folio-sized paperback. \$16 [725001] Webster, Noah. \_\_\_\_The Webster Bible: The Holy Bible, containing the Old and New Testaments, in the Common Version. With Amendments of the Language by Noah Webster\_\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2016. Paperback. 922pp. Very good; some creasing to the wrappers. This is the edition previously published by Durrie & Peck, 1833. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725048]

## BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION

Babcock, William S.. \_\_Tyconius: The Book of Rules [SBL Texts and Translations 31, Early Literature Series 7]\_. Scholars Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 153pp. Very good \$22 [724718]

Braverman, Jay. \_\_Jerome's Commentary on Daniel: A Study of Comparative Jewish and Christian Interpretations of the Hebrew Bible [Catholic Biblical Quarterly, Monograph Series 7]\_\_. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1978. Paperback. 162pp. Very good condition.11 \$15 [724838]

de Groot, Christiana and Marion Ann Taylor eds.. \_\_\_Recovering Nineteenth-Century Women Interpreters of the Bible\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 2007. Paperback. 244pp. Very good \$22 [724916]

Ellingworth, Paul and Eugene A. Nida. \_\_A Translator's Handbook on Paul's Letters to the Thessalonians [Helps for Translators]\_\_. United Bible Societies. 1976. Paperback. 229pp. Good; ex-library. \$16 [724929]

Griffiths, Richard ed.. \_\_\_The Bible in the Renaissance: Essays on Biblical Commentary and Translation in the Fifteenth and Sixteenth Centuries [St. Andrews Studies in Reformation History]\_\_\_. Ashgate. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. VG/VG. Board corners lightly bumped \$50 [724780]

Hauser, Alan J. and Duane F. Watson eds.. A History of Biblical Interpretation, volume 1: The Ancient Period . Eerdmans. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 536pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, gift note on title page, small ink note on bfep. \$32 [724909]

Hauser, Alan J. and Duane F. Watson eds.. \_\_A History of Biblical Interpretation, volume 3: The Enlightenment through the Nineteenth Century\_\_. Eerdmans. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 428pp. Volume 3 only. VG/VG \$80 [724906]

Saley, Richard J.. \_\_The Samuel Manuscript of Jacob of Edessa: A Study in Its Underlying Textual Traditions [Monographs of the Peshitta Insititute Leiden 9]\_\_. Brill. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 138pp. Very good; inscribed by the author. \$22 [725245] Silva, Moises ed.; V. Philips Long; Tremper Longman III; Richard A. Muller; Vern S. Poythress; Moises Silva. \_\_Foundations of Contemporary Interpretation: Six Volumes in One\_\_. Zondervan. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 688pp. Good; ex-library, bumped spine edges. \$22 [724927]

Smalley, William A.. \_Orthography Studies: Articles on New Writing Systems\_. United Bible Societies; North-Holland Publishing Company. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 173pp. Previous owner's name, slightly bowed boards. Previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$16 [724824]

Stone, Michael E. and Theodore A. Bergren, eds.. \_\_Biblical Figures Outside the Bible\_\_. Trinity Press International. 1998. Paperback. 433pp. Very good condition \$22 [724684]

Terry, Milton S.. \_\_Biblical Hermeneutics\_\_. Zondervan. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 782pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name and stamp \$22 [724798]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J.. \_\_Biblical Narrative in the Philosophy of Paul Ricoeur: A Study in Hermeneutics and Theology\_\_. Cambridge. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$37 [724923]

## CHURCH HISTORY

Augustine, St.; Matthew A. Schumacher trans.. \_\_Saint Augustine, Against Julian [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 35]\_. Fathers of the Church Inc.. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 407pp. Good; slight penciling. \$27 [724845]

Bangs, Carl. \_\_Arminius: A Study in the Dutch Reformation\_\_. Abingdon. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 382pp. VG/VG \$16 [724661]

Barnes, Robin Bruce. \_\_Prophecy and Gnosis: Apocalypticism in the Wake of the Lutheran Reformation\_. Stanford University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 371pp. VG/VG \$32 [724769]

Bauer, Walter. \_\_Orthodoxy and Heresy in Earliest Christianity\_\_. Fortress Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326pp. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$100 [724817]

Bieler, Andre. \_\_Calvin's Economic and Social Thought\_\_. World Alliance of Reformed Churches. 2005. Paperback. 545pp. Deeply creased spine, pencil underlining. \$60 [724785]

Boersma, Karla and Herman J. Selderhuis eds.. \_\_More than Luther: The Reformation and the Rise of Pluralism in Europe [Refo500 Academic Studies 55]\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Near fine \$80 [724776] Bonaventure, St.; Timothy J. Johnson trans.. \_\_Works of St. Bonaventure volume XII: The Sunday Sermons of St. Bonaventure \_\_. Franciscan Institute. 2007. Paperback. 583pp. Very good; gift note on series title page. \$37 [724806]

Bonaventure, St.; Zachary Hayes trans.; notes by Robert J. Karris. \_\_Works of St. Bonaventure volume XIV: Collations on the Seven Gifts of the Holy Spirit\_\_. Franciscan Institute. 2007. Paperback. 222pp. Very good \$27 [724803]

Calvin, Jean; Blair Reynolds trans.. \_\_Sermons on Micah by Jean Calvin [Texts and Studies in Religion, volume 47]\_\_. Edwin Mellen. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Very good. \$42 [724849]

Calvin, John. \_\_Sermons on Galatians\_\_. Old Paths Publications. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 923pp. VG/VG \$32 [724907]

Calvin, John. \_\_\_\_Sermons on Melchizedek and Abraham: Justification, Faith and Obedience \_\_\_\_\_. Old Paths Publications. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. VG/VG \$37 [724911]

Calvin, John; Benjamin W. Farley ed. and trans.. \_\_\_\_John Calvin's Sermons on the Ten Commandments\_\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2019. Paperback. 326pp. Very good condition. \$16 [725044]

Canfield, Leon Hardy. \_\_\_\_The Early Persecutions of the Christians [Studies in History, Economics and Public Law, volume LV, Number 2, Whole Number 136]\_\_\_. AMS Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 215pp. Very good; blind-stamp \$22 [724704]

Caponetto, Salvatore. \_\_\_\_The Protestant Reformation in Sixteenth-Century Italy [Sixteenth Century Essays and Studies XLIII]\_\_\_. Thomas Jefferson University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Near fine \$125 [724943]

Chesnut, Glenn F.. \_\_The First Christian Histories: Eusebius, Socrates, Sozomen, Theodoret, and Evagrius. Second edition, revised and enlarged\_\_. Mercer University Press. 1986. Paperback. 296pp. Very good \$22 [724805]

Clark, Elizabeth A.. \_\_Ascetic Piety and Women's Faith: Essays on Late Ancient Christianity [Studies in Women and Religion volume 20]\_\_. Edwin Mellen Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good condition \$67 [724847]

Crowther, Kathleen M.. \_\_Adam and Eve in the Protestant Reformation\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Very good; light edge-wear to the cover. \$32 [724953] Davies, Horton. \_\_Worship and Theology in England (3 volumes)\_\_. Eerdmans. 1996. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [725821]

Edwards, Mark U. Jr.. \_\_Luther and the False Brethren\_. Stanford University Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$22 [724856]

Eunomius; Richard Paul Vaggione trans.. \_\_Eunomius: The Extant Works [Oxford Early Christian Texts]\_\_. Oxford: at the Clarendon Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 209pp. Greek text, with English translation. Near fine condition. \$90 [724942]

Evans, G.R.. \_\_Problems of Authority in the Reformation Debates\_\_. Cambridge. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. G/VG. Light to moderate ink underlining \$22 [724910]

Farthing, John L.. \_\_\_Thomas Aquinas and Gabriel Biel: Interpretations of St. Thomas Aquinas in German Nominalism on the Eve of the Reformation [Duke Monographs in Medieval and Renaissance Studies 9]\_\_. Duke University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. NF/NF \$32 [724760]

Febvre, Lucien. \_\_\_\_The Problem of Unbelief in the Sixteenth Century: The Religion of Rabelais \_\_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1982. Paperback. 516pp. Underlining, otherwise sound. \$32 [724794]

Firth, Katharine R.. \_\_\_The Apocalyptic Tradition in Reformation Britain 1530-1645\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 281pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket. \$32 [724859]

Fuller, Andrew; memoir by Andrew Gunton Fuller; revised by Joseph Belcher . \_\_\_\_\_The Complete Works of the Rev. Andrew Fuller; with a Memoir of His Life (3 volumes)\_\_\_\_. Sprinkle Publications. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Near fine. 727, 836, 856 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [724784]

Gayer, Jacques M. Gres. \_\_\_\_Dieu dans la Cite Seculiere Mars-Avril 1968 suivi de Christologie et Secularisation Octobre 1969- Janvier 1970\_\_\_. Universite Pontificale Gregorienne- Rome. . Buckram. pp. In French. Typewritten manuscript photocopy, bound in black buckram. Very good condition. 36, 73 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$65 [724992]

Gilmont, Jean-Francois. \_\_Jean Calvin et Le Livre Imprime\_\_. Librairie Droz S.A.. 1997. Paperback. 412pp. In French. Very good condition \$22 [724813]

Gleason, Elisabeth G. ed. / trans.. \_\_Reform Thought in Sixteenth-Century Italy [AAR Texts and Translations 4]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1981. Paperback. 223pp. Good; sunned spine, slightly creased wrappers. \$20 [724913]

Grenz, Stanley. \_\_Isaac Backus- Puritan and Baptist [Dissertation Series Number 4] \_\_. Mercer University Press. 1983. Paperback. 346pp. Very good \$8 [D725030]

Gres Gayer, Jacques M.. Le 'Projet pour unir le parti des Jansenistes Opposants a l'eglise Anglicane'. La correspondence entre Louis Ellies du Pin et Patrice Piers de Girardin, docteurs de la Faculte de Theologie de Paris, et William Wake, archeveque de Cantorbery (1717-1720). Not indicated. Buckram. 511pp. In French. Photographically printed bound dissertation. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [725000]

Hall, H. Ashley. \_\_\_Philip Melanchthon and the Cappadocians. A Reception of Greek Patristic Sources in the Sixteenth Century\_\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good \$67 [724774]

Hannah, Darrell D.. \_\_\_The Text of I Corinthians in the Writings of Origen [The New Testament in the Greek Fathers 4]\_\_\_. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Near fine \$22 [724778]

Hefele, Charles Joseph. \_\_A History of the Council of the Church from the Original Documents, volume I: To the Close of the Council of Nicaea, A.D. 325\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2007. Paperback. 502pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition. \$25 [725035]

Hefele, Charles Joseph. \_\_A History of the Council of the Church from the Original Documents, volume III: A.D. 431-A.D. 451\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2007. Paperback. pp. Volume 3 only. Very good condition. \$25 [725034]

Hefele, Charles Joseph. \_\_A History of the Council of the Church from the Original Documents, volume IV: A.D. 451-A.D. 680\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2007. Paperback. pp. Volume 4 only. Very good condition. \$25 [725033]

Hefele, Charles Joseph. \_\_A History of the Council of the Church from the Original Documents, volume V: A.D. 626 to the Close of the Second Council of Nicaea A.D. 787\_. Wipf and Stock. 2007. Paperback. 472pp. Volume 5 only. Very good condition, slightly bumped corners. \$25 [725036]

Hein, Ewald and Brigitte Kleidt. \_\_Ethiopia: Christian Africa. Art, Churches and Culture \_\_. Melina-Verlag. 1999. Paperback. 233pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [725391] Henry, Paul. \_\_Plotin et l'Occident: Frimicus Maternus, Marius Victorinus, Saint Augustin et Macrobe [Spicilegium Sacrum Lovaniense Etudes et Documents Fasc. 15]\_\_. Wm. C. Brown. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 291pp. In French. Slight scuffing to spine where label was once removed. \$22 [724734]

Hoffmann, R. Joseph. \_\_Marcion: On the Restitution of Christianity: An Essay on the Development of Radical Paulinist Theology in the Second Century [AAR Academy Series 46]\_\_. Scholars Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 329pp. Very good \$32 [724912]

Hsia, R. Po-Chia. \_\_Social Discipline in the Reformation: Central Europe 1550-1750\_. Routledge. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/VG \$32 [724924]

Hubmaier, Balthasar; H. Wayne Pipkin and John H. Yoder trans. / ed.. Balthasar Hubmaier: Theologian of Anabaptism\_. Herald Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 608pp. Very good \$42 [724764]

Hughes, Philip Edgcumbe ed.. \_\_\_\_The Register of the Company of Pastors of Geneva in the Time of Calvin\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$32 [724974]

Joris, David; Gary K. Waite trans. and ed. \_\_\_\_\_The Anabaptist Writings of David Joris 1535-1543\_\_. Herald Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 345pp. Page 119/120 torn along the margin (text not impacted). Otherwise very good. \$24 [724854]

Kennedy, George Alexander. \_\_Greek Rhetoric Under Christian Emperors\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. VG/VG \$32 [724914]

Kirby, W.J. Torrance. \_\_Richard Hooker and the English Reformation
[Studies in Early Modern Religious Reforms]\_. Kluwer Academic
Publishers. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 339pp. Very good \$120
[724716]

Kreitzer, Beth. \_\_Reforming Mary: Changing Images of the Virgin Mary in Lutheran Sermons of the Sixteenth Century [Oxford Studies in Historical Theology]\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 239pp. VG/VG \$42 [724899]

Lago, Jose Fernandez. \_\_\_'La Montana, en las Homilias de Origenes' [Instituto Teologico Compostelano Collectanea Scientifica Compostellana 7]\_\_. Santiago de Compostela. 1992. Paperback. 248pp. In Spanish. Very good condition. \$22 [724816]

Lilla, Salvatore R.C.. \_\_Clement of Alexandria: A Study in Christian Platonism and Gnosticism\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped and slightly stained dust jacket \$27 [724855] Lillback, Peter A.. \_\_\_\_The Binding of God: Calvin's Role in the Development of Covenant Theology [Texts and Studies in Reformation and Post-Reformation Thought]\_\_\_. Paternoster / Baker Academic. 2001. Paperback. 331pp. Very good \$27 [724811]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. Luther's Works, vol. 13: Selected Psalms II \_\_. Concordia Publishing House. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 451pp. Good; slight penciling. \$16 [725014]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. \_\_Luther's Works, vol. 23: Sermons on the Gospel of St. John, Chapters 6-8\_\_. Concordia Publishing House. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 448pp. Underlining, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$16 [725013]

MacMullen, Ramsay. \_\_Constantine\_. Dial Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 263pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp. Edge-worn, scuffed and sunned dust jacket; small hole in dust jacket over spine. \$16 [725021]

Maunder, Chris ed.. \_\_The Origins of the Cult of the Virgin Mary\_\_. Burns and Oates. 2008. Paperback. 206pp. Moderate to heavy underlining, creased spine. \$32 [724641]

McLelland, Joseph C. ed.. \_\_Peter Martyr Vermigli and Italian Reform\_\_. Wilfrid Laurier University Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 155pp. Very good \$32 [724905]

Mills, Watson E. ed.. \_\_Speaking in Tongues: A Guide to Research on Glossolalia\_\_. Eerdmans. 1986. Case-bound. 536pp. Very good; case-bound paperback \$22 [724799]

Nicholas of Lyra; Philip D.W. Krey trans.. \_\_Nicholas of Lyra's Apocalypse Commentary \_\_. TEAMS, Medieval Institute Publications, Western Michigan University. 1997. Paperback. 238pp. Very good \$11 [724835]

Oberman, Heiko A.. \_\_John Calvin and the Reformation of the Refugees [Travaux d'Humanisme et Renaissance no. CDLXIV]\_\_. Librairie Droz S.A.. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 226pp. Very good; small stains on front cover. \$100 [724853]

Origen; Henry Chadwick trans.. \_Origen: Contra Celsum\_. Cambridge: At the University Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 531pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$50 [724758]

Origen; John Clark Smith trans. \_\_Homilies on Jeremiah; Homily on 1 Kings 28 [The Fathers of the Church: A New Translation 97]\_. Catholic University of America Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. NF/NF \$50 [724783]

Packull, Werner O.. \_\_Hutterite Beginnings: Communitarian Experiments during the Reformation\_. Johns Hopkins. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. VG/G. Old price label on ffep, slightly torn dust jacket. \$27 [724828]

Petersen, Rodney L.. \_\_Preaching in the Last Days: The Theme of 'Two Witnesses' in the 16th and 17th Centuries \_\_. Oxford University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp. VG/VG \$47 [724898]

Robinson, Thomas A. and Lanette D. Ruff. \_\_Out of the Mouths of Babes: Girl Evangelists in the Flapper Era\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. NF/NF \$50 [724736]

Rufinus of Aquileia; Philip R. Amidon trans.. \_\_\_\_The Church History of Rufinus of Aquileia, Books 10 and 11\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 132pp. Near fine. \$67 [724843]

Schatz, Klaus. \_\_Papal Primacy from Its Origins to the Present\_\_. Michael Glazier. 1996. Paperback. 197pp. Very good condition \$16 [724801]

Scheck, Thomas P.. \_Origen and the History of Justification: The Legacy of Origen's Commentary on Romans\_. University of Notre Dame. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 297pp. NF/NF \$60 [724814]

Schoedel, William R.. Ignatius of Antioch: A Commentary on the Letters of Ignatius of Antioch [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/G. Damp-stained and slightly torn dust jacket \$22 [724875]

Selderhuis, Herman J. ed.. \_\_Calvinus Praeceptor Ecclesiae. Papers of the International Congress on Calvin Research, Princeton, August 20-24, 2002 [Travaux d'Humanisme et Renaissance no. CCCLXXXVIII]\_. Librairie Droz S.A.. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 364pp. Very good \$100 [724852]

Shepherdson, Christine. \_\_Anti-Judaism and Christian Orthodoxy: Ephrem's Hymns in Fourth-Century Syria [North American Patristics Society, Patristic Monograph Series 20] \_\_. Catholic University of America Press. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 191pp. Very good; bumped board corners, light wear to spine edges. \$22 [724885]

Siemon-Netto, Uwe. \_\_\_\_The Fabricated Luther: Refuting Nazi Connections and Other Modern Myths. Second edition \_\_\_\_. Concordia. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 196pp. Very good \$60 [724735]

Spira, Andreas ed.. \_\_\_The Biographical Works of Gregory of Nyssa: Proceedings of the Fifty International Colloquium of Gregory of Nyssa (Mainz, 6-10 September 1982) [Patristic Monograph Series, No. 12]\_\_. Philadelphia Patristic Foundation. 1984. Latin. 274pp. Essays in various languages (French, German, Engish etc.).Very good condition. \$22 [724790]

Squires, Stuart. \_\_The Pelagian Controversy: An Introduction to the Enemies of Grace and the Conspiracy of Lost Souls\_. Pickwick Publications. 2019. Paperback. 366pp. Very good; bumped corners. \$28 [725069] Sunshine, Glenn S.. \_\_\_Reforming French Protestantism: The Development of Huguenot Ecclesiastical Institutions, 1557-1572\_\_. Truman State University. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 193pp. VG/G. Slightly torn dust jacket \$42 [724952]

Taylor, Larissa ed.. \_\_Preachers and People in the Reformations and Early Modern Period\_\_. Brill. 2003. Paperback. 397pp. Very good condition \$27 [724782]

van Engen, John H.. \_\_Rupert of Deutz\_\_. University of California
Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 397pp. NF/NF \$50 [724860]

Walker, D.P.. \_\_Unclean Spirits: Possession and Exorcism in France and England in the Late Sixteenth and Early Seventeenth Centuries\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 116pp. VG/VG \$42 [724737]

Westbrook, Vivienne. \_\_Long Travail and Great Paynes: A Politics of Reformation Revision [Studies in Early Modern Religious Reforms]\_\_. Kluwer Academic Publishers. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 190pp. Very good condition \$32 [724630]

Whitford, David M. ed.. \_\_\_\_Reformation and Early Modern Europe: A Guide to Research\_\_\_. Truman State University. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 456pp. VG/VG \$42 [724908]

### CLASSICS

Aeschylus; Alan H. Sommerstein eds.. \_\_Eumenides [Cambridge Greek and Latin Classics]\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1989. Paperback. 308pp. Very good. Greek text with commentary in English. \$19 [725822]

Aristotle; H. Rackham trans.. \_\_Aristotle: The Athenian Constitution; The Eudemian Ethics; On Virtues and Vices [Loeb Classical Library]\_\_. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1938. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 505pp. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, foxing, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [725010]

Burkert, Walter. \_\_\_\_The Orientalizing Revolution: Near Eastern Influence on Greek Culture in the Early Archaic Age \_\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. VG/VG \$15 [725118]

Howard, Albertus Andreas and Carolus Newell Jackson. \_\_Index Verborum, C. Suetoni Tranquilli. Stilique Eius Proprietatum NOnnullarum\_\_. Cantabrigiae Massachvsettensium e Typographeo Academiae Harvardianae. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 273pp. In Latin. Previous owner's stamp, title page detached but present; sunned and rubbed cover. Otherwise sound. \$52 [724941]

Isaac, Benjamin. \_\_\_The Limits of Empire: The Roman Army in the East, revised edition\_\_\_. Oxford Clarendon. 2000. Paperback. 510pp. Creased spine, otherwise very good. \$32 [725251] Potts, D.T.. \_\_The Arabian Gulf in Antiquity, volume 1: From Prehistory to the Fall of the Achaemenid Empire; and volume 2: From Alexander the Great to the Coming of Islam (2 volumes) \_\_. Clarendon Press, Oxxford. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Very good; first volume includes dust jacket, second volume lacks dust jacket. 419, 369 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [725198]

Schott, Jeremy M.. \_\_Christianity, Empire, and the Making of Religion in Late Antiquity\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 254pp. NF/NF \$42 [724955]

Tacitus; Moses Hadas ed.. \_\_\_\_The Complete Works of Tacitus: The Annals; The History; The Agricola; Germany; Dialogue on Oratory. In the Church and Brodribb translations \_\_\_\_. Modern Library. 1942. Hardcover with dust jacket. 773pp. G/G. Slight ink markings, previous owner's name. Slightly creased and scuffed dust jacket; corner-clipped jacket. \$10 [725152]

Thubron, Colin. \_\_Mirror to Damascus\_. Little, Brown and Company. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 226pp. Very good condition \$10 [725116]

Xenophon; J.S. Watson trans.. \_\_\_Xenophon's Anabasis, or Expedition of Cyrus, and the Memorabilia of Socrates, Literally Translated\_\_. George Bell and Sons. 1896. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 518pp. Worn cover, spine cloth torn, slightly bumped corners, tender hinges. Previous owner's label on front glued end papers. Gift note on verso of frontispiece. \$10 [725538]

# COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_Acts: An Expositional Commentary\_\_. Baker Books. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. NF/NF \$16 [724639]

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_\_\_The Epistles of John: An Expositional Commentary\_\_\_. Baker Books. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG \$27 [724638]

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_\_The Gospel of John (5 volumes)\_\_\_. Zondervan. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5 (5 volumes total). VG/G. Stamps and blind-stamps, dust jackets edge-worn and slightly torn. 443, 410, 407, 487, 411 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [724818]

Brown, John. \_1 Peter, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.) [Geneva Series of Commentaries] \_. Banner of Truth. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 518pp. VG/VG \$22 [724939]

Calvin, John / Joannis Calvini; Helmut Feld ed.. \_\_\_Commentarii in Pauli Epistolas: Ad Galatas; Ad Ephesios; Ad Philippenses; Ad Colossneses [Ioannis Calvini Opera Omnia Series II, Volumen XVI]\_\_\_. Geneve: Librairie Droz. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 487pp. In Latin. Very good condition \$40 [724883]

Campbell, William S.; Peter S. Hawkins, and Brenda Deen Schildgen eds.. \_\_Medieval Readings of Romans [Romans Through History and Culture series]\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 2007. Paperback. 241pp. Very good \$22 [724739]

Candlish, Robert. \_\_A Commentary on 1 John [Geneva Series of Commentaries]\_\_. Banner of Truth. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 577pp. VG/NF \$16 [724833]

Chen, Diane G.. \_\_Luke [New Covenant Commentary Series]\_. Cascade Books. 8/31/2017. Paperback. 380pp. Near fine \$22 [D725032]

Cohick, Lynn H.. \_\_Ephesians [New Covenant Commentary Series]\_\_. Cascade Books. 2010. Paperback. 190pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$12 [725039]

Cranfield, C.E.B. . \_\_\_Epistle to the Romans vol. II: Introduction and Commentary on Romans IX-XVI and Essays [International Critical Commentary]\_\_\_. T. & T. Clark. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition \$32 [724682]

Dunn, James D.G.. \_\_\_\_The Epistles to the Colossians and to Philemon: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]\_\_\_. Eerdmans; Paternoster. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 388pp. Good; ex-library. \$32 [725012]

Durham, James. \_\_\_\_Commentary Upon the Book of Revelation\_\_\_. Old Paths Publications. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1001pp. NF/NF. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$150 [724870]

Fairbairn, Patrick. \_\_1 and 2 Timothy and Titus [Geneva Series of Commentaries] \_\_. Banner of Truth. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. NF/NF \$50 [724938]

Fairbairn, Patrick. \_\_An Exposition of Ezekiel\_\_. Klock and Klock. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$22 [724933]

Garland, David E.. \_\_1 Corinthians [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Baker. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 870pp. Very good condition \$37 [724657]

Geldenhuys, Norval. \_\_Commentary on the Gospel of Luke [New International Commentary on the New Testament] \_\_. Eerdmans. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 685pp. VG/VG \$22 [724647]

Godet, Frederic Louis. \_\_Commentary on First Corinthians\_\_. Kregel Publications. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 920pp. VG/G. Sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket \$9 [724896]

Haenchen, Ernst. \_\_The Acts of the Apostles: A Commentary\_\_. Westminster Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 737pp. VG/G. Chipped and creased dust jacket, small water stains on upper page edges. \$8 [724666]

Haldane, James A.. \_\_An Exposition of the Epistle to the Galatians [Newport Commentary Series]\_\_. Particular Baptist Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 462pp. NF/NF \$60 [724962]

Hodge, Charles. \_\_A Commentary on Ephesians [Geneva Series of Commentaries]\_\_. Banner of Truth. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. VG/VG \$16 [724832]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725055]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_\_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 10/29/2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725056]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725057]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_\_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 10/29/2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725058]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725059]

Kim, Yung Suk. \_\_Rereading Galatians from the Perspective of Paul's Gospel. A Theological and Literary Commentary\_\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 106pp. Near fine \$8 [725060]

Kruse, Colin G.. \_\_The Letters of John [The Pillar New Testament Commentary]\_\_. Eerdmans / Apollos. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. G/VG. Highlighting \$22 [724653]

Lapide, Cornelius; W.F. Cobb, trans. and ed.. \_\_\_\_The Great Commentary of Cornelius A. Lapide: II. Corinthians and Galatians\_\_. John Hodges. 1897. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 346pp. Worn cover, spine cloth torn, hinges slightly tender. Sound otherwise. \$27 [724722] Larkin, Clarence. \_\_\_\_The Book of Revelation: A Study of the Last Prophetic Book of Holy Scripture\_\_. Rev. Clarence Larkin Estate. 1919. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. G/G. Previous owner's name in several places, torn dust jacket. \$22 [724660]

Mohler, Johann Adam; Reinhold Rieger Hsg..\_\_\_Vorlesung zum Romerbrief\_\_. Erich Wewel Verlag Munchen. 1990. Paperback. 308pp. In German. Slightly bumped corners, edge-worn wrappers. Otherwise very good. \$22 [724712]

Owen, John; W.H. Goold ed.. \_\_An Exposition of the Epistle to the Hebrews (7 volumes)\_\_. Baker Book House. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 7 (7 volumes total). Very good; blind-stamps. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$200 [724981]

Ramsey, James. \_\_Revelation: An Exposition of the First II Chapters [Geneva Series of Commentaries] \_\_. Banner of Truth. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 451pp. NF/NF \$50 [724940]

Riches, John. \_\_Galatians Through the Centuries [Wiley-Blackwell Bible Commentaries]\_\_. Wiley-Blackwell. 2013. Paperback. 336pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$37 [724775]

Spurgeon, C.H.. \_\_Commentary on Matthew: The Gospel of the Kingdom\_\_. Banner of Truth. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 442pp. NF/NF \$22 [724947]

Stein, Robert H.. \_\_Mark [Baker Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]\_\_. Baker. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 823pp. Highlighting, bumped spine edges and board corners. Sound otherwise. \$50 [724659]

Swete, Henry Barclay. \_\_\_\_Commentary on Revelation: The Greek text with Introduction, Notes and Indexes\_\_. Kregel. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 338pp. VG/G. Sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket \$22 [724751]

Towner, Philip H.. \_\_The Letters to Timothy and Titus [New International Commentary on the New Testament] \_\_. Eerdmans. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 886pp. VG/VG \$37 [724648]

Witherington, Ben III. \_\_\_\_The Gospel of Mark: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary\_\_\_. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 463pp. Wrappers torn at upper spine edge, otherwise a sound, unmarked copy. \$22 [724670]

# COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT

Baron, David. \_\_\_\_The Visions and Prophecies of Zechariah\_\_\_. Kregel. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 555pp. VG/VG \$14 [724756]

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_\_Genesis: An Expositional Commentary. Volume 1, 2, and 3 (3 volumes)\_\_\_. Baker Books. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1303pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes

total). VG/G. Previous owner's name in several places, first volume's dust jacket slightly torn. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$60 [724956]

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_\_\_Nehemiah: An Expositional Commentary\_\_\_. Baker. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 159pp. NF/NF \$40 [724963]

Boice, James Montgomery. \_\_\_\_The Minor Prophets, An Expositional Commentary, vol. 1 and 2: Hosea-Jonah; Micah-Malachi (2 vols.)\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327, 281pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. NF/NF \$32 [724706]

Bridges, Charles. \_\_Ecclesiastes [Geneva Series of Commentaries]\_\_. Banner of Truth. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 319pp. NF/NF \$16 [724789]

Burrowes, George. \_\_The Song of Solomon [Geneva Series of Commentaries]\_\_. Banner of Truth. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 537pp. VG/VG. Book-plate, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$27 [724671]

Bush, George. \_\_Notes on Exodus, volume 2\_\_. James & Klock. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Volume 2 only. Very good; stamps on end papers and outer page edges. \$16 [724754]

Bush, George. \_\_Notes, Critical and Practical, On the Book of Leviticus: Designed as a General Help To Biblical Reading and Instruction \_\_. Klock & Klock. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 282pp. Very good \$16 [724731]

Buttenwieser, Moses. \_\_\_\_The Psalms, Chronologically Treated with a New Translation [Library of Biblical Studies]\_\_\_. KTAV Publishing House Inc.. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 911pp. Very good \$62 [724646]

Delitzsch, Franz. \_\_A New Commentary on Genesis, 2 Volumes\_\_. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 412pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Faintly musty, light foxing to outer page edges. \$42 [724807]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. Leviticus: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]. WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. VG/VG \$22 [724667]

Gerstenberger, Erhard S.. \_\_Leviticus: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]\_\_. WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. VG/G. Personal library label on spine \$22 [724791]

Hengstenberg, Ernest W.. \_A Commentary on Ecclesiastes\_. James & Klock Christian Publishing. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 268pp. VG/VG \$15 [724755]

Lawson, George. \_\_Proverbs: Timeless Truths for Practical Living [Kregel Expository Commentary Series]\_. Kregel Publications. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 890pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, blind-stamp. \$22 [724720]

Leupold, H.C.. \_Exposition of Psalms\_. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1010pp. VG/VG \$22 [724732]

Maher, Michael. \_\_Targum Pseudo-Jonathan: Genesis [The Aramaic Bible, volume 1B] \_\_. Michael Glazier, Liturgical Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 207pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$52 [724649]

Martin, Hugh. \_\_A Commentary on Jonah\_\_. Banner of Truth. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. VG/VG \$16 [724761]

Milgrom, Jacob. \_\_Numbers [The JPS Torah Commentary]\_\_. Jewish Publication Society. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 520pp. Spine cloth torn, ink underlining and highlighting. \$32 [724877]

Murphy, James G.. \_\_A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Exodus, With a New Translation \_\_. Klock & Klock. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 385pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724730]

Sarna, Nahum M.. \_\_Exodus [The JPS Torah Commentary]\_\_. Jewish Publication Society. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 278pp. Very good \$42 [724867]

Sarna, Nahum M.. \_\_Genesis [The JPS Torah Commentary]\_\_. Jewish Publication Society. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 414pp. Very good \$42 [724876]

Spurgeon, Charles Haddon; David Otis Fuller ed.. \_\_\_Psalms: One volume edition of The Treasury of David, condensed by David Otis Fuller, D.D.\_\_\_. Kregel Publications. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 703pp. G/G. Gift note on ffep, corner clipped and slightly scuffed and torn dust jacket \$22 [724635]

Young, Edward J.. \_\_\_The Prophecy of Daniel: A Commentary \_\_\_. Eerdmans. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. G/G. Slight underlining, highlighting; slightly torn dust jacket. \$27 [725007]

# DEVOTIONAL / LITURGY

. \_\_The Orthodox Liturgy: Being the Divine Liturgies of S. John Chrysostom and S. Basil the Great and the Divine Office of the Presanctified Gifts, together with the Ordering of the Holy and Divine Liturgy, the Office of Preparation for the Holy Communion, The Prayers of Thanksgiving after the Holy Communion\_. Oxford University Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 226pp. Very good \$100 [724881] . \_\_\_The Scottish Psalter 1929: Metrical Version and Scripture Paraphrases, with Tunes\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 287pp. Back cover water-spotted, otherwise good. \$16 [725009]

Booty, John E. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Book of Common Prayer 1559: The Elizabethan Prayer Book\_\_\_\_. Folger Shakespeare Library. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 427pp. Faintly musty, light foxing to outer page edges. Otherwise sound, in very good dust jacket. \$22 [724967]

Chase, Steven trans.. \_\_Angelic Spirituality: Medieval Perspectives on the Ways of Angels [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724633]

Hugh of Balma and Guigo de Ponte; Dennis D. Martin trans.. \_\_Carthusian Spirituality: The Writings of Hugh of Balma and Guigo de Ponte [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 356pp. Very good \$27 [724902]

Lehmijoi-Gardner, Maiju ed. / trans.. \_\_Dominican Penitent Women [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Very good condition. \$22 [724634]

Liechty, Daniel trans.. \_\_Early Anabaptist Spirituality: Selected Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_. Paulist Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Slight penciling, otherwise very good. \$22 [724676]

McGinn, Bernard trans.. \_\_Apocalyptic Spirituality: Treatises and Letters of Lactantius, Adso of Montier-en-der, Joachim of Fiore, The Franciscan Spirituals, Savonarola [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 334pp. Very good condition \$16 [724677]

Mechthild of Magdelburg; Frank Tobin trans.. \_\_Mechthild of Magdelburg: The Flowing Light of the Godhead [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 373pp. Very good \$22 [724904]

Pearson, A. Harford. \_\_\_\_The Sarum Missal in English\_\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 11/9/2004. Paperback. 688pp. Very good condition. \$27 [725046]

Richard of St. Victor; Grover A. Zinn trans.. \_\_Richard of St. Victor: The Twelve Patriarchs, The Mystical Ark, Book Three of the Trinity [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Good; slight penciling \$32 [724674]

Taliaferro, Charles and Alison J. Teply ed.. \_\_Cambridge Platonist Spirituality [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_. Paulist Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Very good condition \$22 [724679] Van Engen, John trans.. \_\_Devotio Moderna: Basic Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_. Paulist Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 331pp. Very good condition \$22 [724675]

Weigel, Valentin; Andrew Weeks ed.. \_\_\_\_Valentin Weigel: Selected Spiritual Writings [Classics of Western Spirituality]\_\_\_. Paulist Press. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 238pp. Very good \$22 [724903]

#### GREEK

Bullinger, Ethelbert W.. \_\_A Critical Lexicon and Concordance to the English and Greek New Testament\_\_. Kregel. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 999pp. Good. Rubbed and edge-worn cover, light bumping to spine edges and board corners, previous owner's name in several places. \$22 [724685]

Lake, Kirsopp; J. Armitage Robinson ed.. \_\_Texts and Studies volume VII, no. 3: Codex 1 of the Gospels and Its Allies\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2004. Paperback. 201pp. Greek text, with introduction in English. Wrappers and a few pages creased, otherwise very good. \$15 [725037]

Moulton, James Hope; Nigel Turner. \_\_A Grammar of New Testament Greek, vol. III: Syntax\_\_. T. & T. Clark. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 417pp. Volume 3 only. Good; cocked spine, previous owner's name. \$18 [724745]

Taylor, Bernard A.. \_\_Analytical Lexicon to the Septuagint. Expanded edition\_\_. Hendrickson. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 591pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$32 [724868]

# HEBREW

Bauer, H. and P. Leander. \_\_Historische Grammatik der hebraischen Sprache des Alten Testamentes I. Einleitung, Schriftlehre, Laut- und Formenlehre mit einem Beitrag (6-9) von Paul Kahle und einem Anhang: Verbpradigmen\_\_. Georg Olms Verlag.. 1965. Paperback. pp. In German. Volume 1 only. Creased spine, good otherwise. 707, 91, vi pages. \$22 [724652]

Brown, Francis, S. R. Driver and Charles A. Briggs. \_\_A Hebrew and English Lexicon of the Old Testament, With an Appendix Containing the Biblical Aramaic\_\_. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1127pp. Very good. \$18 [725684]

Gesenius; E. Kautzsch; A.E. Cowley. \_\_Gesenius' Hebrew Grammar, Second English Edition\_\_. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 598pp. G/G. Worn spine edges and board corners, previous owner's name; chipped, stained and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$12 [725552]

Landes, George M.. \_\_A Student's Vocabulary of Biblical Hebrew,Listed According to Frequency and Cognate\_\_. Charles Scribner's. 1961. Booklet. 56pp. Stapled booklet. Very good, previous owner's name. \$10 [725297]

Noeldeke, Theodor. \_\_Compendious Syriac Grammar\_. Wipf and Stock. 9/26/2003. Paperback. 372pp. Near fine \$15 [725061]

Revell, E.J.. \_\_Hebrew Texts with Palestinian Vocalization\_\_. University of Toronto Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. Very good. 205, 23 pages. \$27 [724662]

Rosenthal, Franz. \_\_A Grammar of Biblical Aramaic [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]\_\_. Otto Harrassowitz. 1974. Paperback. 99pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [725169]

Segal, M.H.. A Grammar of Mishnaic Hebrew ... Wipf and Stock. 2001. Paperback. 248pp. Very good \$22 [725028]

Smith, Jessie Payne. \_\_A Compendious Syriac Dictionary\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 1999. Paperback. 626pp. Very good; scuffed and edge-worn wrappers. \$25 [725062]

Waltke, Bruce K. and M. O'Connor. \_\_An Introduction to Biblical Hebrew Syntax\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 765pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [724866]

Zvi, Ehud Ben; Maxine Hancock, and Richard Beinert. \_\_\_Readings in Biblical Hebrew: An Intermediate Textbook\_\_. Yale University Press. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 241pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$27 [725004]

### HISTORY

Curtin, Philip D.. \_\_Cross-Cultural Trade in World History\_\_. Cambridge. 1984. Paperback. 293pp. Good; creased spine \$8 [725131]

De Chair, Somerset. \_\_\_\_The Golden Carpet\_\_. New York: Harcourt, Brace and Company. 1945. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 252pp. Good; scuffed and edge-worn cover. \$12 [725418]

Dockes, Pierre. \_\_Medieval Slavery and Liberation\_. University of Chicago. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 291pp. VG/VG \$22 [724897]

Fedden, Robin. \_\_\_\_\_\_Syria\_\_\_. Robert Hale. 1950. Hardcover with dust jacket. 243pp. G/G. Slight foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [725097]

Fernea, Robert A. and Wm. Roger Louis eds.. \_\_\_\_The Iraqi Revolution of 1958: The Old Social Classes Revisited\_\_\_\_\_. I.B. Tauris and Co.. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. VG/VG \$37 [725561]

Grant, Christina Phelps. \_\_\_The Syrian Desert: Caravans, Travel and Exploration\_\_. Macmillan. 1938. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 410pp. Worn cover, bumped corners and spine edges, foxing, ex-library. Sound otherwise. \$15 [725760]

Hansen, Thorkild. \_\_Arabia Felix: The Danish Expedition of 1761-1767\_\_. Harper and Row. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 381pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$10 [725339]

Ibn Battuta. \_\_Travels in Asia and Africa, 1325-1354\_\_. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1983. Paperback. 398pp. Very good; small ink annotation on half-title. \$10 [725564]

Maxwell-Stuart, P.G.. \_\_Witchcraft in Europe and the New World, 1400-1800\_\_. Palgrave. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 120pp. NF/NF \$27 [724857]

Phillips, Wendell. \_\_Qataban and Sheba: Exploring the Ancient Kingdoms on the Biblical Spice Routes of Arabia\_\_. Harcourt, Brace and Company. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 362pp. Sold as is. Lower corner stained, lower page edges damp-warped. Sound otherwise. \$16 [725305]

Robinson, Ronald and John Gallagher, with Alice Denny. \_\_Africa and the Victorians: The Climax of Imperialism in the Dark Continent\_\_. St. Martins Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Good. Cocked spine, ex-library. \$10 [725417]

Thomas, Bertram; Foreword by T.E. Lawrence [T.E.S.]; Appendix by Arthur Keith. \_\_Arabia Felix: Across the 'Empty Quarter' of Arabia\_\_. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 397pp. Good; foxing, front hinge slightly tender, rubbed cover. \$37 [725559]

Thomson, David. \_\_\_\_The Aims of History [The General Studies Library]\_\_\_. Thames and Hudson. 1972. Paperback. 112pp. Good; creased wrappers, previous owner's name, label on front wrapper. \$10 [725780]

Wenke, Robert J.. \_\_Patterns in Prehistory: Mankind's First Three Million Years\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1980. Paperback. 724pp. Good; creased spine. \$8 [725453]

#### INTELLECTUAL HISTORY

Becker, Carl L.. \_\_The Heavenly City of the Eighteenth-Century Philosophers\_\_. Yale University Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. Previous owner's name, moderate ink underlining. \$8 [725011]

Bordier, Henri. \_\_La Saint-Barthelemy et la Critique Moderne\_. Geneve: Librairie H. Georg, Corraterie. 1879. Full leather. 116pp. In French. Ex-library, foxing. Good otherwise. Leather-bound, spine slightly sunned. \$11 [724994] Grafton, Anthony. \_\_Defenders of the Text: The Traditions of the Scholarship in an Age of Science, 1450-1800 \_\_. Harvard University Press. 1991. Paperback. 330pp. Near fine. \$20 [724959]

Hugh of St. Victor; Jerome Taylor trans.. \_\_\_\_The Didascalicon of Hugh of St. Victor\_\_\_. Columbia University Press. 1991. Paperback. 254pp. Very good \$22 [724960]

Jourdain, Charles. \_\_Histoire de l'Universite de Paris au XVII et au XVIII Siecle\_\_. Paris: Culture et Civilisation. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Scuffing to board edges, good otherwise. Folio. 516, 293 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$75 [724997]

McCool, Gerald A.. \_\_Nineteenth-Century Scholasticism: The Search for a Unitary Method \_\_. Fordham University Press. 1989. Paperback. 301pp. Very good \$27 [724812]

Murphy, James J. ed.. \_\_Renaissance Eloquence: Studies in the Theory and Practice of Renaissance Rhetoric\_. University of California. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 472pp. VG/VG \$22 [724975]

Oakley, Francis. \_\_Omnipotence, Covenant and Order: An Excursion in the History of Ideas from Abelard to Leibniz\_. Cornell University Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 165pp. VG/VG \$47 [724763]

Rabil, Albert Jr. ed.. \_\_Renaissance Humanism: Foundations, Forms, and Legacy. Volume 1: Humanism in Italy\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1991. Paperback. 492pp. Very good \$32 [724977]

Rabil, Albert Jr. ed.. \_\_Renaissance Humanism: Foundations, Forms, and Legacy. Volume 2: Humanism Beyond Italy\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1988. Paperback. 414pp. Very good \$22 [724970]

Russett, Cynthia Eagle. \_\_Sexual Science: The Victorian Construction of Womanhood \_. Harvard University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. NF/VG \$22 [724946]

Voegelin, Eric; Ellis Sandoz ed.. \_\_Autobiographical Reflections\_\_. Louisiana State. 1989. Paperback. 131pp. Near fine \$16 [725093]

#### JUDAICA

Blau, Joshua and Stefan C. Reif eds.. \_\_Genizah research after ninety years: The case of Judaeo-Arabic. Papers read at the third congress of the Society for Judaeo-Arabic Studies \_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 174pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$87 [724686]

Grayzel, Solomon; Kenneth R. Stow ed.. \_\_\_\_The Church and the Jews in the XIIIth Century, volume II: 1254-1314\_\_\_. Jewish Theological Seminary of America; Wayne State University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 357pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$22 [724628]

Hay, David M. ed.. \_\_Both Literal and Allegorical: Studies in Philo of Alexandria's Questions and Answers on Genesis and Exodus [Brown Judaic Studies 232]\_\_. Scholars. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Near fine \$22 [724979]

Ilan, Tal. \_\_Jewish Women in Greco-Roman Palestine \_\_\_. Hendrickson. 1996. Paperback. 270pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724707]

Kramer, Kenneth Paul. \_\_Martin Buber's Dialogue: Discovering Who We Really Are\_\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 145pp. Very good; lower board corners bumped. \$16 [725027]

Meshorer, Ya'akov Meshorer. \_\_Jewish Coins of the Second Temple Period\_\_. Am Hassefer and Massada. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. 184, xxxii pages \$32 [724874]

Saperstein, Marc. \_\_Decoding the Rabbis: A Thirteenth-Century Commentary on the Aggadah\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 289pp. Very good; slightly bumped board corners. \$22 [724672]

Schalit, Abraham. \_\_Namenworterbuch zu Flavius Josephus [A Complete Concordance to Flavius Josephus, Supplement I]\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 143pp. In German. Scratched cover, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$30 [725835]

### LITERATURE

Grimke, Angelina Weld; Carolivia Herron ed.. \_\_Selected Works of Angelina Weld Grimke [The Schomburg Library of Nineteenth-Century Black Women Writers]\_\_. Oxford University Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Good; ex-library, moderate penciling. Sound otherwise. \$40 [724858]

Poe, Harry Lee; with photography by James Ray Veneman. \_\_\_\_The Inklings of Oxford: C.S. Lewis, J.R.R. Tolkien, and Their Friends\_\_\_\_. Zondervan. 2008. Paperback. 171pp. Front blank corner-clipped, otherwise very good. \$47 [725807]

Whitman, Jon. \_\_Allegory: The Dynamics of an Ancient and Medieval Technique\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 279pp. G/G. Slight penciling, sunned dust jacket. \$27 [724915]

# MISCELLANY

Ball, Warwick. \_\_Syria: A Historical and Architectural Guide\_\_. Scorpion / MCS. 1994. Paperback. 216pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$10 [725092]

Butzer, Karl W.. \_\_Geomorphology from the Earth\_\_. Harper and Row. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 463pp. Very good. Slightly edge-worn cover, book-plate. \$22 [725539] France, Robert Lawrence. \_\_Wetlands of Mass Destruction: Ancient Presage for Contemporary Ecocide in Southern Iraq\_\_. Green Frigate Books. 2007. Paperback. 199pp. Very good \$12 [725562]

Holes, Clive. \_\_Colloquial Arabic of the Gulf and Saudi Arabia\_\_. Routledge. 1986. Paperback. 319pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$10 [725121]

Leedy, J.J. ed.. \_\_Poetry Therapy: The Use of Poetry in the Treatment of Emotional Disorders\_. J.B. Lippincott. 1969. Paperback. 288pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$11 [725018]

Matson, Frederick R. ed.. \_\_Ceramics and Man\_\_. Aldine Publishing Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Rubbed cover, cocked spine, bumped board corners, previous owner's name. \$8 [725744]

Raunkiaer, Barclay; Gerald de Gaury intro. \_\_\_\_Through Wahhabiland on Camelback\_\_\_. Praeger. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 156pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, corner-clipped and slightly chipped dust jacket \$15 [725287]

Thackston, W.M.. \_\_An Introduction to Koranic and Classical Arabic: An Elementary Grammar to the Language\_\_. Ibex Publishers. 1994. Paperback. 327pp. Slight sunning, lower spine bumped. Very good otherwise. \$27 [724934]

Thesiger, Wilfred. \_\_Arabian Sands (illustrated) \_\_. E.P. Dutton and Company Inc.. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326pp. Very good; slight foxing, slightly bumped corners, previous owner's name. \$10 [725533]

Wulff, Hans E.. \_\_\_The Traditional Crafts of Persia: Their Development, Technology, and Influence on Eastern and Western \_\_\_. M.I.T. Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 404pp. Good; previous owner's name, slightly cocked spine. \$37 [725752]

# MISSIONS

Barker, John ed.. \_\_Christianity in Oceania: Ethnographic Perspectives [ASAO Monograph No. 12]\_. University Press of America. 1990. Paperback. 319pp. Very good \$25 [724884]

Longgar, William Kenny and Tim Meadowcroft. \_\_Living in the Family of Jesus: Critical Contextualization in Melanesia and Beyond [Point Series no. 40]\_\_. Melanesian Institute. 2016. Paperback. 388pp. Very good; page corners bumped. \$42 [724743]

Miller, Char ed.. \_\_\_\_Missions and Missionaries in the Pacific [Symposium Series volume 14]\_\_\_. Edwin Mellen Press. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 125pp. Good; moderate ink underlining and notes. \$27 [724723] Park, Timothy K. ed.. \_\_Asian Mission: Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow. Compendium of Asian Society of Missiology Bangkok Conference 2007\_\_. Institute for Asian Mission. 2008. Paperback. 235pp. Very good; inscribed and signed by the author. \$22 [724841]

#### NEW TESTAMENT

Bock, Darrell L. and Buist M. Fanning eds.. \_\_Interpreting the New Testament Text: Introduction to the Art and Science of Exegesis\_. Crossway Books. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 480pp. Good; highlighting, slightly bumped board corners. \$22 [724691]

Bruce, F.F.. \_\_Jesus: Past, Present and Future. The Work of Christ\_. IVP. 1998. Paperback. 144pp. New copy. \$5 [D725022]

Carnley, Peter. \_\_Resurrection in Retrospect: A Critical Examination of the Theology of N.T. Wright\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 326pp. Very good \$16 [725063]

Ehrensperger, Kathy and R. Ward Holder eds.. \_\_\_Reformation Readings of Romans [Romans through History and Cultures Series]\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 2007. Paperback. 217pp. Very good \$37 [724918]

Farrer, Austin. \_\_A Rebirth of Images: The Making of St. John's Apocalypse\_. Wipf and Stock. 1/1/2007. Paperback. 350pp. Very good \$15 [725029]

Flender, Helmut. \_\_St. Luke: Theologian of Redemptive History\_\_. Fortress Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. Extensive ink underlining and notes. \$8 [725019]

Friesen, Steven J.. \_\_\_\_Twice Neokoros: Ephesus, Asia, and the Cult of the Flavian Imperial Family\_\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink annotation on bfep. \$62 [724827]

Hartin, P.J. and J.H. Petzer eds.. \_\_\_Text and Interpretation: New Approaches in the Criticism of the New Testament\_\_. E.J. Brill. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, small ink annotation on bfep. \$50 [724697]

Klauck, Hans-Josef. \_\_Apokryphe Apostelakten. Eine Einfuhrung \_\_. Verlag Katholisches Bibelwerk Stuttgart. 2005. Paperback. 191pp. In German. Creased wrappers, blind-stamp, slight ink mark on back blank, otherwise very good. \$22 [724983]

Leivestad, Ragnar. \_\_Christ the Conqueror: Ideas of Conflict and Victory in the New Testament \_\_. Macmillan. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$22 [724765] Leudemann, Gerd. \_\_Opposition to Paul in Jewish Christianity\_. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. VG/G. Blindstamp on ffep, previous owner's purchase record in ink on bfep, edge-worn dust jacket. \$18 [725020]

Livingstone, E.A. ed.. \_\_Studia Biblica 1978, II. Papers on the Gospels. Sixth International Congress on Biblical Studies. Oxford 3-7 April 1978 [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series, 2]\_. Sheffield. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 350pp. Sunned spine, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Otherwise very good. \$22 [724972]

Loader, William. \_\_\_The Christology of the Fourth Gospel: Structure and Issues. 2nd, revised edition [Beitrage zur biblischen Exegese und Theologie BET Band 23]\_\_. Peter Lang. 1992. Paperback. 303pp. Good; ex-library. \$37 [724768]

McKnight, Scot; Grant R. Osborne eds.. \_\_\_\_The Face of New Testament Studies\_\_\_. Baker Academic / Apollos. 2004. Paperback. 544pp. Very good condition \$22 [724708]

McNamara, Martin. \_\_The New Testament and the Palestinian Targum to the Pentateuch [Analecta Biblica 27]\_\_. Pontifical Biblical Institute. 1966. Paperback. 285pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages, light creasing to page edges, upper edges uncut. \$32 [724687]

Morgan-Wynne, John Eifion. \_\_Abraham in the New Testament\_. Pickwick Publications. 2020. Paperback. 420pp. Near fine \$22 [725070]

Morgan-Wynne, John Eifion. \_\_Abraham in the New Testament\_. Pickwick Publications. 2020. Paperback. 420pp. Near fine \$22 [725071]

Morgan-Wynne, John Eifion. \_\_Abraham in the New Testament\_. Pickwick Publications. 2020. Paperback. 420pp. Near fine \$22 [725072]

Oakman, Douglas E.. \_\_\_The Radical Jesus, The Bible, and the Great Transformation [Matrix: The Bible in Mediterranean Context]\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 272pp. Near fine \$15 [725077]

Oakman, Douglas E.. \_\_\_\_The Radical Jesus, The Bible, and the Great Transformation [Matrix: The Bible in Mediterranean Context]\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 272pp. Near fine \$15 [725078]

Oakman, Douglas E.. \_\_\_\_The Radical Jesus, The Bible, and the Great Transformation [Matrix: The Bible in Mediterranean Context]\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 272pp. Near fine \$15 [725079]

Oakman, Douglas E.. \_\_\_\_The Radical Jesus, The Bible, and the Great Transformation [Matrix: The Bible in Mediterranean Context]\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 272pp. Near fine \$15 [725080] Oudshoorn, Daniel. \_\_Pauline Solidarity: Assembling the Gospel of Treasonous Life\_\_. Cascade Books. 2020. Paperback. 328pp. Near fine \$11 [725038]

Pink, Arthur W.. \_\_An Exposition of the Sermon on the Mount\_\_. Baker Book House. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 453pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, blind-stamp on title page, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [724931]

Sarma, Bitrus A.. \_\_Hermeneutics of Mission in Matthew: Israel and the Nations in the Interpretive Framework of Matthew's Gospel\_\_. Langham Monographs. 2015. Paperback. 233pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. Inscribed and signed by the author. \$22 [724844]

Skarsaune, Oskar. \_\_In the Shadow of the Temple: Jewish Influences on Early Christianity\_\_. Intervarsity Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 455pp. VG/VG \$27 [724788]

Smith, Morton. \_\_Tannaitic Parallels to the Gospels [Journal of Biblical Literature, Monograph Series, volume VI]\_\_. Society of Biblical Literature. 1951. Paperback. 215pp. Good; sunned wrappers, some markings in the text, previous owner's name. \$8 [724850]

Swartley, Willard M.. \_\_Jesus, Deliver Us: Evil, Exorcism, and Exousiai\_\_. Cascade Books. 2019. Paperback. 426pp. Near fine \$16 [D725081]

Taylor, Marion Ann and Heather E. Weir eds.. \_\_Women in the Story of Jesus: The Gospels through the Eyes of Nineteenth-Century Female Biblical Interpreters\_\_. Eerdmans. 2016. Paperback. 276pp. Very good \$22 [724920]

Tucker, J. Brian. \_\_\_\_Reading 1 Corinthians\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2017. Paperback. 164pp. Near fine \$8 [725068]

Weiss, Johannes. \_\_Earliest Christianity, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.) \_\_. Peter Smith. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 870pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Second volume's front hinge is tender, sound otherwise. \$40 [724627]

### OLD TESTAMENT

Alt, Albrecht. \_\_Essays on Old Testament History and Religion\_\_. Doubleday. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. G/G. Slight markings, foxed page edges, corner-clipped dust jacket \$16 [724966]

Attinger, Pascal; Walther Sallaberger, Markus Wafler Hsg.. \_\_\_Mesopotamien: Die altbabylonische Zeit. Annaherungen 4 [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 160/4]\_\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1027pp. In German. Good; lower spine, lower board corners, and front board bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$125 [725265] Bauer, Josef; Robert K. Englund, Manfred Krevernik. Mesopotamien: Spaturuk-Zeit und Fruhdynastische Zeit. Annaherungen 1n[Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 160/1] . Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 627pp. In German. Good; cocked spine, previous owner's name \$77 [725226]

Baumgartner, Walter. \_\_\_Die Klagegedichte des Jeremia [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die Alttestamentliche Wissenschaft 32]\_\_\_. Verlag von Alfred Topelmann (Vormals J. Ricker). 1917. Paper boards. 92pp. From the personal library of biblical scholar Brevard S. Childs, with his signature on title page. In German. Rebound in paper boards. Light foxing, slight penciling. Good otherwise. \$27 [724821]

Blenkinsopp, Joseph. \_\_Creation, Un-Creation, Re-Creation: A Discursive Commentary on Genesis 1-11\_. T. and T. Clark. 2011. Paperback. 214pp. Very good condition \$27 [724825]

Brenner, Athalya ed.. \_\_A Feminist Companion to Wisdom Literature\_\_. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$22 [724626]

Brenton, Lancelot C.L.. \_\_The Septuagint with Apocrypha: Greek and English\_\_. Zondervan. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good; concave spine, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [724729]

Brenton, Lancelot C.L.. \_\_The Septuagint with Apocrypha: Greek and English\_\_. Hendrickson Publishers. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good; previous owner's name in several places. \$32 [724819]

Charles, R.H.. \_\_\_\_The Book of Enoch, or 1 Enoch. Complete Exhaustive Edition. Translated from the Editors Ethiopic Text...\_\_. Artisan Publishers. 2010. Paperback. 331pp. Very good; previous owners' names, creased wrappers. Reprint of the Oxford Clarendon Press edition of 1912. \$16 [724830]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 only\_\_. Doubleday and Co.. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 995pp. Volume 1 only. Very good; previous owner's name in several places. \$22 [724820]

Cohen, Jeremy. \_\_'Be Fertile and Increase, Fill the Earth and Master It': The Ancient and Medieval Career of a Biblical Text \_\_. Cornell University Press. 1992. Paperback. 375pp. Very good \$27 [724810]

Cox, Dermot. \_\_\_\_The Triumph of Impotence [Analecta Gregoriana vol. 212, Sectio A., no. 22]\_\_\_. Universita Gregoriana Editrice. 1978. Paperback. 187pp. Good. Foxing, personal label on front wrapper, bent corners. \$47 [724840]

Criswell, W.A.. \_\_Expository Sermons on the Book of Daniel, Four volumes in one\_\_. Zondervan. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. Good, a torn and chipped dust jacket. \$32 [724742]

Denney, James. \_\_\_\_The Death of Christ. Revised and enlarged edition, including The Atonement and the Modern Mind\_\_. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 316pp. Very good. Bookplate and previous owner's stamp \$16 [724800]

Driver, S.R.. Notes on the Hebrew Text and the Topography of the Books of Samuel, With an Introduction on Hebrew Palaeography and the Ancient Versions and Facsimiles of Inscriptions and Maps. Second Edition, Revised and Enlarged\_\_. Alpha Publications. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 390pp. Very good, creased spine \$22 [724669]

Emmerson, Grace I.. \_\_Hosea: An Israelite Prophet in Judean Perspective [JSOT, Supplement Series 28]\_. JSOT Press. 1984. Paperback. 224pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$22 [724831]

Ho, Peter C.W.. \_\_The Design of the Psalter: A Macrostructural Analysis \_\_. Pickwick Publications. 2019. Paperback. 412pp. Very good \$27 [725050]

Huffmon, H.B., F.A. Spina, A.R.W. Green, eds.. \_\_\_\_The Quest For the Kingdom of God: Studies in Honor of George E. Mendenhall\_\_\_. Eisenbrauns. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 316pp. G/G. Slight foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$20 [724961]

Lattke, Michael. \_\_Oden Salomos: Text, Ubersetzung, Kommentar, Teil 1: Oden 1 und 3-14 [Novum Testamentum et Orbis Antiquus 41/1]\_\_. Universitatsverlag Freiburg Schweiz, Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. In German. Very good. Inscribed and signed by the author. Blind-stamp, small ink annotation on bfep. \$22 [724750]

Noth, Martin. \_\_The History of Israel. Second edition\_\_. Harper and Row. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 487pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$8 [725308]

Saebo, Magne ed.. \_\_Hebrew Bible / Old Testament: The History of Its Interpretation. Volume 1, Part 2: The Middle Ages\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 729pp. VG/G. Dust jacket slightly torn \$125 [724862]

Sallaberger, Walther and Aage Westenholz. \_\_Mesopotamien: Akkade-Zeit und Ur III-Zeit. Annaherungen 3 [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 160/3]\_\_. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 414pp. In German. Very good; sunned spine, previous owner's name \$87 [725224]

Schreinre, Susan E.. \_\_Where Shall Wisdom Be Found? Calvin's Exegesis of Job from Medieval and Modern Perspectives \_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. VG/VG \$32 [724954]

Soggin, J. Alberto. \_\_\_\_History of Ancient Israel, from the Beginnings to the Bar Kochba Revolt, A.D. 135\_. Westminster. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 436pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [725295]

97

Sypherd, Wilbur Owen. \_\_Jephthah and His Daughter: A Study in Comparative Literature \_\_. University of Delaware. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 277pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Good condition; light penciling, small stains on outer page edges. \$32 [724773]

Terrien, Samuel. \_\_The Iconography of Job Through the Centuries: Artists as Biblical Interpreters\_\_. Pennsylvania State University. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG/G. Bumped board corners and spine edges, torn dust jacket.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$42 [724989]

Unger, Merrill F.. \_\_Israel and the Aramaeans of Damascus\_\_. James Clarke and Co.. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. G/G. Scuffed and edge-worn cover, slightly bowed boards, previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket. \$16 [724837]

Veehof, Klaas R. and Jesper Eidem. \_\_Mesopotamia: The Old Assyrian
Period. Annaherungen 5 [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 160/5]\_.
Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 382pp.
Very good \$77 [725225]

Viberg, Ake. \_\_Symbols of Law: A Contextual Analysis of Legal Symbolic Acts in the Old Testament [Coniectanea Biblica, Old Testament Series 34]\_\_. Almquist and Wiksell International. 1992. Paperback. 206pp. Very good condition \$12 [724842]

Zeligs, Dorothy F.. \_\_Moses: A Psychodynamic Study\_\_. Human Sciences Press, Inc.. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 460pp. Very good; light wear and bumping to spine edges and board corners. \$16 [724715]

# PHILOSOPHY

Allen, Prudence. \_\_\_\_The Concept of Woman, volume 1: The Aristotelian Revolution, 750 B.C.- A.D. 1250\_\_. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 583pp. Very good. Volume 1 only \$22 [724786]

Allison, Henry E.. \_\_\_The Kant-Eberhard Controversy. An English translation together with supplementary materials and a historicalanalytic introduction of Immanuel Kant's On a Discovery According to which Any New Critique of Pure Reason Has Been Made Superflous by an Earlier One\_\_. Johns Hopkins. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 186pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$25 [724747]

Arnold, Duane W.H. and Pamela Bright eds.. De doctrina christiana: A Classic of Western Culture\_. Notre Dame. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Very good condition \$42 [724771]

Eco, Umberto. \_\_\_\_The Role of the Reader: Explorations in the Semiotics of Texts\_\_\_\_. Indiana University Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 273pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket \$10 [724668]

Hyman, Arthur ed.. \_\_Essays in Medieval Jewish and Islamic Philosophy: Studies From the Publications of the American Academy for Jewish Research\_\_. KTAV Publishing. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good condition \$32 [724848]

#### PREACHING

Calvin, John; James Montgomery Boice foreword. \_\_Sermons on Psalm 119\_\_. Old Paths Publications. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 454pp. NF/NF \$65 [724777]

Smith, Henry; Thomas Fuller. \_\_\_The Works of Henry Smith; Sermons, Treatises, Prayers, and Poems. With Life of the Author (2 volumes)\_\_\_. Tentmaker Publications. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Near fine. Reprint of the 1867 James Nichol edition. 500, 515 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$60 [724971]

Spurgeon, Charles. \_\_Grace Triumphant: A Series of Sermons on the Grace of God\_. Soli Deo Gloria Publications. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG. Gift note on ffep \$22 [724683]

Thompson, James W.. \_\_Preaching Second Corinthians\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 122pp. Near fine \$9 [725073]

Thompson, James W.. Preaching Second Corinthians\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 122pp. Near fine \$9 [725074]

Thompson, James W.. \_\_Preaching Second Corinthians\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 122pp. Near fine \$9 [725075]

Thompson, James W.. \_\_Preaching Second Corinthians\_\_. Cascade Books. 2021. Paperback. 122pp. Near fine \$9 [725076]

#### REFERENCE

Bahat, Dan; with Chaim T. Rubinstein. \_\_\_\_The Illustrated Atlas of Jerusalem\_\_. Carta, Jerusalem. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 152pp. Wear and bumping to spine, otherwise good. \$10 [725824]

Baly, Denis. \_\_The Geography of the Bible\_\_. Harper and Row. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 303pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, chipped dust jacket \$10 [725114]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. \_\_\_\_The Anchor Bible Dictionary (6 volumes)\_\_\_. Doubleday. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes). Very good; spines subtly concave. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$227 [725015]

Freedman, David Noel ed.. \_\_\_\_The Anchor Bible Dictionary (6 volumes)\_\_\_. Doubleday. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes). Very good; first and fourth volumes' spines scuffed. \$227 [725502] Hastings, Adrian; Alistair Mason and Hugh Pyper eds.. \_\_\_\_The Oxford Companion to Christian Thought\_\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 777pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$29 [724998]

Hindson, Ed and Elmer L. Towns. \_\_Illustrated Bible Survey: An Introduction. Revised edition\_\_. B&H Academic. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 609pp. Very good; lower board corners bumped \$27 [724900]

Kurian, George Thomas ed.. \_\_The Encyclopedia of Christian Civilization volume II: E-L\_. Wiley-Blackwell. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Very good condition, previous owner's name. Volume 2 only. \$50 [724873]

Lewis, Charlton T. and Charles Short. \_\_A Latin Dictionary Founded on Andrews' Edition of Freund's Latin Dictionary\_. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 2019pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$120 [724851]

McKim, Donald K. ed.. \_\_Encyclopedia of the Reformed Faith\_\_. W/JKP. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 414pp. VG/VG \$12 [724829]

Mounce, William D.. \_\_Interlinear for the Rest of Us: The Reverse Interlinear for New Testament Word Studies\_\_. Zondervan. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 913pp. Very good. Previous owner's name in several spots. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [724984]

O'Carroll, Michael. \_\_Corpus Christi: An Encyclopedia of the Eucharist \_\_\_\_\_\_. Liturgical Press Michael Glazier. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 221pp. Very good. 4to, black cloth. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [724991]

Stowasser, Karl and Moukhtar Ani. \_\_A Dictionary of Syrian Arabic: English-Arabic\_\_. Georgetown University School of Languages and Linguistics. 1964. Paperback. 269pp. Very good condition. \$16 [725544]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J. ed.. \_\_\_\_Dictionary for Theological Interpretation of the Bible\_\_. Baker / SPCK. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 896pp. NF/NF. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$29 [724869]

Woodhead, D.R. and Wayne Beene eds.. \_\_A Dictionary of Iraqi Arabic; Arabic-English\_\_. Georgetown University Press. 1967. Paperback. 509pp. Very good condition \$27 [725137]

#### SOCIOLOGY

Adams, Robert McC.. \_\_\_\_The Evolution of Urban Society: Early Mesopotamia and Prehispanic Mexico\_\_\_. Aldine Publishing Company. 1973. Paperback. 191pp. Sold as is. Binding cracked between page 98/99; scuffed and creased wrappers; previous owner's name. \$10 [725149]

Amiry, Suad and Vera Tamari. \_\_\_\_The Palestinian Village Home\_\_\_. Trustees of the British Museum. 1989. Paperback. 48pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$10 [725450]

Baghdad Writers Group. \_\_Baghdad and Beyond\_\_. Middle East Editorial Associates. 1985. Paperback. 220pp. Good; previous owner's name, scratched and edge-worn wrappers. \$16 [725170]

Beck, Lois. \_\_\_The Qashqa'i of Iran\_\_. Yale University Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 384pp. VG/VG \$37 [725203]

Bulliet, Richard W.. \_\_The Camel and the Wheel\_\_. Harvard University Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 327pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped and edge-worn dust jacket \$16 [725167]

Dahl, Oyvind. \_\_Meanings in Madagascar: Cases of Intercultural Communication \_\_. Bergin and Garvey. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 189pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$50 [724936]

Downing, Theodore E. and McGuire Gibson eds.. \_\_Irrigation's Impact on Society [Anthropological Papers of the University of Arizona, number 25]\_\_. University of Arizona Press. 1974. Paperback. 181pp. Previous owner's name, moderate highlighting and penciling. Good otherwise. \$20 [725498]

Eickelman, Dale F.. \_\_The Middle East: An Anthropological Approach. Second edition \_\_. Prentice-Hall. 1989. Paperback. 418pp. Very good; previous owner's name \$10 [725337]

Eickelman, Dale F. and James Piscatori eds.. \_\_Muslim Travellers: Pilgrimage, Migration, and the Religious Imagination\_. University of California. 1990. Paperback. 281pp. Very good \$10 [725094]

Gauthier-Pilters, Hilde and Anne Innis Dagg. \_\_\_The Camel: Its Evolution, Ecology, Behavior, and Relationship to Man\_\_. University of Chicago Press. 1981. Paperback. 208pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$15 [725207]

Harris, Marvin. \_\_Cultural Materialism: The Struggle for a Science of Culture\_. Random House. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 381pp. G/G. Cocked spine, slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [725313]

Harris, Marvin. \_\_The Rise of Anthropological Theory: A History of Theories of Culture\_\_. Thomas Y. Crowell; Harper and Row Publishers. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 806pp. Very good condition; creased spine. \$8 [725569] Hill, James N. ed.. \_\_Explanation of Prehistoric Change\_\_. University of New Mexico Press. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 356pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket \$10 [725142]

Johnson, Gregory Alan. \_\_Local Exchange and Early State Development in Southwestern Iran [Anthropological Papers, Museum of Anthropology, University of Michigan, no. 51]\_\_. Ann Arbor, Michigan. 1973. Paperback. 205pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$14 [725145]

Khoury, Philip S. and Joseph Kostiner eds.. \_\_\_\_Tribes and State Formation in the Middle East\_\_. California. 1990. Paperback. 351pp. Very good \$10 [725100]

Lee, Richard B. and Irven DeVore eds.; with Jill Nash. \_\_\_Man the Hunter\_\_\_. Aldine Publishing Company. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 415pp. Rubbed and edge-worn cover, previous owners' names and stamps, ffep torn out, shaken. \$20 [725745]

Ochsenschlager, Edward L.. \_\_Iraq's Marsh Arabs in the Garden of Eden\_\_. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 285pp. VG/VG \$37 [725271]

Phillips, Roderick. \_\_Putting Asunder: A History of Divorce in Western Society\_\_. Cambridge University Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 672pp. G/VG. Slight pencil marks \$27 [724980]

Pike, Kenneth L.. Language in Relation to a Unified Theory of the Structure of Human Behavior [Janua Linguarum: Studia Memoriae Nicolai van Wijk Dedicata, Series Major, XXIV]. Mouton and Co.. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 762pp. Very good; previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$40 [724878]

Pilbeam, David. \_\_The Ascent of Man: An Introduction to Human Evolution\_. Macmillan. 1972. Paperback. 207pp. Good; previous owner's name, creased wrappers \$8 [725133]

Polanyi, Karl; Conrad M. Arensberg, and Harry W. Pearson eds.. \_\_\_\_Trade and Market in the Early Empires. Economies in History and Theory\_\_\_. The Free Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 382pp. Good; remainder mark on lower page edges. \$87 [725421]

Renfrew, Colin ed.. \_\_The Explanation of Culture Change: Models in Prehistory\_\_. Duckworth. 1973. Paperback. 788pp. Very good condition \$14 [725452]

Salim, S.M.. Marsh Dwellers of the Euphrates Delta [London School of Economics Monographs on Social Anthropology 23] . University of London, The Athlone Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 157pp. VG/G. Scuffed and slightly chipped dust jacket \$29 [725190]

Smith, Philip E.L.. Food Production and Its Consequences. 2nd edition\_. Cummings Publishing Company. 1976. Paperback. 120pp. Highlighting, sound otherwise. \$10 [725148]

Watson, Patty Jo. \_\_Archaeological Ethnography in Western Iran [Viking Fund Publications in Anthropology 57]\_\_. University of Arizona Press. 1979. Paperback. 327pp. Good; yellowed pages, previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [725606]

Wright, Henry T.. \_\_The Administration of Rural Production in an Early Mesopotamian Town [Anthropological Papers 38]\_\_. The University of Michigan. 1969. Paperback. 162pp. Good; small stains on front wrapper. \$10 [725168]

### THEOLOGY

. \_\_Giovanni Battista Montini Arcivescovo di Milano e il Concilio Ecumenico Vaticano II Preparazione e Primo Periodo. Colloquio Internazionale di Studio Milano, 23-24-25 settembre 1983 [Pubblicazioni dell'Istituto Paolo VI 3]\_\_. Brescia. 1985. Paperback. 445pp. In Italian. Very good condition. \$11 [725005]

Abbott, Walter M. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Documents of Vatican II in a New and Definitive Translation \_\_\_\_. Geoffrey Chapman. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 792pp. G/G, book-plate (partially scratched away), chipped dust jacket \$82 [724719]

Alexandre de Lycopolis; Andre Villey. \_\_\_Contre la doctrine de Mani [Centre d'Etudes des Religions du Livre, L.A> C.N.R.S. No. 152]\_\_. Les Editions du Cerf. 1985. Paperback. 364pp. In French. Light foxing, previous owner details on first and last leaf. Very good Otherwise. \$16 [725008]

Allison, Gregg R. and Andreas J. Kostenberger. \_\_\_\_The Holy Spirit [Theology for the People of God series]\_\_\_. B&H Academic. 2020. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 543pp. Very good; lower spine bumped. \$27 [724690]

Aquinas, Thomas. \_\_The Summa Contra Gentiles, literally translated by the English Dominican Fathers from the latest Leonine edition\_\_. Aeterna Press. 2014. Paperback. 767pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. Reprint of the Burns, Oates and Washbourne edition of 1924. \$25 [724958]

Augustine; Erich Przywara . \_\_An Augustine Synthesis\_\_. Peter Smith. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 496pp. Good; moderate ink underlining \$22 [724932]

Avis, Paul. \_\_\_\_The Church in the Theology of the Reformers\_\_\_. John Knox Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. VG/VG \$22 [724922] Backus, Irena. \_\_Reformation Readings of the Apocalypse: Geneva, Zurich, and Wittenberg [Oxford Studies in Historical Theology]\_\_. Oxford. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 182pp. G/VG. Penciling \$42 [724950]

Bahnsen, Greg L.. \_\_Theonomy in Christian Ethics\_\_. Covenant Media Press. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 610pp. NF/NF \$32 [724702]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. \_\_\_\_The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume I: Seeing the Form\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 691pp. Volume 1 only. G/VG, highlighting. \$32 [724865]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. \_\_\_\_The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume II: Studies in Theological Style: Clerical Style\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 524pp. Volume 3 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slightly scuffed dust jacket. \$32 [724861]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. \_\_\_\_The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume II: Studies in Theological Style: Clerical Style\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. Volume 2 only. NF/NF \$32 [724863]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. \_\_\_\_The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume IV: The Realm of Metaphysics in Antiquity\_\_\_. Ignatius Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 419pp. Volume 4 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$32 [724864]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume I/2: The Doctrine of the Word of God\_. T. and T. Clark. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 1, part 2. Very good; previous owner's name, slightly stained cover, spine edges bumped. \$24 [724895]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume II/1: The Doctrine of God\_. T. and T. Clark. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 699pp. Volume 2, part 1 only. Very good; previous owner's name. \$24 [724892]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume II/2: The Doctrine of God\_. T. and T. Clark. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 806pp. Volume 2, part 2 only. Moderate penciling, previous owner's name. \$22 [724891]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume III/1: The Doctrine of Creation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 428pp. Volume 3, part 1 only. A few white (paint?) stains on cover, previous owners' names. \$24 [724890]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume III/2: The Doctrine of Creation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 661pp. Volume 3, part 2 only. Very good; rubbed and edge-worn cover \$24 [724887] Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume III/3: The Doctrine of Creation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 544pp. Volume 3, part 3 only. Very good; previous owners' names, bumped spine edges and bumped board corners. \$22 [724886]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume III/4: The Doctrine of Creation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 704pp. Volume 3, part 4 only. Rubbed cover, light underlining. \$22 [724889]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume IV/1: The Doctrine of Reconciliation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 802pp. Volume 4, part 1 only. Back hinge tender, slight penciling, rubbed cover. \$22 [724888]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume IV/3.1: The Doctrine of Reconciliation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 4, Part 3, 1st half. Very good; previous owner's name, bumped board corners. \$22 [724894]

Barth, Karl. \_\_Church Dogmatics, volume IV/3.2: The Doctrine of Reconciliation\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 4, Part 3, 2nd half. Very good; previous owner's name, bumped board corners. \$24 [724893]

Berger, Peter L. \_\_Redeeming Laughter: The Comic Dimension of Human Experience\_\_. Walter de Gruyter. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 215pp. VG/VG \$16 [724642]

Binning, Hugh; Eric Alexander intro.. \_\_The Works of Reverend Hugh Binning\_. Soli Deo Gloria. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 659pp. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$80 [724871]

Bonaventure, St.; Etienne Gilson; Dom Illtyd Trethowan and Frank J. Sheed trans.. \_\_\_\_The Philosophy of St. Bonaventure, translated from the French\_\_\_\_. St. Anthony Guild Press; Desclee. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 499pp. Stained boards, foxed end papers. Good otherwise. \$27 [724629]

Buchler, A.. \_\_Studies in Sin and Atonement in the Rabbinic Literature of the First Century\_. KTAV Publishing House. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Very good \$50 [724663]

Burke, Trevor J.. \_A Biblical Theology of the Holy Spirit\_. Cascade Books. 2014. Paperback. 312pp. Very good; front wrapper slightly misprinted. \$12 [725064]

Burroughs, Jeremiah. \_\_Gospel Reconciliation or Christ's Trumpet of Peace to the World\_. Soli Deo Gloria. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 353pp. NF/NF \$75 [724925]

Burroughs, Jeremiah. \_\_Gospel Revelation in Three Treatises: 1. The Nature of God; 2. The Excellencies of Christ; 3. The Excellency of Man's Immortal Soul\_\_. Soli Deo Gloria. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. NF/NF \$16 [724919]

Buswell, James Oliver. \_\_A Systematic Theology of the Christian Religion (Complete in one volume) \_\_. Zondervan. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 610pp. Good; edge-worn boards, bumped corners. \$22 [724809]

Cavanaugh, William T.. \_\_Fragile World: Ecology and the Church\_. Cascade Books. 2018. Paperback. 388pp. Very good. Back wrapper and last several page edges creased. \$20 [725040]

Cavanaugh, William T.. \_\_Fragile World: Ecology and the Church\_\_. Cascade Books. 2018. Paperback. 388pp. Very good \$20 [725043]

Cone, Christopher ed.. \_\_Dispensationalism Tomorrow and Beyond: A Theological Collection in Honor of Charles C. Ryrie\_\_. Tyndale Seminary Press. 1977. Paperback. 494pp. Good; light highlighting. \$22 [724797]

Custance, Arthur C.. \_\_Man in Adam and in Christ [The Doorway Papers, volume 3]\_\_. Zondervan. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. G/G. Bookplate and label; sunned, edge-worn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$37 [724787]

Dake, Finis Jennings. \_\_Bible Truths Unmasked\_. Dake Bible Sales, Inc.. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 114pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, torn dust jacket. \$22 [724724]

Fairbairn, Patrick. \_\_\_\_The Interpretation of Prophecy, Second Edition\_\_. Wipf and Stock. 2005. Paperback. 556pp. Upper spine and corners bumped, front wrapper slightly scuffed. \$15 [725054]

Feinberg, John S.. \_\_No One Like Him: The Doctrine of God [Foundations of Evangelical Theology]\_\_. Crossway Books. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 879pp. Highlighting, cocked spine, bumped board corners. Sound otherwise. \$22 [724637]

Flood, Derek. \_\_\_\_Healing the Gospel: A Radical Vision for Grace, Justice, and the Cross \_\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2012. Paperback. 136pp. Very good \$8 [725053]

Forstman, Jack. Christian Faith in Dark Times: Theological Conflicts in the Shadow of Hitler . W/JKP. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. NF/NF \$22 [724945]

Fulljames, Peter. \_\_\_\_God and Creation in Intercultural Perspective. Dialogue between the Theologies of Barth, Dickson, Pobee, Nyamiti and Pannenberg [Studies in the Intercultural History of Christianity 86]\_\_\_. Peter Lang. 1993. Paperback. 190pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$52 [724651] Garrett, James Leo, Jr.. \_\_\_\_The Collected Writings of James Leo Garrett Jr., 1950-2015, volume 4: Theology, Part I\_\_\_. Resource Publications. 2020. Paperback. 302pp. Volume 4 only. Near fine. \$15 [725045]

Gavin, F.. \_\_The Jewish Antecedents of the Christian Sacraments\_. KTAV Publishing House. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. Very good condition \$12 [724823]

Govett, R.. \_\_Calvinism by Calvin; being the Substance of Discourses delivered by Calvin and the Other Ministers of Geneva on the Doctrines of Grace\_\_. Conley and Schoettle Publishing Co. Inc.. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 161pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$42 [724770]

Greene-McCreight, Kathryn. \_\_\_Feminist Reconstructions of Christian Doctrine: Narrative Analysis and Appraisal\_\_. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 175pp. NF/VG \$30 [724709]

Grillmeier, Alloys and Theresia Hainthaler. \_\_Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, part 2: From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), The Church of Constantinople in the Sixth Century\_\_. Mowbray / WJKP. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 565pp. Volume 2, Part 2 only. VG/VG \$32 [724695]

Grillmeier, Alloys and Theresia Hainthaler. \_\_\_Christ in Christian Tradition, volume 2, part 4: From the Council of Chalcedon (451) to Gregory the Great (590-604), The Church of Alexandria With Nubia and Ethiopia After 451\_\_. Mowbray / WJKP. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 431pp. Volume 2, Part 4 only. VG/VG \$22 [724694]

Hinze, Bradford E. and D. Lyle Dabney eds.. \_\_Advents of the Spirit: An Introduction to the Current Study of Pneumatology\_\_. Marquette University Press. 2001. Paperback. 484pp. Good; ex-library \$22 [724733]

Jacobsen, Douglas and Rhonda Hustedt Jacobsen. Scholarship and Christian Faith: Enlarging the Conversation. Oxford University Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 190pp. Very good; slight bumping to board corners and board edges. \$22 [724937]

Lang, Edward M. Jr.. \_\_Francis Asbury's Reading of Theology. A Bibliographic Study [Garrett Bibliographical Lectures, no. 8]\_\_. Garrett Theological Seminary Library. 1972. Pamphlet folder. 35pp. Exlibrary, otherwise good; bound in card-stock pamphlet binder. \$25 [724995]

Laplanche, Francois. \_\_Orthodoxie et Predication. L'oeuvre d'Amyraut et la querelle de la grace universelle [Etudes d'Historie et de Philosophie Religieuses]\_\_. Presses Universitaires de France. 1965. Paperback. 358pp. In French. Creased and slightly scuffed wrappers, some penciling. Good otherwise. \$42 [724928] Lefsrud, Sigurd. \_\_Kenosis in Theosis. An Exploration of Balthasar's Theology of Deification \_\_. Pickwick Publications. 12/30/2019. Paperback. 238pp. Very good \$19 [725026]

Manton, Thomas. \_\_The Works of Thomas Manton (Mixed set, 22 volumes)\_\_. Banner of Truth / Maranatha Press. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Mixed set: volume 1: Banner of Truth edition; volume 2 through volume 22: Maranatha Press edition (22 volumes total). Some volumes slightly musty, sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$300 [724982]

Maxfield, John A.. Luther's Lectures on Genesis and the Formation of Evangelical Identity [Sixteenth Century Essays and Studies 80]\_. Truman State University Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners \$22 [724779]

McDonnell, Kilian. \_\_John Calvin, the Church, and the Eucharist\_\_. Princeton University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 410pp. VG/VG. Slightly stained page edges. \$27 [724834]

Moon, Byung-Ho. \_\_Christ the Mediator of the Law: Calvin's Christological Understanding of the Law as the Rule of Living and Life-Giving\_\_. Paternoster. 2006. Paperback. 307pp. Very good \$27 [724917]

Murphy, Francesca Aran and Philip G. Ziegler eds.. \_\_\_\_The Providence of God: Deus Habet Consilium \_\_\_\_. T. and T. Clark. 2009. Paperback. 338pp. Good; ex-library \$32 [724714]

Pak, G. Sujin. \_\_\_\_The Judaizing Calvin: Sixteenth-Century Debates Over the Messianic Psalms [Oxford Studies in Historical Theology]\_\_\_. Oxford. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. VG/VG \$47 [724951]

Palmer, Phoebe. \_\_Promise of the Father; Or, A Neglected Speciality of the Last Days Addressed to The Clergy and Laity of All Christian Communities\_. Schmul Publishers. . Case-bound. 421pp. Case-bound paperback. Good; ex-library. \$16 [724930]

Payson, Edward. \_\_Memoir, Select Thoughts and Sermons, in 3 Volumes\_\_. Sprinkle Publications. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Very good condition. 606, 608, 608 pages.Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [724636]

Pendleton, James Madison. \_\_Christian Doctrines: A Compendium of Theology\_\_. Reprint edition. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 426pp. Very good; bumped board corners. Reprint of the American Baptist Publication Society edition of 1878. \$27 [724964]

Persson, Per Erik. \_\_Sacra Doctrina: Reason and Revelation\_. Fortress Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 317pp. VG/VG \$37 [724949] Peterson, Robert A.. Salvation Applied by the Spirit: Union with Christ\_. Crossway. 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 462pp. Near fine \$22 [724705]

Pink, Arthur W.. \_\_Gleanings in the Godhead\_\_. Moody Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$16 [724748]

Pink, Arthur W.. \_\_The Doctrine of Salvation\_. Guardian Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 164pp. G/VG. Previous owner's name, ffep corner-clipped, highlighting, small stain on several page margins. \$22 [724749]

Pink, Athur W.. \_\_Gleanings From Elisha: His Life and Miracles\_\_. Moody
Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 254pp. Slightly musty,
otherwise sound. \$22 [724969]

Pink, Athur W.. \_\_Gleanings From the Scriptures: Man's Total Depravity\_\_. Moody Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 352pp. G/VG. Small stain on upper page edges, traces of clear tape on glued end papers. Otherwise very good. \$22 [724968]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. An Introduction to Christian Theology. Cambridge University Press. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 634pp. Good; light to moderate penciling, bumped spine edges and board corners. \$50 [724772]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. An Introduction to Christian Theology. Cambridge University Press. 2017. Paperback. 634pp. Very good \$22 [724795]

Plantinga, Richard J.; Thomas R. Thompson, and Matthew D. Lundberg. An Introduction to Christian Theology Cambridge University Press. 2017. Paperback. 634pp. Very good \$22 [724796]

Preus, Robert D.. \_\_\_\_The Theology of Post-Reformation Lutheranism, volume 1: A Study of Theological Prolegomena; and volume 2: God and His Creation (2 volumes)\_\_\_\_. Concordia. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). VG/VG, 462, 280 pages. \$50 [724717]

Richard of Saint Victor; Ruben Angelici trans.. \_\_\_\_Richard of Saint Victor: On the Trinity\_\_\_. Cascade Books. 2011. Paperback. 262pp. Very good \$15 [725024]

Richard, Guy M.. \_\_The Supremacy of God in the Theology of Samuel Rutherford [Studies in Christian History and Thought]\_\_. Paternoster. 2008. Paperback. 270pp. Very good \$20 [724781]

Riggs, Marcia Y. ed.. \_\_Can I Get a Witness? Prophetic Religious Voices of African American Women, An Anthology\_\_. Orbis. 1997. Paperback. 200pp. Good; penciling \$16 [724802] Schreiner, Susan E.. \_\_\_The Theater of His Glory: Nature and the Natural Order in the Thought of John Calvin [Studies in Historical Theology 3]\_\_\_. Labyrinth Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. Very good \$27 [724738]

Thiselton, Anthony C.. \_\_\_\_The Holy Spirit - In Biblical Teaching, through the Centuries, and Today\_\_\_. William B. Eerdmans. 2013. Paperback. 565pp. Good; ex-library. \$22 [724713]

Torrance, Thomas F.. \_\_Atonement: The Person and Work of Christ\_. IVP Academic. 2009. Paperback. 489pp. Creased spine, slight creasing to page corners. Good otherwise. \$22 [724957]

Vanhoozer, Kevin J. ed.. \_\_\_\_The Cambridge Companion to Postmodern Theology\_\_\_. Cambridge. 2007. Paperback. 295pp. Good; ex-library, moderate ink underlining. \$16 [724725]

Vlach, Michael J.. \_\_He Will Reign Forever: A Biblical Theology of the Kingdom of God\_\_. Lampion Press. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 638pp. Good; bumped board corners. \$50 [724976]

Webster, John. \_\_\_\_The Cambridge Companion to Karl Barth [Cambridge Companions to Religion] \_\_\_. Cambridge. 2000. Paperback. 312pp. Exlibrary, ink underlining, light edge-wear to wrappers. \$16 [724727]

Weinandy, Thomas; Daniel Keiting and John Yocum eds.. \_\_Aquinas on Doctrine: A Critical Introduction\_\_. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. 276pp. Very good \$60 [724901]

Zingaro, John. \_\_Susan Nelson: The Life and Influence of a Feminist Theologian\_\_. PIP Printing. 2012. Paperback. 298pp. Very good condition \$20 [724996]